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From:
Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2013 4:58 FM

To: &

Subject: RE: Guif Coast Renewable & Redevelopment LLC

Thanks for your feedback and for the additional information

1. | believe Guif Coast submitted a proposal from MDA indicating they could potentially receive incentives for this
project valued at $29 mil or $10.7 mil over a 10 year period — the amount was stated differently in certain parts of
the record.

2. We have not reached out to the State of Mississippi and we do not know the location of the solar plant. We asked
the applicant to provide the specific location — and their response did not specify a location - the response was
vague.

We can discuss further when we all meet tomerrow.

Thank you,

(o p—
Sent: y, February 26, 2013 11:00 AM

"o:
<Ci
Subject: RE: Gulf Coast Renewable & Redevelopment LLC

This actually looks pretty good.

1. lwas curious whether Gulf Coast had applied for special tax treatment in Mississippi {See Franchise Tax
Exemption for Clean Energy Business Enterprises) which typically applies to “clean energy” manufacturing so
long as there is a minimum of a 50 million dollar investment and 5o long as 250 jobs are created. The Franchise
Tax Exemption for Clean Energy Business Enterprises is authorized under Miss. Code Ann. Secticn 57-113-1 et
seq.

More information is available from “Mississippi Development Authority, Financial Resources Division, Post Office Box
8489, lackson, Mississippi 39205; financial@mississippi.org.”
Looking through the Mississippi revenue code, | noticed that there were instructions on how to apply for the incentive:

HOW TO APPLY FOR THE INCENTIVE

Before construction or ocguisition of the buildings for the location or expansion of the business enterprise begins, you

must apply to the MDA for certification of eligibility for the incentive. The application to MDA must contain the following
information:
= An averview of the project, including:
MS Tax Incentives October 2011
o the selected site,
o the number of jobs proposed, and
i the length of time necessary for the company to meet its investment and employment requirements;
* A two (2) year business plan, which shall include pro forma financial statements for the project;
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* Data supporting the expertise of the project’s principals:
* An acknowledgment that the business entity will be required to provide annual documentation to demonstrate that
he minimum job requirement is being maintained; and

Such other information as may be requested by the MDA.

It may be worth having someone check with the State of Mississippi as to whether any such application has been
tendered... might be a possible location for additional information... or perhaps the applicants already discussed this? |
anly ask because | cannot imagine they would pass up an opportunity to be “tax free.”

2. |was also curious about the building permit/licensing issue. Has USCIS reached out to the State of Mississippi
{or the relevant city authority) directly to discuss this? For example, in the city of lackson Mississippi, “The
Building Permit Office issues construction permits, demolition and sign permits. A permit is required whenever
an owner or the owner’s guthorized agent (usually a contractor) propose to construct, enlarge, repair, move,
demolish, or change the occupancy of a building or structure, including electrical, plumbing, gas, heating and air
conditioning, fire sprinkler and fire extinguishing systems, signs, elevators, incinerators, furnaces or boilers. A
permit is also required for fences, tents satellite dishes or portable storage buildings.” See
http://www.city.jackson.ms.us/government/plannin, ildingpermits
So 1 cannot say for certain what may be required in another location outside of Jackson...

From: ﬂ iy
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2013 2:21 PM
To:

Cc:
subject: PW: Gulif Coast Renewable & Redevelopment LLC
Importance: High

Please see ahachedmupplemental Analysis of NOID Response that addresses three economic issues. In
addition, [[Illzs tisted below four adjudicative issues that we would like to raise during the interview. Would you
please assist in reviewing and let us know if we are on the right track?

I'd appreciate your input/feedback by Monday, 3/4.

Thanks,

From: S S

Sent: Monday, February 04, 2013 3:45 PM
To:

!'mb!ect: RE: Gulf Coast Renewable & Redevelopment LLC

In addition to requesting RC designation, the applicant also seeks approval of an actual project w/ an exempiar |-
i26. See below re: issues discussed in the NOID (my responses are in green);

49
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Thanks,

NOID: The business plan does not provide a detziled, credible and verifiable expenditure plan that delineates
how the EB-5 funds will be spent by the JCE in the job creating activities; In response to the NOID, it is still
unclear how all of the EB-5 funds will be infused into the project, The applicant seeks $22.5 million in EB-§
funding. The applicant shows where part of the EB-5 funds will go (§15.76 million), but does not specify how
the rest of the EB-5 funds ($6.74 million) will be used (Adjudicative and Econ Issue).

NQID: The record Indicates that the manufacturing plant will be constructed in either the City of Poplarville or
Picayune in Pearl River County, Mississippi. If the applicant is requesting the approval of an exemplar Form |-
526, the location of the manufacturing plant should have been selected; The project location is still
unspecified. The initiai location of the project plant was in Loufsiana. In response to the RFE, the applicant
indicates that there has been a change in the location from Louisiana to Mississippt. “Still, the applicant does
not indicate a specific location in response to the NOID. The applicant indicates that the project will be in
Poplarville, MS - but, does not provide a specific address. A construction estimate is provided for a bullding
in Poplarviile, MS - but, the estimate does not include an address and the applicant does not specify that this
is where the project plant will be located. Thus, it is unclear where the job-creating activity will uitimately take
place and that it will be in 2 TEA (Adjudicative issue).

NOID: The record lacks evidence that the Regional Center has obtained the requisite permits necessary to
move forward with construction of the manufacturing plant in the event of the approval of the Regional Center;
The applicant provided an email from a representative of the Mississippi Development Authority that indicates
that no permits and licenses are necessary to modify an existing building. However, the email Is vague and
does not specify what building is being discussed. In addition to not knowing where the project will be, this
evidence is insufficient in establishing that no permits and licenses are required (Adjudicative issue).

NOID: The business plan indicates that of the total $38 million cost of the project, $22.5 million will be funded
by EB-5 investors and $15.5 million will come from non EB-5 funds. However, the record does not contain
evidence that any of the required $15.5 million has been secured by the Regional Center. in addition to this
issue, the total project cost is inconsistent and unclear in the record. A RFE and NOID were issued, and it
appears that w/ each response to USCIS' requests for evidence, there have been changes to the project —
including the total project cost. Thus, it is unclear how much non-EB-5 funding is needed for the project. In
response to the NOID, it appears that the applicant will obtain non-EB-5 funding from Mississippi
Development Authority’'s Proposal for tax incentives for the project over a 10-year period. However, this
avidence is insufficient in showing that the funds have been secured, as it is a proposal {Adjudicative issue).
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rom: on behalf of EBS Counsel Review
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2013 2:22 PM
To:
Subject: FW: LA Film IV denial review (Korean escrow)

Attachments: Los Angeles County Reg Cntr IV Denial (Korean Escrow) (OCC Comments 130122).doc

H|-‘ :

Unless you or the officers have any questions, no need for me to review again.

Thanks,

!epa!men! o! Home an! !ecurrty

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
iffice of Chief Counsel — I

=-Mail: -

Tel (Direct):

From: S

Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2013 1:53 PM
To: EB5 Counsel Review

<
Subject: LA Film IV denial review (Korean escrow)

Please review the LA Films IV denial for Korean escrow accounts.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Thank you,

=

“alifornia Service Center
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From: USCIS Immigrant Investor Program

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2013 9:54 AM

To: '

Subject: FW: Expedite Request for SLS Lender, LLC

Attachments: expedite request; RE: Expedite Request - SLS Lender; RE: Expedite Request for N
B = pedite request

Bl 2itoched are the four e-mails requesting more information that were sent out to the attorneys for SLS Lender.

From: USCIS Immigrant Investor Program
Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2013 10:53 AM

To:
) for SLS Lender, LLC

Okay, all the e-mails have been sent out (see attached).

e e S — . — -

sen o,

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2013 9:51 AM

To: H; USCIS Immigrant Investor Program
Subject: PW: Expedite Request for SLS Lender, LLC

‘car: you please make sure that the following email gets sent out to all the respective attorneys and-

he principal petitioner for the Las Vegas Regional Center today.

Here is the approved language:

Mr. / Ms. ,

At this time, additional information is required to facilitate the adjudication of your request for expedited processing of the
I-526 petition(s) associated with SLS Lender, LLC. Please provide the following:

* Copies of the executed agreement with JP Morgan securing funds held in escrow awaiting twenty three (23) EB-5
approvals.

« Explanation and evidence of efforts made to obtain an extension on the agreement with JP Morgan. If this is not
an option for SLS Lender LLC, please provide an explanation with supporting evidence as to why this is not
feasible.

+ The expedite request indicates potential for severe financial loss and that expediting the adjudication of the
petitions is of compelling interest to the US. Considering the nature and investment requirements of the
immigrant investor program, please explain and provide evidence that demonstrates how this potential for loss is
extraordinary and should mandate the prioritization of these petitions over other EB-5 investor petitions.

Respectfully,
USCIS Immigrant Investor Program

Thank you
MOA-0001257
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From:
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2013 5:34 PM

To:
|
Subject: Re: Expedite Request for SLS Lender, LLC

Hi

This looks great. Thanks for all your hard work on this.

Thanks,

From:
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2013 08:26 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: I
Ce: W

Subject: FW: Expedite Request for SLS Lender, LLC

!!e have received several expedite requests submitted for the Las VVegas Regional Center (NCE SLS Lender, LLC). My
last count was 17 requests. (There also appears to be several different names being used for the NCE, but we have

confirmed all the requests are related.) We are planning to send the same response to all requesters using the Immigrant
Investor Mailbox. Just as a side note, there are currently only 47 of the potential 230 |-5286 petitions filed at this time.

MOA-0001258



FW: Gulf CoastGreenTech
FW: Gulf Coast/GreenTech

From: — <USCIS/EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

Sent: 5/23/2013 3:04:23 PM +00:00

To: ’= <USCIS/EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

Subject: FW: Gulf Coast/GreenTech

Let’s discuss before we move forward.

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2013 11:03 AM
To: [
CC'

Subject: Gulf Coast/GreenTech

CSC is clear to continue processing files associated with Gulf Coast. Let's make sure we frame the fraud related
concerns with this case so they can be considered during the adjudicative process.

I have included you on this message as this RC has received some press. I think USCIS should prepare for
potential negative press if we approve any investors.

]
(=
HQ/FDNS

PR_RIM_MSG_ON_DEVICE_3 6: true
PR_RIM_MSG_REF_ID: -1759571556
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FW: Gulif CoastGreenTech

PR_RIM_PAGER_TX_FLAG: true
PR_RIM_MSG_STATUS: 1
PR_RIM_MSG_FOLDER_ID: -226

PR_RIM_INTERNET_MESSAGE_ID: <2774F848E51B5841B2345CF31E5755950BA393084E@DC2-EXMB-C1~
07.cisl.cisr.uscis.dhs.gov>


http:uscis.dhs.gov

Subject: FW: Deference Review Mamo - LA Films IV
Attachments: Los Angeles County Regional Center IV.pdf

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 4:50 AM

To:
€c:
Subject: Deference Review Memo - LA Films IV

Plezse find attached the deference review memo related to LA Films V. | would appreciate any estimate of the
processing timeframe for the affected cases. Provided the cases are not otherwise on hold, | believe it important to
provide timely action on these cases,

Further, since the Korean escrow [ssue was not involved in the prior favorable determination {according to the call), thus
deference is not applicable, please advise if it would be helpful to have a separate discussion on those 12 or so cases.

Qegartment of Homefand Security | U.S. Citizenship and immigration Services

MOA-0001748
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From: R——
Sent: nesday, December 05, 2012 12:34 PM

To: FSCIS Immigrant investor Program; |GG
Cc:
Subject: e as Vegas

B s 2lways, you ROCK!! This is exactly the answer | was looking for. | will tell to file the expedite if they want but
will add that given the history of this project, there is absolutely no guarantee it will be expedited, as it would not be fair
to ethers including others in NV that filed before them.

Thanks again, as always.

As you can imagine, this is an impossible question to answer. Similar to any adjudication/decision to expedite/etc,, we
can never say “yeah” or “neah” without actual items/reasons to review and adjudicate. In general, if an entire project is
at the risk of being lost because of an articulable reason, that would go a long way to an argument of severe financial
loss.

That said, this Regional Center was approved in May 2010 and they just started filing individual investor filings... The
earliest according to ICLAIMS being filed October 2, 2012, After a quick read of the document, they reference a May
2012 Credit agreement that provided the November 2, 2012 deadline and the February 4, 2013 extension option, In my
humble opinion, if they didn’t have investors lined up when they signed that agreement, and they didn’t start filing
individual investor filings until October 2012, | think it is fair to say that USCIS has not caused any of this to happen (i.e.
long delays, TO holds, etc.) and therefore, how much do we exercise our discretion to grant expedites when it appears
that it was their business/contractual agreements and negotiations that lead to the issue? Why would you sign a May
2012 document with a deadline to secure investors by November 2012 if you don't have the investors? |f you do, then
why did it take from May to October to get investors to file 526's? | just think | would have a lot of questions as to why
we at USCIS should expedite something based on what could possibly be argued a bad business deal/negotiation?

| provide this analysis only as my “off the record” thoughts and these by no means should be used as any type of

decision. The fact is, it is up to the Director of the CSC to make decisions regarding expedites. As such, if this RC wants
to file expedite requests, they should do so formally and then everything can be weighed in its entirety by the CSC.

| have looped il s the [l for I visibiiity.

Hope that helps.

MOA-0001773



mﬂ 05, 2012 2:04 PM

+ USCIS Immigrant Investor Program
. W E
: Fw s Vegas

ey

Hope you guys are well. Can you do me a favor and please see the email below from Senator Reid's staffer and please let
me know if any of the issues he states below would meet any of our Expedite criteria? | need to call him back this
afternoon to let him know, so that | can let him know the petioners need to file the expedite request through normal
channels, as always, but as you can imagine they want to able to let them know whether it can or can't be expedited for
any of those reasons,

Thanks as always in advance.

From: ? (Reid) q@reid.senate .gov]
Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2012 12:37 PM Eastern Standard Time

I left you @ message yesterday. Here's the information on the EB-5 petitions 1 was talking about on Friday for the SLS
Resort, formerly the Sahara Hotel.

The new owners of the hotel are working with the American Dream Fund - Las Vegas Regional Center. I know that in Los
Angeles, this group has been rather successful with the Immigrant Investor program. LVRC has submitted 25 1-526s, and
is in the process of submitting 205 more petitions, The petitions support the $415M project, using a blend of financing
from JP Morgan Chase (about $300M) and the EB-5 Program ($115M) to finance the project.

There are two main things that you need to know about here and necessitate the expedite of the processing of those 25
visas. First, JP Morgan Chase has said that if they don't see 10% of the visas approved by mid-January (so they can
release the money from escrow in early February), then they will pull the financing from the project. The attorneys for the
project sent me the whole financing agreement, and I can send it to you if you want, but it is about 200 pages long. For
your convenience, 1 pulled out the section with the pertinent information and included it in the attachment.

Second, the project has secured several permits and licenses from Clark County that will expire in January. Complicating
things, the ordinances that govern the permits have changed, so if the money Is not released and construction does not
start by early February, the project will be forced to redo many of its permits. These things aren't cheap either; it could
cost the project several hundred thousand dollars if they are forced to replace expired permits.

I'll follow up with a phone call, but I wanted to make sure that you had all this information. Do you think that USCIS
could expedite these petitions?

2
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ADF American Dream Fund, LLC

Los Angeles | Orianco | Lasvegas | Portiand | €85 Reginnal Canters

December 5, 2012

Sent via Email

Office of the Honorable Senator Harry Reid

Carson City, NV 89701

RE: SLS Hotel & Casino Las Vegas | EB-5 Project Timeline

My name is _3nd | am one of the principals of the American Dream Fund, LLC (“ADF”),
the proprietors of the USCIS designated Las Vegas Regional Center encompassing Clark County, Nevada.
Pursuant to your request, | am delighted to provide some background and context regarding the events
leading up to our current request for the expedited adjudication of twenty three (23} I-526 visa petitions
currently pending with the United States Citizenship and Immigration Service (“USCIS”} for the SLS Hotel
& Casino Las Vegas. The total project will involve two hundred thirty investors (230), but the approval of
a small minority, twenty three (23) EB-5 visa petitions, Is critical to secure the project’s senior financing
that will permit the reconstruction and rebranding of the historic Sahara Hotel and Casino on Las Vegas
Boulevard. If approval of the 23 investors does not occur prior to February 4, 2013, the senior financing
capital currently held in escrow will be withdrawn from the project and the entire project, including all
230 investors, will be in jeopardy. The old Sahara Hotel closed in 2011 and its renovation and reopening
as the SLS Hotel & Casino will create eight thousand six hundred (8,600) new fulltime, permanent jobs in
Clark County, Nevada,

Document Preparation

The EB-5 visa petition must be accompanied by a series of business, economic, and securities offering
documents that describe the details of the new commercial enterprise, how the enterprise will create
full time, permanent employment, and how investment meets and obeys the relevant immigration and
securities regulations. Last spring, Stockbridge engaged ADF and EB-5 professionals to prepare the
required, and otherwise necessary, project documents. Stockbridge engaged H. Ronald Klasko, former
Chair of the EB-5 Committee of the American Immigration Lawyers Association and named partner with
the law firm of Klasko, Rulon, Stock & Seltzer, LLP. Mr. Klasko led a team of highly qualified and

experienced EB-5 professionals, which included of Evans, Carroll & Associates to
provide the economic modeling and job creation a&m‘ Arnstein & Lehr, LLP
to provide the relevant securities and corporate formation documents; and Hof Davis,
Polk & Wardwell, LLP to provide corporate transaction and secured lending documents. otal, the
project documents exceed a thousand pages in length and required several months to complete, which
lead into early summer of 2012.

MOA-0001776



ADF American Dream Fund, LLC

Los Angeles | Oriando | Las Vegas | Paniand | 685 Regionai Ceotacs

Impacts of Evolving USCIS Policies

Shortly before the business plan, economic analysis, and offering document were prepared for the SLS
project, in late February 2012, USCIS published a memorandum announcing the recent addition of
professional economists to its EB-5 review board, who revisited the topic of whether specific categories
of job creation could be credited toward the requirements of the individual investors pursuing the EB-5
visa. This is commonly referred to as ‘Tenant Occupancy.’ Little guidance was provided and only
through unpublished individual Requests for Evidence issued to other projects where greater details of
the new Tenant Occupancy policy made known to the EB-5 community.

During the course of the SLS Hotel & Casino project document preparation, many of the project
professionals attended the May 1", 2012 USCIS quarterly stakeholder meeting held in Laguna Niguel,
California in order to learn about what may be needed in order for the SLS project to comply with
Tenant Occupancy. At such time, USCIS announced that Tenant Occupancy guestions would be deferred
to a special stakeholder meeting involving the recently added USCIS economists. On June 22", 2012,
USCIS hosted & public engagement featuring two economists who work for the EB-5 immigration
program. The economists outlined new requirements of EB-5 projects necessitating extrinsic evidence
of market demand (critical to verification of “new” jobs and not job shifting), market and competitor
analysis, pro forma financial data, and validation of construction timelines. The economic analysis
accompanying the EB-5 business plan must reflect the financial and market data obtained through non-
related outside sources.

As a result, ADF engaged PKF Consulting, a national firm of management consultants, industry
specialists, and appraisers who provide a full range of services to the hospitality, real estate, and tourism
industries. During the month of July, PKF prepared an appraisal and market feasibility study for the SLS
Hotel & Casino Las Vegas. The results of which were provided to *to incorporate and
revise the economic analysis in accordance with new USCIS requirements. s resufted in an overall
superior job creation analysis, but at the expense of a substantial delay.

The Offering and Subscription Process

The SLS Hotel and Casino became available for subscription in earnest in early August after the project
documents were finalized to reflect the new Tenant Occupancy requirements. Following their own,
independent due diligence, several investors from China subscribed and began the process of preparing
their individual 1-526 visa petition. Two significant factors influence the speed for which the individual
investor can prepare their visa application: (i) the source of funds analysis to evidence the lawful sources
of EB-5 investment capital, and (i) currency constraints that limit the amounts of capital that can be
expatriated out of China. These two factors typically take up to 90 days to prepare correctly. Given the
importance of timeliness approvals and in order to gain twenty-three (23) approvals as quickly as
possible, Mr. Klasko was instructed to “go the extra mile” to produce high caliber/readily approvable EB-
5 visa petitions to facilitate smooth adjudications. Beginning in September, and leading into the
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ADF American Dream Fund, LLC
Los Angeies | Olando | Las Vegas | Portiand | €85 Reqlanal Centers
forthcoming new year, EB-5 investors continue to subscribe and file I-526 visa petitions for investment
into the SLS Hotel & Casino Las Vegas.

Conclusion

The SLS Hotel and Casino will reinvigorate a historic Sahara Hotel & Casino, a Las Vegas icon, and bring
robust job creation to Clark County, which currently experiences unemployment in excess of one
hundred fifty percent (150%) of the national average. Unexpected delays and increasing EB-5
processing times, however, now threaten the three hundred million ($300,000,000) senior financing
secured by IP Morgan that is held in escrow waiting for twenty-three (23) EB-5 approvals. The capital
together is required to launch and complete the construction of the SLS Hotel and Casino. In the event
that twenty-three (23) investors are not approved in time, EB-5 capital will not be available for the
venture's use by February 4, 2013 and the senior construction facility proceeds will be returned to the JP
Meorgan lenders, the related credit agreement will be terminated, which will result in an indefinite delay
of the project, loss of job creation, loss of investment and put all 230 investor’s immigration status in
jeopardy.

We appreciate expedited processing in limited special cases, and for this reason, we do not ask that all
EB-5 cases be reviewed ahead of other immigration filings. Rather, we seek only to get a critical mass,
twenty three (23) cases approved, after which, the remaining two hundred cases (200} can be processed
under the traditional first-in, first-out basis which governs USCIS case handling.

We appreciate your attention to the matter and any assistance that can be provided in furtherance of
creating jobs in the greater Las Vegas area.

Kindest Regards,

Principal | American Dream Fund, LLC
Las Vegas Regional Center

Attachment: Timeline of Dates & Events
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From:
Sent:
To:

Iuegay, !anuary !9, 2013 4:09 PM

Response Letters

I think it is important to note that any decision to expedite solely means that we will make a decision on a case as
expeditiously as possible, but will still require security checks to be cleared, case otherwise must be approvable, etc. As
such, even if the decision to expedite was granted, we still would work each case to 100% completion before issuing a
decision. That means that some might get expedited RFE’s, approvals, denials, security checks, etc., but it shouldn’t
mean that we have otherwise determined every case is approvable.

Hope that helps.

Service Center Operations
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
Department of Homeland Security

From:
Sent: Tuesday,
To:

|

anuary 29, 2013 4.049 PM

ject: RE: Las Vegas USCIS Response Letters

- — ¢an you confirm that the expedite request has been granted?

From:
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 3:51 PM

You indicated that the expedite request has been approved, is this true?

| don't know of any circumstance in which expedite request are approved prior to security checks being conducted and
cleared; are you sure that the request was approved?

We have received information that there are significant security/criminal suspicions on several of the 1-526 applicants
This is just on the few that we have checked, there is high side information on one applicant and others have highly
suspicious money transfersj such that the FBI has recommended that USCIS review the BSA data prior to approving
these cases, Due to these finding, | highly recommend denying the request and submitting every appiicant filing under

4
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From:
Sent: Monday, December 17, 2012 2:28 PM

To: S
Ce:

Subject:

Attachments: Los Angeles County Reg Cntr IV Mandamus

Attached is the denial fr;;rd*. We intended to deny alf LA Film IV cases (that is the de
references below). The denial that 1s attached is specifically written for o incorporate tf
as the source of funds issues related to this case. Please let me know It you have any questions.

As a side note, the other two cases i
forward you PDF copies of the RFEs

Thanks,

From:
Sent: Friday, December 14, 2012 11:45 AM

previously raised. Not sure why they still think that matter rests with me.
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From:
Sent:
To:

2. ltappears that a proposed decision was forwe W
a. had checked out a draft proposed decision in ECN which may still be "checked out" 7).
b. Can you tell me if you are finishing your review, or if it is being handed off? (I have to get that declsion r
for issuing since we have a lJawsuit.)

o wall O anrd
o tell LS andg

1‘a".t~':-;-;ai‘|a1.-. | just need to know wh

)
Sent: sday, December 13, 2012 7:18 AM

To:

S I\,b ra ‘fl 'hf

ad & chanoce o review #2 file. Although
is - 'w‘*nw | contac Ied- t':,

ttorney mentioned in the notes; as st

¢ l--%uv-:n:ver.

enied once the !

From:
Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2012 2:58 PM
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Responses are in purple.

Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2012 1:56 PM

(WAC12-901-89824)

a. Please let me know when the RFE is prepared. Do you know how quickly this can be accomplished? |
will need to see it BEFORE it is issued.

the file. He

25 Ol

Y

'_'_'2\ who

o you before t g

{‘w" 11

3 ¥ (WAC12-901-84108)
a. Please let me know when the RFE is prepared. Do you know how quickly this can be accomplishe
~.-v|l| need to see it BEFORE it is issued.
Same as abow.- has the file but will return it to me

ed? |

LP. 5 ,r)ecu Tect

f A S rTaT ArdAd P

Thanks

From:
Sent:
To:

We!ﬂ&s;!ayr Eecenme; 12, 2012 1:06 PM

Importance: High

o a RC w

.':'-.; and Denials can go oul
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iClaims. NCE was not established as a legal entitity, and it was
cannot approve it anyway (eligibility at the time of filing), this can be be 2

st was received on 8/8/2011. | was RFEd and a response was receivad - lA
rd. Attorney of record and the company that prepares rep orts for petitoner's finan
ted to be invoh raudulent filings. It appears will even :I‘-- be

pared and is being reviewed by SCOPS.
= 4

ooy

3. This was received on 2/7/2012. This belongs with the s
adj hold by CFDOQ and BCU for the RC pris
cases. We can issue one for this petitoner as well.

1cipal. if’w evel

(.J‘J

As stated aarlier #1 and #3 can be issued RFEs. Please letus know if you wankus 1o proceed.with slich a

From:
Sent:
To:

v!e!nes!ay, !ecembef 12, 2012 11:10 AM

Importance: High

L |

We have (3) new EB-5 litigation cases. Copies of the federal complaints attached. Can your team provide us with the
status for each of these cases and whether they might relate to any significant pending EBS issue {(e.g. Tenant
Occupancy, etc.}? Thanks.

_ (WAC12-501-89824) - pending since February 20127
Z _ (WAC11-906-02566) — pending since August 20117
3. _ (WAC12-801-84108 — pending since February 20127

Adding [ (EBS litigation PO C?). Thanks again.

U.8. Citizenship and Immigration Services
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

contamn
at any
nediately to the

i _-'l't-c.-ws and n

This communication “u::reg with any attachments, is cavered by rfsde[ai and state law governing electronic comn
confidential and legally privileged information. If the reader of inis elis ﬂvt ‘he 'r'e*dad 'ecipian:: you &
dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message is stricly | isi
sender and delele his message.
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Sent: riday, January 28, 2011 9:52 AM

To: Turied@
Subject:
Attachments: ecision dated 012811 pdf

Yes please call my office nurnbe_ today at 11 am EST.

Please find a courtesy copy of the GCFM decision that will be mailed by the California Service Center Director to your
attention today.

Thank you,

!ervice !!emer Operations

From: bric:
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 9:28 AM
To:

We are on for 11am. What number should | call?

Dawn

From: Lurie, Dawn (Shld-TCO-Imm)
To:'
Sent: Thu Jan 27 14:31:12 2011
Subject: Re: [

]

This is very important of course so | will make it work. If there is any way to have a quick call today to update me on the
Director's "plan”, it would be much appreciated. | received a very high end recollection of the discussion. My goal is
facilitate closing this out in the most efficient manner possible.

If not we can do tomorrow if | don't leave, or if | do then late afternoon.

Thanks for your patience.

Many thanks,
| am out trying to stay warm and heading to my office.

Dawn
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From:
To: Lurie, Dawn -TCO-Imm
Sent: Thu Jan 27 12:41:31 2011

Subject: FW: I

Dawn,

Per my voice messages on your office and cell phone, | am reaching out to you see what your availabllity for tomorrow
(@11 am Friday, January 28, 2011) is for a phone call lo discuss.

Please let me know if at your earliest convenience.

Thank you,

!erwce !enler tperations

From: P
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 11:43 AM

To:
Subject: RE:

Dawn,

Unfortunately, | do not have an update as to meeting or outcome on a decision

As soon as | get any information, | will let you know

Thank you,

Service Center Operations

From: luic
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 10:55 PM
To:

Subject: RE:

Dear A

| was wondering if you had any news for me today? | dared not call Gulf today without anything to tell them:)

Would it be possible to update me on the meeting between Director Mayorkas and Secretary Napolitano that was
scheduled for today?

As you know we are desperately seeking an adjudication of the request to reconsider the Regional Center amendment
request.

Thank you so very much for your call on Friday-it was very gracious of you to reach out directly and the importance of that
gesture was not lost on me.

I am in my DC office tomorrow and can be reached on Cell any time or my office can find me-numbers below.
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Dawn M. Lurie
Shareholder
Greenberg Traurig LLP | 1750 Tysons Boulevard, Suite 1200 | Tysons Corner, VA 22102
2101 L Street, Suite 1000 | Washingten D.C, 20037
Tel =
[W.COm

T

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENYIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we inform you
that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), unless otherwise
specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penallies
under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed
herein.

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended only
for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. To reply to our email

administrator directly, please send an email to _

e
Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 12:12 PM

To: Lurie, Dawn (Shid-TCO-Imm)
subject: N
Dawn,

Please find my email address: | NG

Thank you,

!emce ianter !p-erations
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1-526 Petitions filed by Los Angeles Film Regional Center 111, LP Page 3

Attachment:

From: Gofman, Steve [mailt

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 08:43 PM

To:

Subject: EB-5 program / Sony Pictures Entertainment

Dear I
Following up on our conversation this moming, I can confirm the following answers to your questions:

1. Sony Pictures Entertainment does still intend to borrow under the loan agreement
2. Sony Pictures Entertainment is committed to matching the EB-5 funds per the program
guidelines.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best regards,
Steve

STEVE GOFMAN | Senior Vice President, Legal Affairs
Corporate Legal Department

SONY PICTURES ENTERTAINMENT INC.
|

Culver City, CA 90232
)

www.uscis.gov
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U.S. Department of Homeland Secarity
.8, Citizenship and Immigration Services
Office of the Director (MS 2000)
Washington, DC 20529-2000

A% US. Citizenship
3 . and Immigration
\ Services

AN SE

APR 02 2010
Memorandum

TO: USCIS Employees

FROM: Alejandro N. Mayorkas
Director

SUBJECT: Ethics and Integrity Memorandum No. 2: Preferential Treatment

A government position is a public trust requiring an employee to act impartially in the
performance of his or her duties. The “Standards of Ethical Conduct for Employees of the
Executive Branch” (5 CFR 2635) regulates the conduct of Federal Government employees and
prohibits preferential treatment as a form of “Misuse of Position.” Subpart G of the Standards of
Ethical Conduct states:

“An employee shall not use his public office for his own private gain, for the
endorsement of any product, service or enterprise, or for the private gain of friends,
relatives, or persons with whom the employee is affiliated in a nongovernmental capacity,
including nonprofit organizations of which the employee is an officer or member, and
persons with whom the employee has or seeks employment or business relations.”

u se

This memorandum provides guidance to USCIS employees on avoiding and preventing
situations that could be, or appear to be, preferential treatment. It also provides information on
obtaining further guidance, and on how to report suspected misconduct.

Guidance

Each USCIS employee has the duty to act impartially in the performance of his or her official
duties. Any occurrence of actual or perceived preferential treatment, e.g., treating similarly-
situated applicants differently, can call into question our ability to implement our Nation’s
immigration laws fairly, honestly, and properly.

A USCIS employee could violate the prohibitions against preferential treatment in a number of
ways, by:

« Working on, or in any way attempting to expedite or otherwise influence the processing of,
an immigration application, petition, or benefit for a friend, relative, neighbor or
acquaintance;

» Meeting with certain stakeholders to the exclusion of others;

« Writing contract requirements that favor one organization over another;

» Referring applicants o a particular immigration practitioner or vendor;

www"ﬂﬁﬁ'ﬁ-‘ﬁﬁam‘r



Ethics and Integrity Memorandum No. 2: Preferential Treatment
Page 2

« Using his or her official position or title in a manner that could reasonably be construed to
imply that USCIS or the Government sanctions or endorses his or her personal activities;
» Using USCIS letterhead or his or her official position or title to:
o Provide a letter of recommendation for an individnal;' or
o Endorse any organization, product, service, or enterprise.

Often the appearance of preferential treatment can be as damaging to our Agency’s reputation as
actual preferential treatment; therefore, a USCIS employee should avoid matters (e.g., cases or
applications) if his or her participation may cause a reasonable person to question the employee’s
impartiality. Should a question arise about whether an employee’s action(s) might be seen as
providing preferential treatment, the employee should discuss his or her concerns with a
supervisor or USCIS Ethics Officer before acting on the matter.

Failure to adhere to the standards or the guidance set forth in this memorandum may subject the
employee to disciplinary penalties, up to and including removal from employment. Such
disciplinary action may be in addition to any criminal or civil action or penalty prescribed by
law.

Contact Information

If you have questions related to ethical standards applicable to your position, please discuss the
issue with your supervisor or contact a USCIS Ethics Officer. For further information on ethics

rules please go to http:/ethics.uscis.dhs.gov, or contact the Ethics Division at
USCIS.Ethi .gOV.

To report a suspected violation of ethics rules or any other allegation of misconduct, contact the
Office of Security and Integrity by any of the followmg methods:

1. Online through the USCIS intranet at hitp:
2. Faxat (202) 233-2453; or
3. Mail at the following address:

Chief, Investigations Division

Office of Security and Integrity MS 2275

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
633 Third Street, NW, 3" Floor
Washington, DC 20529-2275

Questions should be posed and reports should be made immediately upon identifying an issue or
conceri.

' USCIS employees may sign a letter of recommendation using their official title only in response to a request for an
employment recommendation or character reference based upon personal knowledge of the ability or character of an
individual with whom the USCIS employee has dealt in the course of Federal employment or whom he is
recommending for Federal employment.

MOA-0003468
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L1.S. Department of Homeland Security
LL8. Citizenship and [mmigration Services
Qffice of Domestic Operations (MS5-2010)
Washingion, DC 20529-2010

o U.S, Citizenship
; and Immigration
Services

HQ 70/6.2
AD 09-38
DEC 171 2000
Memorandum
TO: Field Leadership

FROM: Donald Neufeld
Acting Associate Director, st ations

SUBJECT: Adjudication of EB-5 Regional Center Proposals and Affiliated Form
1-526 and Form [-829 Petitions; Adjudicators Field Manual (AFM) Update
to Chapters 22.4 and 25.2 (AD09-38)

I Purpose

This memorandum provides instruction to California Service Center (CSC) personnel
involved in the adjudication of EB-5 Regional Center Proposals, and affiliated Forms
[-526, Immigrant Petition by Alien Entrepreneur and Forms [-829, Petition by
Entrepreneur to Remove Conditions. This memorandum rescinds in its entirety the
USCIS memorandum, Establishment of an Investor and Regional Center Unit, dated
January 19, 2005, and provides guidance regarding:

» The timing of the adjudication of EB-5 eligibility issues;

* The procedures to be used when there appears to be a material change in
circumstances relating to an eligibility issue following the issue’s prior
adjudicative resolution;

s Targeted Employment Area (TEA) determinations;

¢ How an alien may seek approval of a new Form [-526 petition in order to change
the focus of his or her investment to a new capital investment project or
commercial enterprise; and

» The respective EB-5 program responsibilities of CSC and Service Center
Operations (SCOPS) personnel.

This memorandum also addresses the issue of communication with non-USCIS
individuals or entities regarding case specific information.

IL. Background

wWWw,uscis.gov
MOA-0003470


http:www.usels.gov

Adjudication of EB-5 Regional Center Proposals and Affiliated Form

1-526 and Form 1-829 Petitions; Adjudicators Field Manual (AFM) Update to Chapters
22.4 and 25.2 (AD09-38)

Page 2

The Immigrant Investor Program, also known as “EB-5", was created by Congress in
1990 under § 203(b)(5) of the Immigration and Nationality Act (INA) to stimulate the
U.S. economy through job creation and capital investment by alien investors. Alien
investors have the opportunity to obtain lawful permanent residence in the United States
for themselves, their spouses, and their minor unmarried children by making a certain
level of capital investments and associated job creation or preservation.

There are two distinct EB-5 pathways for an alien investor to gain lawful permanent
residence, the Basic Program and the Regional Center Pilot Program. Both programs
require that the alien investor make a capital investment of either $500,000 or $1,000,000
(depending on whether the investment is in a TEA or not) in a new commercial enterprise
located within the United States. The new commercial enterprise must create or preserve
10 full-time jobs for qualifying U.S. workers within two years of the alien investor’s
admission to the United States as a Conditional Permanent Resident (CPR).! When
making an investment in a new commercial enterprise affiliated with a USCIS-designated
regional center under the Regional Center Pilot Program, an alien investor may satisfy the
job creation requirements of the program through the creation of either direct or indirect
jobs. Notably, an alien investing in a new commercial enterprise under the Basic
Program may only satisfy the job creation requirements through the creation of direct
jobs.

Note: Direct jobs are those jobs that establish an employer-employee relationship
between the newly established commercial enterprise and the persons that they employ.

! The statutory framework for the EB-5 program can be found at INA sections 203(b)(5) and 216A, which
were modified by:
¢ Section 610 of Pub. L. 102-395, as amended by section 116(a)(1) of Pub. L. 105-119 and section

402(a) of Pub. L. 106-396;
Section 4 of Pub. L. 108-156, relating to the Regional Center Pilot Program; and
Sections 11031-11034 of the 21 st Century Department of Justice Appropriations Authorization
Act, Pub. L. 107-273, relating to certain aliens with conditional resident status who filed [-829
petitions before November 2, 2002.

The regulatory framework for the EB-5 program can be found at 8 CFR 204.6 and 8 CFR 216.6.

There are also four EB-5 precedent decisions:

o Matter of Soffici, 22 T&N Dec. 158 (BIA 1998);

= Matier of Izummi, 22 18N Dec. 169 (BIA 1998). Note: Pub. L. 107-273 eliminated the
requirement set forth in Jzummi that, in order for a petitioner to be considered to have “created” an
original business, he or she must have had a hand in its actual creation. Under the new law, an
alien may invest in an existing business at any time following its creation, provided he or she
meets all other requirements of the regulations;

o Maiter of Hsiung, 22 1&N, Dec. 201 (BIA 1998); and

*  Matter of Ho, 22 1&N Dec. 206 (BIA 1998).
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Indirect jobs are the jobs held by persons who work outside the newly established
commercial enterprise. For example, indirect jobs include employees of the producers of
materials, equipment, and services that are used by the commercial enterprise. There is
also a sub-set of indirect jobs that are calculated using economic models that are known
as induced jobs. Induced jobs are those jobs created when direct and indirect employees
go out and spend their increased incomes on consumer goods and services.

Under the Regional Center Pilot Program, an individual or entity must file a Regional
Center Proposal® with the CSC to request USCIS approval of the proposal and
designation of the entity that filed the proposal as a regional center. A “Regional Center”
is defined as any economic unit, public or private, engaged in the promotion of economic
growth, improved regional productivity, job creation and increased domestic capital
investment. The Regional Center Proposal must provide a framework within which
individual alien investors affiliated with the regional center can satisfy the EB-5
eligibility requirement and create qualifying EB-5 jobs.

The Regional Center Proposal may also include copies of the commercial enterprise’s
organizational documents, capital investment offering memoranda, and transfer of capital
mechanisms for the transfer of the alien investor’s capital into the job creating enterprise
so that USCIS may determine if they are in compliance with established EB-5 eligibility
requirements. Providing these documents may facilitate the adjudication of the related
1-526 petitions by identifying any issues that could pose problems when USCIS is
adjudicating the actual petitions. For example, if a new commercial enterprise’s limited
partnership (LP) agreement contains a redemption clause guaranteeing the return of the
alien investor’s capital investment, then the alien investor’s capital investment will not be
a qualifying “at-risk” investment for EB-5 purposes. Likewise, if the LP agreement
requires the payment of fees from the alien investor’s capital investment of $1,000,000
(or $500,000 if in a TEA) to such extent that the investment will be eroded below the
qualifying level, preventing the full infusion of sufficient capital into the job creating
enterprise, then the alien investor’s capital investment will not meet the required EB-5
level of investment. The approval of a Regional Center Proposal containing defects such
as these is not in the best interest of the prospective regional center or the USCIS EB-5
program as the end result will most likely be the denial of the individual alien investor’s
Form 1-526 petition.

Any individual Form 1-526 and Form I-829 petitions claiming new commercial enterprise
affiliation with a regional center and thus EB-5 eligibility based on indirect job creation
must be denied if they are filed prior to the approval of the Regional Center Proposal.

* USCIS is developing a Regional Center Proposal form through the standard Office of Management and
Budget (OMB) form development process. The new form will require the submission of a filing fee for the
filing of an initial Regional Center Proposal and for Proposal Amendments that are filed subsequent to the
initial approval and designation of the regional center. There is no filing fee for the submission of Regional
Center Proposals and Proposal Amendments at the present time.
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Each alien investor must file an individual Form 1-526 petition to establish his or her
eligibility for classification as an EB-35 alien investor under either the Basic Program
or the Regional Center Pilot Program. If the Form [-526 petition is approved, then
the alien must file a Form [-485, Application to Register Permanent Residence or
Adjust Status, to adjust status in the United States, or apply for an immigrant visa
abroad, in order to obtain CPR status. The alien investor must file a Form [-829
petition within the 90-day period immediately preceding the two-year anniversary of
his or her admission to the United States or adjustment of status as a CPR. The Form
1-829 petition must demonstrate that all of the terms and conditions of the EB-5
program have been met by the alien investor in order for the conditions on his or her
permanent residence to be removed.

[1I. Rationale for Updated Field Guidance

A. Streamlining EB-5 Case Processing.

USCIS wishes to streamline the Regional Center Proposal and EB-5 petitioning
processes. Distinct EB-5 eligibility requirements must be met at each stage of the EB-5
immigration process. If USCIS evaluates and approves certain aspects of an EB-5
investment, that favorable determination should generally be given deference at a
subsequent stage in the EB-5 process. However, a previously favorable decision may not
be relied upon in later proceedings where, for example, the underlying facts upon which a
favorable decision was made have materially changed, there is evidence of fraud or
misrepresentation in the record of proceeding, or the previously favorable decision is
determined to be legally deficient.

USCIS is aware that there are times when Immigration Service Officers (ISOs) question
whether a previously established EB-5 eligibility requirement has been met at a later
stage in the process even though the facts of the case have not changed. USCIS is also
aware that some designated regional centers have subsequently made material alterations
to documentation initially provided in support of the regional center proposal. For
example, there have been cases where a regional center has made significant changes to
the organizational documentation, the transfer of capital mechanisms, or other aspects of
the new commercial enterprise after approval of the regional center proposal. This
documentation was changed to such a degree that it no longer resembled the
documentation upon which USCIS based the approval of the Regional Center Proposal,
and it appeared that the new commercial enterprise would no longer comply with EB-5
Program requirements.

In some instances, the adjudication of EB-5 petitions has been prolonged due to the

issuance of requests for evidence (RFEs) that inappropriately seek to revalidate
previously favorable determinations. Likewise, the finalization of EB-5 petitions have
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been delayed due to the material alteration of documentation vetted during the Regional
Center Proposal Process, requiring that previously decided issues be re-adjudicated
within t.he EB-5 petitioning processes. This has prompted USCIS to deny EB-5
petitions.” Information provided in support of EB-5 petitions may also prompt USCIS to
reopen a Regional Center Proposal and ultimately terminate the regional center
designation under 8 CFR 204.6(m)(6) if the regional center is shown to be operating in a
manner not in accordance with section §610(a) of Public Law 102-395,

In light of the above, USCIS is incorporating guidance into the AFM that highlights the
adjudicative issues to be resolved at each stage of the Regional Center Proposal and EB-5
petitioning processes. In addition, the guidance outlines the factors that should be in
place in order to revisit previously approved EB-S eligibility requirements at a later stage
in the process. USCIS is also adding guidance into the AFM update that explains how a
regional center may provide an exemplar Form 1-526 with the supporting documentation
required by 8 CFR 204.6 in order to determine if the documentation is EB-5 compliant,
and thus can generally be favorably acted upon if submitted unaltered in support of an
actual Form [-526 petition.

B. Changes in Form [-526 Business Plans.

USCIS 1s aware that some EB-5 aliens may encounter difficulties when unforeseen
circumstances cast doubt on the achievement of the requisite job creation as outlined in
an approved Form 1-526 petition. This may occur when the job creating capital
investment project or commercial enterprise that was relied upon for the approval of the
Form 1-526 petition fails, or otherwise cannot be completed, within the alien’s two-year
period of conditional residence. The statutory structure of the EB-5 program and relevant
precedent decisions limit an alien entrepreneur’s options when a planned investment
project fails. The capital investment project identified in the business plan in the
approved Form [-526 petition must serve as the basis for determining at the Form [-829
petition stage whether the requisite capital investment has been sustained throughout the
alien’s two year period of conditional residency and that at least ten jobs have been or
will be created within a reasonable period of time as a result of the alien’s capital
investment.* The business plan in the Form [-526 petition may not be materially changed
after the petition has been filed.” In addition, USCIS may not act favorably on requests to
delay the filing or adjudication of Form [-829 petitions beyond the timeframes outlined in
INA section 216A(d)(2) and 8 CFR 216.6(a) and (c).

! EB-5 petitioners must establish eligibility as of the date of filing of the petition. See 8 CFR 103.2(b)1),

(12): Matrer of Katighak, 14 1&N Dec. at 49. Note also that a petitioner may not make material changes to

a petition that has already been filed in an effort to make an apparently deficient petition conform to USCIS
requirements. Matter of {zummi, 22 1&N Dec. at 175.

‘Sees CFR 216.6(c).

* See Matter of lzummi, 22 1&N Dec. 169 (BIA 1998) and 8 CFR 103.2(b).
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As a result, USCIS is incorporating guidance into the AFM outlining the procedures for
an 15O to follow when adjudicating:
e A new Form [-526 petition seeking to change the capital investment and job
creation scheme outlined in an alien’s previously filed Form [-526 petition; and
o [fsuch new Form 1-526 petition is approved, a Form 1-485 application requesting
re-adjustment of status,

C. Communication with EB-5 External Stakeholders.

It is critically important that all USCIS staff involved in the EB-5 Program understand
that any case-specific communication with non-agency stakeholders may not be
considered in the adjudication of an application or petition unless it is included in the
record of proceeding of the case. USCIS may only provide information about specific
cases to:
e The affected party in the proceeding; and
e The representative of the affected party, if any, who is identified on a properly
executed Form G-28.° The agency will only recognize one attorney of record ata
time as reflected in the most current Form G-28 available in the record.”

If USCIS receives evidence about a specific case from anyone other than an affected
party or his or her representative, such information is not part of the record of proceeding
and cannot be considered in adjudicative proceedings, unless the affected party has been
given notice of such evidence and, if such evidence is derogatory, he or she has been
given an opportunity to respond to the evidence as required in 8 CFR 103.2(b)(16). Note
that the opinion of a USCIS official outside of the adjudicative process is not binding and
no USCIS officer has the authority to pre-adjudicate a Regional Center Proposal or an
EB-5 petition. Matter of Izummi, 22 1&N Dec. at 196.

In light of the above, USCIS staff is directed to include in the record of proceeding copies
of all case-specific written communication with external stakeholders involving receipt of
information relating to specific EB-5 Regional Center Proposals or individual petitions
pending on or after the date of this memorandum. In the very limited instances where oral
communication takes place between USCIS staff and external stakeholders regarding
specific EB-5 cases, the conversation must either be recorded, or detailed minutes of the
session must be taken and included in the record of proceeding. As provided above, if
the documentary or oral evidence was not provided by the affected party or his or her
representative, the party must be notified of the evidence.

° See 8 CFR 103.3(a)(iii}B), 103.2(a)(3). See also sections §§551(14) and 557(d) of the Administrative
Procedures Act (APA).

? See 8 CFR 292 4(a) providing for substitution of counsel via subsequent execution and submission of a
new G-28, See also 8§ CFR 292.5(a) and (b), 103.2(a)(3), and 103.2(b)(1 1), all of which refer to a singular
“attorney” or “representative” permitted to represent the petitioner or applicant.
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The EB-5 program mam!ams an e-mail account at

USCI zras rProgram(@dhs. gov for external stakeholders to use when
seekmggemnl EB-5 pmgmnmﬂumamn. inquiring about the status of pending cases,
or requesting the expedite of a pending EB-5 case. USCIS personnel are instructed to
direct all case-specific and general EB-5 related communications with external
stakeholders through this email account, or through other established communication
channels, such as the National Customer Service Center (NCSC), or the USCIS Office of
Public Engagement.

USCIS believes that transparency in the administration of this program is critical to its
success. USCIS is aware that some external stakeholders routinely contact SCOPS HQ
personnel with questions regarding general EB-5 eligibility issues. SCOPS HQ has
routinely responded directly to the external stakeholders in accordance with the EB-5
oversight authority delegated to the Investor and Regional Center Unit in the USCIS
memorandum, Establishment of an Investor and Regional Center Unit, dated January 19,
2005. Unfortunately this method of communication is very resource intensive and only
serves to inform the external stakeholders who contact SCOPS HQ. USCIS is formally
rescinding the January 19, 2005, memo. SCOPS HQ will no longer respond to questions
from external stakeholders regarding EB-35 eligibility issues that have not been vetted
through the National Customer Service Center at (800) 375-5283, the EB-5 email account

at USCIS Immi \7 .gov, or are raised through other established
USCIS communication channels.

EB-5 eligibility issues that are raised through the EB-5 email account will be reviewed by
the CSC EB-5 staff who will:

* Respond to those that involve routine EB-5 questions; and

» Raise issues involving novel adjudicative questions to SCOPS HQ personnel.
SCOPS HQ will publish EB-5 FAQs and in some cases, policy memoranda, on the
USCIS website to address novel adjudicative issues raised by external stakeholders. This
method of communication will promote transparency and the free flow of EB-5 related
information in a manner that makes all EB-5 external stakeholders privy to the
information, not just a select few.

IV.  Field Guidance

USCIS EB-5 program staff are directed to follow the guidance provided in this
memorandum in the adjudication of all Regional Center Proposals and EB-5 petitions
pending or filed as of the date of this memo.

V.  AFM Update

The Adjudicator’s Field Manual is revised as follows:
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1. Chapter 22.4(a)(2) of the AFM is revised to read as follows:

(2) Regional Center Pilot Program.

(A) Program Overview. The Regional Center Pilot Program was first
instituted in 1992. Three thousand of the 10,000 total available EB-5 visas
are set aside for aliens who invest in a USCIS designated “regional
center” in the United States organized “for the promotion of economic
growth, including improved regional productivity, job creation, and
increased domestic capital investment.” Section 610 of Pub. L. 102-395,
as amended by section 116(a)(l) of Pub. L. 105-119 and section 402(a) of
Pub. L. 106-396.

An alien investing in a new commercial enterprise affiliated with and
located in a regional center is not required to demonstrate that the new
commercial enterprise itself directly employs ten U.S. workers; a showing
of indirect job creation and improved regional productivity will suffice.
Implementing regulations for the Pilot Program are found at 8 CFR
204.6(m).

Note: Direct jobs are those jobs that establish an employer-employee
relationship between the commercial enterprise and the persons that they
employ. Regional centers typically use the RIMS Ii or IMPLAN economic
models to determine the number of indirect jobs that will be created
through investments in the regional center’s investment projects. Indirect
Jjobs are the jobs held by persons who work for the producers of materials,
equipment, and services that are used in a commercial enterprise’s capital
investment project, but who are not directly employed by the commercial
enterprise, such as steel producers or outside firms that provide
accounting services. There is a sub-set of indirect jobs that are calculated
using economic models that are known as induced jobs. Induced jobs are
those jobs created when direct and indirect employees go out and spend
their increased incomes on consumer goods and services.

A Regional Center Proposal must be filed with the CSC to request USCIS
approval of the proposal and designation of the entity that filed the
proposal as a regional center. A “Regional Center” is defined as any
economic unit, public or private, engaged in the promotion of economic
growth, improved regional productivity, job creation and increased
domestic capital investment. The Regional Center Proposal must
demonstrate that capital investments made by individual alien investors
within the geographic area of the regional center will satisfy the EB-5
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eligibility requirements in order to create qualifying EB-5 jobs. The
Regional Center Proposal should also demonstrate that the new
commercial enterprise’s organizational documents, capital investment
offering memoranda, and transfer of capital mechanisms for the transfer of
the alien investor’s capital into the job creating enterprise are in
compliance with established EB-5 eligibility requirements.

(B) Regional Center Proposal EB-5 Eligibility Requirements. Regional
Center Proposals must demonstrate the following EB-5 eligibility

requirements in order to be approved:

() A clearly identified, contiguous geographical area for the regional
center. If the regional center proposal bases ils predictions regarding
the number of direct or indirect jobs that will be created through EB-5
investments in the regional center, in whole or in part, by offering
investment opportunities to EB-5 investors with the reduced $500,000
threshold, then the Targeted Employment Areas (TEAs), Rural Areas
(areas with populations under 20,000 people) and areas of high
unemployment (areas with unemployment rates 150% or mare of the
national rate), should be identified. Note: An alien filing a regional
center affiliated Form |-526 must still establish that the investment will
be made in a TEA at the time of filing of the alien's Form 1-526 petition,
or at the time of the investment, whichever occurs first, to qualify for
the reduced $500,000 capital investment threshold.

(i) A detailed description of how EB-5 capital investment within the
geographic area of the regional center will create qualifying EB-5 jobs,
either directly or indirectly. This analysis must be supported by
economically and statistically valid forecasting tools, including, but not
limited to, feasibility studies, analyses of foreign and domestic markets
for the goods or services to be exported [if any], and/or multiplier
tables.

(iii) A detailed prediction of the proposed regional center's predicted
impact regionally or nationally on household earnings, greater demand
for business services, utilities, maintenance and repair, and
construction both within and outside of the geographic area of the
proposed Regional Center.

(iv) A description of the plans to administer, oversee, and manage the

proposed Regional Center, including but not limited to how the regional
center will:
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+ Be promoted to attract EB-5 alien investors, inciuding a description
of the budget for the promotional activity;

« ldentify, assess and evaluate proposed immigrant investor projects
and enterprises;

+ Structure its investment capital, e.g., whether the investment capital
to be sought will consist solely of alien investor capital or a
combination of alien investor capital and domestic capital, and how
the distribution of the investment capital will be structured, e.g.
loans to developers, venture capital, etc.; and

+ Oversee all investment activities affiliated with, through or under the
sponsorship of the proposed Regional Center,

(C) The Regional Center Proposal may also include an “exemplar” Form
I-626 petition that contains copies of the commercial enterprise’s
organizational documents, capital investment offering memoranda, and
transfer of capital mechanisms for the transfer of the alien investor's
capital into the job creating enterprise. USCIS will review the
documentation to determine if they are in compliance with established
EB-5 eligibility requirements. Providing these documents may facilitate
the adjudication of the related I-526 petitions by identifying any issues that
could pose problems when USCIS is adjudicating the actual petitions. For
example, if a new commercial enterprise’s limited partnership (LP)
agreement contains a buy-back agreement (i.e. a redemption clause
guaranteeing the return of the alien investor’'s capital investment), then the
alien investor's capital investment will not be a qualifying "at-risk”
investment for EB-5 purposes. Likewise, if the LP agreement requires the
payment of fees from the alien investor's capital investment of $1,000,000
or $500,000, respectively, to the extent that the investment will be eroded
below the qualifying level, preventing the full infusion of the capital into the
job creating enterprise, then the alien investor's capital investment will not
meet the required EB-5 level of investment. The approval of a Regional
Center Proposal containing defects such as these is not in the best
interest of the prospective regional center or the USCIS EB-5 program as
the end result will most likely be the denial of the individual alien investor's
Form [-526 petition.

Any individual Form 1-526 and Form 1-829 petitions claiming new
commercial enterprise affiliation with a regional center and thus EB-5
eligibility based on indirect job creation must be denied if they are filed
prior to the approval of the regional center's Regional Center Proposal.

(D) Regional Center Proposal and Amendment Request Processing.
There are two general workflows for the adjudication of Regional Center
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Proposals, one for Initial Regional Center Proposals and one for Regional
Center Amendment requests. 1SOs adjudicate cases within these
workflows in “first in, first out” order, unless an expedite request is granted
by the CSC director in accordance with the routine expedite criteria that is
used for all cases filed with USCIS.

(E) Amended Regional Center Proposals.

(i) Amendments Due to Material Changes in EB-5 Related
Organizational Structure or Capital Investment Instruments.
Designated regional centers may elect to file an amended Regional
Center Proposal and receive an updated approval of the regional
center designation prior to the filing of individual EB-5 petitions that use
supporting documentation relating to EB-5 eligibility issues that has
been materially altered or is inconsistent with the documentation used
as the basis for the approval of the regional center designation. Doing
s0, may assist in the streamlining of the adjudication of affiliated
individual EB-5 petitions, as the altered documentation may otherwise
need to be re-evaluated within the individual EB-5 petitions to
determine if they still EB-5 compliant.

(i) Other Amendments. Some Regional Center Proposals are
approved for an industry segment using a hypothetical investment
project in order to demonstrate how an actual investment project will
be capitalized and operate in a manner that will create at least 10
direct or indirect jobs per alien investor. Individual Form |-526 petitions
are then filed with copies of the business plan for the hypothetical
investment project as well as the regional center’s actual investment
project. If the actual investment project is not different in a material
way from the exemplar investment project, then the job creating
efficacy of the investment project, if carried through as specified in the
business plan will generally be established.

Regional centers may opt to file an amendment of their Regional
Center Proposal in order to eliminate the uncertainty as to whether the
actual investment project is different in a material way from the
exemplar investment project that was approved in the Regional Center
Proposal. The filing of these amendments is in the best interest of the
EB-5 program as it may assist in the streamlining of the adjudication of
the individual Form |-526 petitions. These amendments should be
supported by detailed documentation relating to the actual investment
project. Once approved, then only the documentation relating to the
actual approved project would be provided in support of the Form 1-526
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petition, eliminating the uncertainty regarding whether the actual
project meets EB-5 eligibility requirements.

A regional center may also file an amendment in order to provide an
exemplar Form |-526 with the supporting documentation required by 8
CFR 204.6 in order for USCIS to determine if the documentation is
EB-5 compliant, and thus facilitate adjudication of an actual but
identical Form |-526 petition, if the evidence of record otherwise
establishes EB-5 eligibility.

Note: If the Regional Center requirements are met and a determination of
eligibility is made, then the favorable determination regarding regional center
eligibility requirements for the capital investment structure and job creation
should generally be given deference and not revisited in the adjudication of
individual EB-5 petitions, as long as the underlying facts upon which the
favorable decision was made remain unchanged. The CSC EB-5 program
manager should be notified to determine the appropriate action to take if an
ISO discovers during the adjudication of an EB-5 petition that:

+ Documentation relating to the regional center’s capital investment
structure or job creation methodologies, or the exemplar Form 1-526
petition has materially changed since the most recent approval of the
regional center designation;

The record contains evidence of fraud or misrepresentation; or

The evidence of record indicates that the previously favorable decision
to approve the regional center proposal (or amendment) to include the
determination that the exemplar Form |-526 petition is EB-5 compliant

was legally deficient.

2. Chapter 22.4(c)(3) of the AFM is revised to read as follows:

(3) General Review. Review the Form |-526 petition for completeness and
signature of the petitioner.

» Verify that the name given in Part 1 (Information about you) is identical to the
signature in Part 7 (Signature block).

» Remember that the petition can only be signed by the petitioner and not by
his or her authorized representative.

The following EB-5 eligibility requirements must be established in the Form 1-526
petition:

MOA-0003481



Adjudication of EB-5 Regional Center Proposals and Affiliated Form

[-526 and Form 1-829 Petitions; Adjudicators Field Manual (AFM) Update to Chapters
22.4 and 25.2 (AD09-38)

Page 13

« The capital investment is in a new commercial enterprise;

« If the petitioner claims that the capital investment qualifies for the reduced
capital investment threshold of $500,000, that the new commercial enterprise is
located in a TEA;

= The investment capital was obtained by the alien through lawful means;

e The required amount of capital has been fully committed to the new
commercial enterprise;

» The new commercial enterprise will create not fewer than 10 full-time positions;
and

« The alien investor will be engaged in the management of the new commercial
enterprise.

Note: If the new commercial enterprise identified in the petition is affiliated with a
regional center, then the petitioner must provide with the Form 1-526 petition a
copy of the regional center's:

» Most recently issued approval letter; and
« Documentation relating to its approved capital investment structure and job
creation methodology.

If the evidence provided remains unchanged from the documentation that was the
basis for the approval of the regional center proposal, then the prior approval of the
capital investment structure and the job creation methodology should generally be
given deference. The CSC EB-5 praogram manager should be notified to
determine the appropriate action to take if an ISO discovers during the
adjudication of Form 1-526 petition that:

* Documentation relating to the regional center’'s capital investment structure or
job creation methodologies has materially changed since the approval of the
regional center designation;

* The record contains evidence of fraud or misrepresentation; or

* The evidence of record indicates that the previously favorable decision to
approve the regional center proposal (or amendment) to include the
determination that the exemplar Form 1-526 petition is EB-5 compliant was
legally deficient.

3. Chapter 22.4(c)(4)XD)(iii) of the AFM is revised to read as follows:
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(iit) Clarification of the Meaning of Full-time Position. Section
203(b)(5) of the INA requires that the investment in a new commercial
enterprise will create full-time employment for not fewer than 10
qualified employees. The INA further defines full-time employment as
“employment in a position that requires at least 35 hours or service per
week at any time, regardless of who fills the position.” Adjudicating
ISOs should keep the following points in mind when determining if
positions meet this requirement;

+ [Economic input/output (1/O) models, such as RIMS |l or IMPLAN,
used to evaluate the calculation of the number of indirect jobs
(including induced jobs) created through a commercial enterprise
affiliated with a regional center do not distinguish between full-time
and part-time jobs. In other words, the job creation results of the
multipliers in the economic /O models do not distinguish between
the full-time and part-time nature of the positions. Therefore, the
number of indirect jobs quantified through the I/0 model analysis
will be considered to be full-time and qualifying for EB-5 purposes.
Accordingly, determinations regarding whether jobs qualify as “full-
time" are only relevant to the analysis of direct jobs created by a
commercial enterprise claiming the creation of direct jobs as a
result of the EB-5 capital investment.

» USCIS has interpreted the full-time employment requirement to
exclude jobs that are intermittent, temporary, seasonal or transient
in nature. See, e.qg., Spencer Enterprises v. U.S., 229 F.Supp.2d
1025 (E.D. Cal. 2001). Historically, construction jobs have not been
counted toward job creation because they are seen as intermittent,
temporary, seasonal and transient rather than permanent. USCIS,
however, now interprets that direct construction jobs may now
count as permanent jobs if they:

o Are created by the petitioner's investment; and
o Are expected to last at least two years, inclusive of when the
petitioner's Form 1-829 is filed.

Although employment in some industries such as construction or
tourism can be intermittent, temporary, seasonal or transient,
officers should not exclude jobs simply because they fall into such
industries. Rather, the focus of the adjudication should be on
whether the direct positions, as described in the petition, are
continuous full-time employment rather than intermittent,
temporary, seasonal or transient.
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For example, if a petition reasonably describes the need to
directly employ general laborers in a construction project that is
expected to last several years and require a minimum of 35
hours per week over the course of that project, the positions
would meet the full-time employment requirement. However, if
the same project called for electrical workers to provide services
as direct employees during three to four five week periods over
the course of the project, such positions would be properly
deemed to be intermittent and not meet the definition of full-time
employment.

« Generally, it is the position that is critical to the full-time direct
employment criterion, not the employee. Accordingly, the fact that
the position may be filled by more than one employee does not
exclude a position from consideration as full-time employment.

For example, the positions described in the above bullet would
not be excluded from being considered full-time employment if
the general laborers needed to fill the positions varied from day
to day or week to week, as long as the need to directly employ
general laborers in the position remains constant. This
interpretation is consistent with 8 CFR 204.6(e), which includes
job sharing arrangements as part of the regulatory definition of

full-time employment.

« |tis important to note, however, that this interpretation does not
override the regulatory definitions of employee and full-time
employment at 8 CFR 204.6(e). Thus, direct jobs must still be filled
by qualifying employees and not by independent contractors.
Positions filled by independent contractors are not qualifying direct
jobs and may only be credited for EB-5 job creation purposes in
petitions involving commercial enterprises that are affiliated with a
regional center. In addition, multiple part-time positions may not be
combined to create one full-time position, unless those part-time
jobs can be shown to be part of a job-sharing arrangement.

« Full-time employment relating to the creation of direct jobs as
defined in 8 CFR 204.6(e) means year-round employment and not
seasonal full-time employment. Full-time employment consists of
35 hours a week. Seasonal positions do not qualify for purposes of
the full-time employment requirement for direct jobs.
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4. Chapter 22.4(c)4)(F) of the AFM is revised to read as follows:

TEA Is alther a rural area or an area expeﬁencmg a hlgh unemployment
rate at the time of the capital investment or the time of filing of the Form
I-526 petition, whichever occurs first. If the petitioner shows that the area
where he or she is investing is a rural area, the petitioner need not also
establish that the area has high employment. Conversely, if the area is a
high unemployment area, the petitioner need not also show that it is a
rural area.

INA 203(b)(5)(B) and 8 CFR 204.6(e) require that in order to establish
eligibility for the reduced EB-5 investment threshold of $500,000, the area
in which the alien makes a capital investment must qualify as an rural area
or an area of high unemployment when the investment is made. Matter of
Soffici, 22 1&N Dec. 158 (BIA 1998) provides in pertinent part that:

A petitioner has the burden to establish that his enterprise does
business in an area that is considered “targeted” as of the date he files
his [Form |-526] petition. The fact that a business may be located in an
area that was once rural, for example, does not mean that the area is
still rural.

A conflict between the statutory and regulatory requirements, and Matter
of Soffici may arise when an alien makes a capital investment at a point in
time prior to the filing of the Form 1-526 petition when the area in which the
investment is made qualifies as a TEA, only to have the area no longer
qualify as a TEA at the time of filing of the Form |-526 petition. In order to
promote predictability in the capital investment process and to reconcile
the potential conflict outlined above, ISOs must identify the appropriate
date to examine in order to determine that the alien's capital investment
qualifies for the reduced $500,000 threshold according to the following “if,

then" table:
TEA "if then" Table
If the Investment... Then...
Is made into the commercial The TEA analysis should focus on

enterprise’s job creating project whether the location of the
prior to the filing of the Form I-526 | investment qualifies as a TEA at the

petition. .. time of the investment.
Has yet to be committed to the The TEA analysis should focus on
commercial enterprise’s job whether the location of the
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creating project at the time of filing | investment qualifies as a TEA at the
of the 1-528, i.e. is still in escrow or | time of the filing of the |-526

is otherwise not irrevocably petition.

invested into the commercial
enterprise pending the approval of
the [-5626 petition...

Note: In some instances, an alien may request eligibility for the reduced
investment threshold based on the fact that other EB-5 aliens who
previously invested in the same project qualified for the $500,000
minimum investment, even though the area did not qualify at the time of
the instant alien's investment or the filing of his or her Form 1-526. Each
alien must establish that his or her capital investment qualifies for the
reduced investment threshold, and cannot rely on previous TEA
determinations made based on facts that have subsequently changed.

Note also that the area where the new commercial enterprise is located
may qualify as a TEA at the time the capital investment is made or the
I-526 petition is filed, (whichever occurs first), but may cease to qualify by
the time the Form 1-829 petition is filed. Changes in population size or
unemployment rates within the area during the alien investor’s period of
conditional permanent residence are acceptable as increased job creation
is the primary goal of the EB-5 program.

(i) Rural Area Defined. The term “rural area” means any area that is
both outside of a metropolitan statistical area (MSA) and outside of a
city or town having a population of 20,000 or more based on the most
recent decennial census of the United States. See INA

§ 203(b)(5)(B)iii) and 8 CFR §204.6(j)(6)(i). MSAs are designated by
the Office of Management and Budget and can be found at

WWw.Census.gov.

(ity Definition of High Unemployment Area. The term “high
unemployment area’” means an area which has experienced
unemployment of at least 150 percent of the national average rate.
See INA § 203(b)(5)(B)ii). The 1-526 petitioner must demonstrate that,
at the time the capital investment is made or the petition is filed
(whichever occurs first), there has been an unemployment rate of at
least 150% of the national unemployment rate within the MSA or other
non-rural area in which the commercial enterprise that will create or
preserve jobs is located. This should be based on the most recent
infermation available to the general public from federal or state
governmental sources as of the time the 1-526 petition is submitted.
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In some instances I-526 petitioners may claim high unemployment in
only a portion or portions of a geographic area or political subdivision
for which distinct unemployment data is not readily available to the
general public from federal or state governmental sources. This may
be indicative of an attempt by the petitioner to “gerrymander” a finding
of high unemployment when in fact the area does not qualify as being
a high unemployment area. Such a claim is not sufficient to establish
that the area is a high unemployment area unless it is accompanied by |
a designation from an authorized authority of the state government.

(State designations are discussed below in (iii) of this section.)

The Bureau of Labor Statistics (BLS) provides data regarding the
national average rate of unemployment at www.bls.govicps/. BLS's
Local Area Unemployment Statistics (LAUS) program produces
monthly and annual unemployment and other labor force data for
census regions and divisions, states, counties, metropolitan areas, and
many cities, by place of residence. This information can be found at
www .bls.gov/law/. States, the District of Columbia, and the U.S.
territories may also publish local area unemployment statistics on their
government websites.

(iif) State Designation of a High Unemployment Area. The state
government of any state of the United States may designate a
particular geographic area or political subdivision located within a
metropolitan statistical area or within a city or town having a population
of 20,000 or more within such a state as an area of high
unemployment. Before any such designation is made, an official of the
state must notify USCIS of the agency, board, or other appropriate
governmental body of the state which shall be delegated the authority
to certify that the geographic or political subdivision is a high
unemployment area. Evidence of such a designation, including a
description of the boundaries of the geographic or political subdivision
and the method or methods by which the unemployment statistics were
obtained, may be submitted in support of the Form 1-526 petition in lieu
of other documentary evidence of high unemployment in the area
where the new commercial enterprise is located. See 8 CFR 204.6(i).
The statistics used in the analysis must reflect the national and local
unemployment rates for these regions at the time of the alien investor's
capital investment. See 8 CFR 204.6(e).

The designation of high unemployment areas are within the purview of
each U.S. state govemor, or if applicable, his or her designee. USCIS
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personnel have no substantive authority to question or challenge such
high unemployment designations, and therefore must rely on the high
unemployment designations that conform to the requirements outlined
above that are made by a U.S. state governor or his or her designee.
1SOs should notify the CSC EB-5 program manager and seek
guidance regarding how to address the TEA issue in petitions that
contains a state designation letter that does not conform to the
requirements of 8 CFR 204.6(i), utilizes statistics that do not reflect the
national and local unemployment rates at the time of the alien
investor's capital investment, or has been issued by an official of a
state that has not notified USCIS regarding who in the state
government has the authority to issue such designations.

Note: State designations of high unemployment areas also include
designations issued by the appointed government body with authority
to make such certifications by the governors of the U.S. territories or
the mayor of the District of Columbia.

5. Chapter 22.4(c)(4XG) of the AFM is added as follows:

(G) Eligibility Requirements for the Review of a Form 1-526 Petition that
Seeks Consideration of a Business Plan that Differs from the Business
Plan in a Previously Approved Form 1-526 Petition.

Some EB-5 aliens may encounter difficulties when unforeseen
circumstances cause the achievement of the requisite job creation
outlined in the Form 1-526 petition to be cast in doubt. This may occur
when the job creating capital investment project or commercial enterprise
that was relied upon for the approval of the Form 1-526 petition fails or
otherwise cannot be completed within the alien’s two-year period of
conditional residence. The structure of the EB-5 program is inflexible in
that the capital investment project identified in the business plan in the
approved Form |I-526 petition must serve as the basis for determining at
the Form 1-829 petition stage whether the requisite capital investment has
been sustained throughout the alien’s two year period of conditional
residency and that at least ten jobs have been or will be created within a
reasonable period of time as a result of the alien’s capital investment. The
business plan in the Form 1-526 petition may not be materially changed
after the petition has been filed. In addition, USCIS may not act favorably
on requests to delay the filing or adjudication of Form |-829 petitions
beyond the timeframes outlined in 8 CFR 216.6(a) and (c).
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The following “if, then" table explains how an EB-5 investor can seek
consideration of a business plan that differs from the business plan in a
previously approved Form |-526 petition.

New Form 1-526 Petition “If, Then" Table

If...

Then...

The alien wishes to change the
business plan from the business plan
outlined in a previously filed Form |-526

petition.. .

S/he may file a new Form 1-526 petition
with fee that is supported by the new
business plan and addresses all
requirements of the |1-526 petition.

If the new Form |-526 Petition is
Filed...

 Before the alien adjusts status (AOS)
or is issued an immigrant visa (IV)...

The new petition, if approved, will be
the basis for the AOS or the IV and the
new business plan will be used as the
basis for evaluating EB-5 eligibility at
the 1-829 stage.

After the alien adjusts status or is
issued an IV, but before the due date of
the filing of the 1-829 petition (90 days
prior to the end of the two-year CPR
period).

Upon approval of the new Form |-526
petition, S/he may file Form 1-407 with
a Form 1-485 adjustment application.
The prior CPR status will be terminated
and the new AOS application will be
approved, if otherwise approvable,
granting a new two year period of CPR
status. The new |-526 petition will be
used as the basis when evaluating
eligibility at the 1-829 stage.

If the new Form |-526 Is denled, then
the alien will have to file the 1-829
petition and use the initial Form 1-526
petition as the basis for the eligibility
evaluation in the Form |-829 petition.

After the alien adjusts status or is
issued an IV on or after the due date
for the filing of the 1-829 petition.

If the new 1-526 is approved, S/he may
request the withdrawal of the initial
1-829 petition and file an AOS
application. The prior CPR status will
be terminated and the new AOS
application will be approved, if
otherwise approvable, granting a new
two year period of CPR status. The
new |-526 petition will be used as the
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basis when evaluating eligibility at the
second 1-829 stage.

If the new 1-526 petition is denied, then
the initial Form 1-829 petition will be
adjudicated using the project plan in
the initial I-526 petition as the basis for
the initial 1-829 eligibility evaluation.

Note: Dependents will have to file I-407s at the same time as required for the
principals as well as Form |1-485 applications in order to terminate their CPR
status and be “re-adjusted” to CPR anew. The dependents must be eligible to be
classified as EB-5 dependents at the time of the filing of new Form 1-485
application, i.e. the dependents must be the spouse or unmarried child under the
age of 21 years of the EB-5 principal alien

6. Chapter 25.2(e)(4) of the AFM is revised by adding new paragraph (E) to read as

follows:

(E) 1-829 Consideration of Form [-526 EB-5 Eligibility Requirements.

Pursuant to section 216A(c)(3) of the Act, USCIS must determine that the
facts and information contained in the petition are true. 1SOs should
generally give deference to the approval of EB-5 eligibility requirements
previously made in the alien investor's Form [-526 petition and affiliated
regional center designation, as applicable, if the facts presented in the
earlier proceedings remain unchanged to include:

The new commercial enterprise’s capital investment structure;
That the commercial enterprise qualifies as “new” for EB-5 purposes,

If the commercial enterprise is affiliated with a regional center, the
direct and indirect job creation methodology;

If the Form 1-526 petition was approved for reduced capital investment
threshold of $500,000, that the new commercial enterprise was located
in a TEA at the time of filing of the Form |-526, and;

That the alien investor's investment capital was lawfully obtained.

The CSC EB-5 program manager should be notified to determine the
appropriate action to take if an ISQ discovers during the adjudication of the
Form 1-829 petition that:
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+ Documentation relating to the regional center's capital investment
structure or job creation methodologies or the eligibility requirements
favorably decided-upon in the Form 1-526 petition have materially
changed post-approval of the regional center designation or Form
1-626 petition;

+ The record contains evidence of fraud or misrepresentation; or

¢ The evidence of record indicates that the previously favorable decision
to approve the regional center proposal (or amendment) was legally
deficient.

If the documentation of record presents material inconsistencies that impact
the alien investor's EB-5 eligibility, then ISOs should require the petitioner to
resolve the inconsistencies prior making a favorable determination in the
case. ltis incumbent upon the petitioner to resolve any incansistencies in the
record by independent objective evidence. Any attempt to explain or reconcile
such inconsistencies will not suffice unless the petitioner submits competent
objective evidence pointing to where the truth lies. Matter of Ho, 19 1&N Dec.
582, 591 (BIA 1988).

Note: EB-5 petitioners must establish eligibility as of the date of filing of the
petition. See 8 CFR 103.2(b)(1), (12); Matter of Katigbak, 14 I1&N Dec. at 49.
Note also that a petitioner may not make material changes to a petition that
has already been filed in an effort to make an apparently deficient petition
conform to USCIS requirements. Matter of [zummi, 22 1&N Dec. at 175.

7. The AFM Transmittal Memoranda button is revised by adding a new entry, in
numerical order, to read:

Vi.

ADQ09-38 Chapter 22 and This memorandum revises Chapters
Chapter 25 22 and 25 of the Adjudicator’s Field

Manual (AFM) by amending sections
22.4 and 25.2 to clarify issues
pertaining to EB-5 (Immigrant
Investor) Regional Center Proposal
petitions for classification (Form |-526)
and petitions for removal of conditions
(Form 1-829).

Use

This memorandum is intended solely for the instruction and guidance of USCIS
personnel in performing their duties relative to adjudications. It is not intended to, does
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not, and may not be relied upon to create any right or benefit, substantive or procedural,
enforceable at law or by any individual or other party in removal proceedings, in
litigation with the United States, or in any other form or manner.

Vil. Questions

Questions regarding this memorandum should be directed through appropriate channels
to I i the Business and Employment Services Team of Service Center

Operations,

Distribution List:

Regional Directors

Service Center Directors

District Directors

Field Office Directors

National Benefits Center Director
Chief, Service Center Operations
Chief, Field Operations
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From:

Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 4:18 PM

To: ———

C: —

Subject: RE: EB-5 Alien Investor program - letter to Senator Warner from Sussex County re: GTA -
GCFM

Adding I

Fron; SR
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 12:34 PM

To: |
Cc:
Subject: RE: EB-5 Alien Investor program - letter to Senator Warner from Sussex County re: GTA - GCFM

Yes. The issue relates to a specific capital investment plan. The project plan has not identified a specific location, and
location will be a key factor in determining feasibility of the project. Will the project require 1,000 or 2,000 investors? Will
the regional center be able to recruit sufficient number of investors? Will there be sufficient unemployed in the area to
support the direct job creation? Are the key transportation hubs, railroad and seaport, actually going to be located in close
proximity to the auto plant as shown in the business plan? The answers to these questions are key to determining
whether the project is feasible.

From: S
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 10:41 AM

To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: EB-5 Alien Investor program - letter to Senator Warner from Sussex County re: GTA - GCFM

B Thanks.

From:
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 10:41 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: EB-5 Alien Investor program - letter to Senator Warner from Sussex County re: GTA - GCFM

| believe the reference to TEA is to determine whether the capital investment plan (the reduced amt of $500K) is feasible
and will create the requisite jobs, but | will confirm with the officer and let you know.

From: SN, E
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 9:02 AM

To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: EB-5 Alien Investor program - letter to Senator Warner from Sussex County re: GTA - GCFM

Hi,
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One issue of concern that I have with the case synopsis provided below is that it appears that the CSC is
requesting documentary evidence that a prospective area within a proposed RC qualifies as a TEA. The CSC should
not be asking for documentary evidence that the area where the investments are to be made is a TEA in an RC
proposal or amendment that involves a new geographic area of focus for the RC. The TEA determination must be
made at the time the alien investor makes his/her investment or at the time of filing of the Form I-526 petition,
whichever is earlier, per our published guidance and Matter of Soffici. We discussed this at length when I was at
the C5C in March and I also provided a reminder on this issue in the attached email. Basically, we need to know if
the investment will be $500k or $1 mil when reviewing the RC business plan and economic analysis to assist in the
determination that the capital investment plan is feasible and will create the requisite jobs.

Du you think that the RFE in this case needs to be amended to remove that part of the request for evidence? If
the TEA evidence was put in the RFE as an aside, then we can probably let it go - particularly since tempers are
flying high around this case. But, if it is one of the main focuses of the RFE then we might consider issuing an

amended RFE.

In any case, I will add this topic to the final agenda for our call on Wednesday, which I will be sending out
tomorrow,

Thanks,

From:
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 10:03 AM

To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: EB-5 Alien Investor program - letter to Senator Warner from Sussex County re: GTA - GCFM

|!anl you for the update on the case. We received the letter informally and have not been asked to provide a formal
response. However, | wanted to ensure we had the information readily at hand in case we were asked for a status.

SCOPS at this time is not personally talking to individuals regarding the adjudication of their EB-5 cases. They are being
asked to go through the EB-5 mailbox. Hopefully the era of he said/she said will come to an end as we have now evolved
to a more formalized process.

Thanks everyone for your help on this case. If we need anything else, we will let you know.

Service Center Operations

Washington, DC 20529-2060

From:
Sent: Monday, June 07, 2010 7:17 PM

o: I

2
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Ce: *
Subject: RE: EB-5 Alien Investor program - letter to Senator Warner from Sussex County re: GTA - GCFM

| echo ] comments and add that we wouldn’t have plainly said *no” to the expedite request. As general policy and
courtesy, amendments are on a higher priority tier and we do adjudicate those more promptly and ahead of normal

queue. | don't know who he spoke to or inquired with, a search for communication in our EBS mailbox is turning up
negative so far. It is possible he bypassed the established inquiry process as outlined in the 12.11.09 memo, which states
that all case inquiries and expedite requests are be sent to the EB5S mailbox.

—- How did you receive this inquiry? Was it a congressional? Who are we responding to? Please provide the
particulars so we can better manage, track and respond to this inquiry. Thanks.

Regarding the status of the amendment, an RFE was issued 5/13/0 and response is still pending. Below is a summary of
the case facls and defliciencies (thanks ) zddressed in the RFE for your information.

The RC wants to expand its geographic region and also add projects not covered in the original approval. The new
geographic areas are not clearly delineated, but it is clear they are not contiguous, as required. The Amendment plans to
create two investment funds, one fund for a single project and another fund to invest in multiple projects.

The projects lack adequate business plans and an economic analysis showing the promotion of growth through increased
praductivity, job creation and increased capital investment, An updated economic analysis is needed to for the new
geographic areas and new kinds of businesses. The business plan submitted does not identify total costs of
development, number of investors, sources of other financing, permits and licenses, etc. ..

The amendment proposal assumes all of the investment will be done in targeted areas but provide no MSA informaticn
showing the proposed areas actually are rural or high unemployment. Evidence the projects will be in TEAs was
requested.

The Operational Plan was RFE'd as deficient because the propased auto plant will take between 1 to 10 billion dollars to
develop, more than is possible by EB-5 investors alone (1 billion dollars = 2000 $500,000 investors or twice as many |-
526s as we approved for all of 2009). Information was requested as to other sources of financing and whether
recruitment and promotional efforts are up to the task.

The organizational documents were samples only and the applicant was advised that if he wants final versions of the
documents to be reviewed, he should submit and date them.

The case is not approvable as filed.

From: S
Sent: Monday, June 07, 2010 7:16 AM

To:
Cc
Subject: RE: EB-5 Alien Investor program - letter to Senator Warner from Sussex County re: GTA - GCFM

Hi,

This letter is tangible proof that it is a poison pill for EB-5 staff at the CSC or at HQ to provide
comments/guidance/advice relating to any prospective EB-5 application. The same goes for providing published
answer's to hyper-technical “what if” questions that are posed to the agency, such as many of the questions posed
in advance of the December 2009 stakeholder’s meeting.

With that said, it is disingenuous for this promoter to state that he was unaware that the geographic area of an RC
has to be contiguous. That has always been our interpretation regarding the geographic area of an RC, and I can
only think that this promoter took [Jstatements out of context,

Thanks,

Moa - 0002502
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Sent: Monday, June 0/, 2010 8:45 AM

To:
Ce:
Subject: i EB-5 Alien Investor program - letter to Senator Warner from Sussex County re: GTA - GCFM

Importance: High

CSC,
Can you please check on this case and let me know where we are in the processing?
Thanks,

Service Cenler Operations
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From

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2010 2:11 PM

LS I A
Subject: RE: Gulf Coast Funds: amendment denial

Hi yes, both|[Jjjj 2and ! reviewed this denial. Without going into too much detail | agreed that the RC did not provide
specific relevant statistical data for the geographic area involved. Let me know if you need anything else. thanks

From:

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2010 6:44 AM

To:

Subject: Fw: Gulf Coast Funds: amendment denial

One thing | can do as | sit around watching HGTV. Here is where JJJjjjjj cleared.

Sorry to have dumped out on both of you. | hape to be back on the job next week.

[ Criginal Message -----
To: I

ce:
Sent; Fri Aug 27 10:56:00 2010
Subject: RE: Gulf Coast Funds: amendment denial

We agree denial is appropriate and looks good to go as written.
Thanks

————— Original Message--—-

From: [

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2010 11:34 AM

To: I

Subject: FW: Gulf Coast Funds: amendment denial

Great. If possible can OCC review and provide an opinion to on our decision?




Washington, D.C. 20529-2060

————— Original Message-—
From:
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2010 12:45 PM
To: I

e
Subject: RE: Gulf Coast Funds: amendment denial

Thanks-

I'm also adding- andiiiiil] ho are helping me with EB-5 issues now.

Department of Homeland Security

-===0riginal Message-----

From: A
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2010 11:41 AM
To:

Subject: FW: Gulf Coast Funds: amendment denial

Due to SCOPS receiving and responding to Front Office interest in this case,

| am including you in on this CSC: Gulf Coast RC amendment denial.

Perhaps you are familiar with this already; however, | just wanted to loop you in if additional inquiries are made.

Thank you,

Service Center Operations

.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services

Washington, D.C. 20529-2060
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 11:56 AM

o I

Subject: FW: Gulf Coast Funds: amendment denial

| apologize | didn't immediately forward this to you. Here is i take on the appropriateness of the denial. Please let
me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,

—--0riginal Message-----
From:
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2010 11:59 AM
To: [

Cc:
Subject: RE: Gulf Coast Funds: amendment denial

-

| have added- since you are in training today.

The CSC sent me a copy of the denial after it was sent - | thought that | had forwarded it to you - sorry if | forgot to. |
agree with their decision to deny the amendment. The basic issues in the case are:

1. The EBS Regional Center statutory framework requires that the geographic focus of a regional center must be on a
contiguous area. Currently Gulf Coast's (GC) approved geographic area is the State of Louisiana and the State of
Mississippi. A couple of years ago GC asked SCOPS (back when we were unfortunately entertaining these types of
discussions) if they could add the State of Virginia to their geographic scope. SCOPS told them that USCIS couldn't
approve this request because VA is not contiguous to LA and MS.

GC has now requested to add the State of Tennessee and certain counties in the State of Virginia to their geographic
area in order to "link up" LA and MS to VA. However, the economic analysis provided does not provide data for the
requested area; instead it simply focuses on three select counties located in MS, TN and VA. GC has not demonstrated
that they will actually focus EB-5 capital investment activities within the requested expanded region.

2. The economic analysis is flawed because it mixes national data with county-level data [compares apples to oranges),
and relies on estimated production levels for the project far 2019, nine years from now. This analysis did not use
“reasonable methodologies” in developing the job creation estimates and the other estimated economic impacts that
will result from EB-5 capital investments through GC as required by the statutory and regulatory framework.

Recommendation: Ml should file an appeal if he feels that the CSC's decision to deny was inappropriate. If he filesa
brief and supporting evidence with the appeal then the CSC will review the documentation to see if it overcomes the
denial of the amendment. If it doesn't then the case will be sent to the AAQ will perform a de novo review.

Thanks,

——- Original Message -----

From:
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To: S

Cc:
Sent: Thu Aug 19 10:54:47 2010
Subject: FW: Gulf Coast Funds: amendment denial

— Please have someone take a look at this and let me know if we erred in any way. To be clear, there is no desire
to influence the outcome; simply to understand if there is any basis for the complaint.

MOA-0003537



From:
Sent: Thursday, December 30, 2010 9:33 AM

To: e S e eI i ey
A S (O S R T
] I S s e A

RE: [REVISED TASK] DUE NLT 4:.00 PM Manday January 3rd: Draft 51 Response and
Cover Memo re Project Mastiff - EB-5 (WF 891401)

Subject:

| would suggest changing the senience

The AAO has committed to making their decision as quickly as possible and generally makes expeditious
decisions within six months of receipt.

to

The AAO has committed to issuing a decision as quickly as possible, although case processing for these types of cases
generally averages six months.

From: S
Sent: Thursday, December 30, 2010 8:57 AM
To: I e === SR v g S

1 Response and !over Memo re Project

ubject: RE: [REVISED
Mastiff - EB-5 (WF 891401)
Importance: High

OPS, OCC and AAO,
Please find attached the draft cover letter and response for S1 to sign. As this needs to be back with Exec Sec by 4:00P]
an Monday, we would like to reguest to have OPS and AAO edits/comments by 2:00PM today so OCC has Monday
morning to make any final edits. SCOPS can then do a final clean-up and hopefully have up to ExecSec on time

We thank you for helping out with this. Please call me if you have any questions

Happy New Year!

Service Center Operations

Washington, DC 20529-2060

On Behalf Of USCIS Exec Sec

From:
Sent: Wednesday, December 29, 2010 7:20 AM

MOA-0003543



20 Massachusetts Ave., NW Suite 2000
Washington, DC 20529-2060

From: Mcm Behalf Of USCIS Exec Sec
Sent: n v, ember 29, 2010 7:20 AM

To:
Cc:

ubject: : Draft S1 Response and Cover Memo re Project Mastiff

- EB-5 (WF 891401)
Importance: High

SCOPS and AAO:

DHS informed us that the response will now be signed by SI not D1. Please prepare a response and cover memo using
the attached templates.

['he deadline has also been shortened. Please return OCC-cleared drafis by 4:00 PM, Monday, January 3" to:

USCIS Office of the Executive Secretariat

Please send all official actions t_ and, if applicable, attach a completed G-1056. Thank you.

From: F On Behalf Of USCIS Exec Sec
Sent: Monday, December 27, 2010 3:49 PM
To:

Cc:

roject Mastiff - EB-5 (WF 891401)

ednesday January 5th: 1 Response re

SCOPS:

Please drafi a response to be signed by D1 to the attached letter from GreenTech Automotive regarding an EB-3
denial. Please coordinate with OCC and P&S as appropriate.

Send an OCC-cleared draft of the letter by 5:00 PM, Wednesday, January 5 to:

Thank you.

USCIS Office of the Executive Secretariat
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Please send alf o#a’af actions to _ and, if applicable, attach a completed G-1056. Thank

you.
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Sreeniech Automotive

December 15, 2010
Via USPS mail

Janet Napolitano
Secretary of Homeland Security
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

61 0NV L2 2300I0
X
a

m
Washington, DC 20528 w
Re: GreenTech Automotive and EB-5: USCIS Should Help, not Hurt, Job Creation for
U.S. Workers
Dear Secretary Napolitano:

[ know you have many duties, including supervising the U.S. immigration system ina
way that stimulates our economy. Unfortunately, the U.S. Citizenship and Immigration
Services (USCIS) is standing in the way of creating thousands of jobs for U.S. workers.
USCIS erroneously denied a request to expand a major green automotive manufacturing
facility into economically depressed areas of Tennessee and Virginia. I urge you to
reverse this decision so we can help grow the U.S. economy with green jobs.

1 am chairman of WM GreenTech Automotive (GTA) (http://www.wmgta.com/), a
U.S.-based company that is developing and producing green, affordable hybrid and
electric vehicles. We are building a large automobile manufacturing series of facilities
in economically depressed areas in several states that should ultimately create up to
34,500 new high-paying automeotive jobs for U.S. workers.

GTA plans to build a motor vehicle parts manufacturing plant in Virginia, a warchouse
building in Tennessee, and a motor vehicle assembly plant in Mississippi. The overall
project is called Project Mastiff.

GTA has targeted full production capacity at one million vehicles annually by 2019.
Overall, GTA plans to invest approximately $10 billion to develop the facilities in
Virginia, Tennessee and Mississippi and to build a distribution network and production.
GTA already has a 400,000 square foot facility in Mississippi.

GTA recently acquired EuAuto, an existing neighborhood electric vehicle (NEV)
manufacturer. As EuAuto becomes part of GTA, EuAuto’s existing orders from
European countries and worldwide distribution must be fulfilled immediately. GTA
needs to launch the production of this NEV product (GTA-MyCar) for 10,000-20,000

% — c m
www wmnata.com
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units in 201 |, Therefore, GTA will immediately start the NEV assembly in Mississippi
to address current GTA-MyCar orders from European countries. Once these immediate
needs are met, GTA-MyCar operations will be incorporated into the future GTA
manufacturing facility to be completed in Mississippi by the end of 2012. This is the
only viable approach for GTA to produce GTA-MyCar products in the United States
while waiting for the Mississippi facility to be completed. This course of action will
enable GTA to begin installing equipment and hiring assembly workers in early 2011.
The estimated initial job creation will be 300 automotive workers for green assembly
operations.

Construction for Project Mastiff was expected to start in 2010, with the first phase
completed by 2012. USCIS, however, has halted Project Mastiff in its tracks.

Project Mastiff is partially funded by foreign investors through the EB-5 green card
category. Each EB-5 investor must invest $500,000 in the United States and create 10
jobs for U.S. workers. EB-5 investors in the GTA project are investing their money
through Gulf Coast Funds Management (GCFM), an existing EB-5 regional center
already approved by USCIS for the states of Louisiana and Mississippi. GCFM filed an
amendment for approval of the Mississippi part of Project Mastiff in April 2009. USCIS
approved that amendment in July 2009,

In February 2010 GCFM filed an amendment application to expand its regional center
to include the Tennessee and Virginia parts of Project Mastiff. The USCIS denied that
amendment in August 2010. GTA promptly filed a motion to reopen. That motion has
been pending for over three months.

The USCIS denial of GCFM's amendment request was vague. To the extent that GTA
could discern the specific bases for denial, the USCIS erred by misinterpreting the
economic reports submitted with the amendment. Mspﬂ:‘ed both the
original and updated economic reports. [ KGN more 60 economic
reports for EB-5 projects and regional center applications, perhaps more than any other

economist. [JJllis thus well aware of how to apply standard economic
methodologies to EB-5 projects.

USCIS previously accepted |JJiflconomic analysis and agreed that Project
Mastiff"s Mississippi operation will significantly benefit the regional and national
economy by creating thousands of automotive jobs. However, when the same economic
analysis was applied to the same project’s Virginia and Tennessee operations, USCIS
failed to see the same economic impact, even though Project Mastiff will also create
several thousand new automotive jobs for U.S. workers in Virginia and Tennessee.

‘WM GreanTech Automotive C GraenTech Automotive, Inc.
ﬁ |
[ e ——— ——r— TG —
www wimgta com
MOA-0003550
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GCFM'’s motion to reopen should be approved as soon as possible so that it can fund
GTA’s operations and job creation in Virginia and Tennessee. USCIS should also
expedite adjudication of all EB-5 petitions for investors in Project Mastiff. GTA has
more than 200 EB-5 investors already committed to invest in Project Mastiff. Investors
cannot file their petitions, however, until USCIS approves GCFM’s amendment. The
EB-5 money, although only a small part of the overall financing for Project Mastiff, is
crucial. GTA needs the EB-5 financing to get Project Mastiff off the ground so that it
can then obtain financing from other sources.

Sincerely,

W74

Terence R. McAuliffe
Chairman

WM GreenT GreenTech Automotive, Inc.
% P —————
- R
www wimagta.com
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U.S. Department of Homeland Security
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
Cffice aof the Director (MS 2000}
Washington, DC 20529-2000

g2 U.S.Citizenshi
and Immigration
Services

MEMORANDUM FOR THE SECRETARY

FROM: Alejandro N. Mayorkas
Director
SUBJECT: Response to Terence McAuliffe’s December 15, 2010 Letter

regarding an EB-5 denial (WF 891401)

Action Requested: Secretary’s signature on the attached letter.

Context: The letter from Terence R. McAuliffe (chairman of WM GreenTech Automotive
(GTA)) states that USCIS erroneously denied a request to expand the Gulf Coast Funds
Management Regional Center (GCFM), which proposed to expand the jurisdiction of the GCFM
to the entire State of Tennessee, along with the southeastern comer of the Commonwealth of
Virginia, in order to offer capital investment opportunities to EB-5 investors in a major green
automotive manufacturing project. Mr. McAuliffe is not a party in the instant case. He is the
chairman of GTA which is one of the projects contemplated by the Gulf Coast Funds
Management (GCFM) Regional Center. While we are not able to share any information with Mr.
McAuliffe, the below is for the Secretary’s information.

Mr. McAuliffe’s claim that the case was erroneously denied is without merit. Prior to issuance
of the denial, HQ staff within Service Center Operations (SCOPS) and the Office of the Chief
Counsel (OCC) reviewed and approved the issuance of the denial. Based on a review of the
entire record, with the exception of one legal interpretation included as only part of the basis of
the denial, USCIS believes that the denial of the Regional Center amendment request was
appropriate and based on the proper application of law and USCIS policy, as follows:

Case Background: A Regional Center may be granted jurisdiction over a limited geographic
area for the purpose of concentrating pooled investment in defined economic zones. A Regional
Center’s geographic area must be contiguous.

GCFM is approved for the geographic area of the State of Louisiana (LA) and the State of
Mississippi (MS). About two years ago, GCFM asked USCIS to add the Commonwealth of
Virginia (VA) to the geographic scope of their regional center. USCIS could not approve this
request because VA is not contiguous to either LA or MS. In February 2010, GCFM requested
to add the State of Tennessee (TN) and the southeastern corner of VA to their geographic area in
order to "link up" LA and MS to VA. GCFM did not demonstrate that they planned to actually
focus EB-5 capital investment activities throughout the requested expanded region.



Response to Terence McAuliffe’s December 13, 2010 Letter regarding an EB-5 denial (WF
891401)
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The August 2010 denial of the amendment request concluded that a Regional Center’s economic
impacts must be demonstrated at either a national or regional level. USCIS now believes that
this regulatory interpretation is overly restrictive given that some Regional Centers may have
investment projects with impacts that are solely regional in nature, along with larger projects that
may have national impacts.

After receiving the denial in August 2010, on September 10, 2010 GCFM filed a motion
requesting that USCIS reopen the decision to deny the amendment request. USCIS has reviewed
the motion to reopen and plans to grant the motion to reopen request as new facts have been
presented. USCIS plans to render a decision by January 25, 2011.

It is of note that the regional center has already successfully offered EB-5 capital investment
opportunities to EB-5 investors to invest in the automotive plant to be constructed within the
State of Mississippi, which is currently within the geographic bounds of the approved regional
center. Thus, these economic development plans are moving forward under the regional center’s
current designation. USCIS must adjudicate each regional center designation or amendment
request as put forth by the regional center promoter. Further, such proposals may not be “pre-
adjudicated” in advance of filing. However. USCIS did state to the regional center in
correspondence issued earlier in 2010 that any denial of the regional center’s multi-state
expansion request would be without prejudice to the filing of a separate regional center proposal
seeking designation of a regional center within the targeted bounds of the State of Tennessee or
the Commeonwealth of Virginia. USCIS believes that such separate proposals, if properly
documented with the economic impacts of the planned automotive plant or transportation hub in -
the Commonwealth of Virginia or the State of Tennessee, respectively could be approvable.
USCIS also believes that it might be reasonable for GCFM to request an expansion of the
geographic area of its regional center to include the portion of the State of Tennessee that
encompasses the location of the planned transportation hub. This area falls within the Memphis
Metropolitan Statistical Area (“MSA™) and is in close proximity to the planned automotive plant
in Tunica, Mississippi, which is also in the Memphis MSA.

Coordination: This proposed response has been coordinated within USCIS’s Operational. Chief
Financial Office, Policy and Strategy and Chief Counsel components.

Timeliness: Due to coordination efforts with the various USCIS components on the inquiry and
the underlying decision, USCIS was unable to provide a decision within the five day business
day standard.

Executive Secretariat Recommendation: | recommend you sign the enclosed letter.

B | xccutive Secretary Date
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DO NOT DISLOSE

Terence R. McAuliffe
WM GreenTech Automotive Corp.

McLean, VA 22102

Dear Mr. McAuliffe:

Thank you for your December 15, 2010 letter regarding WM GreenTech Automotive
Corporation and your concerns with the decision U.S. Citizenship and Immigration
Services (USCIS) rendered with respect to the Gulf Coast Funds Management (GCFM)
regional center’s request to amend the scope of the regional center.

Due to privacy concerns, I may not discuss the substance of the GCFM case with anyone
other than GCFM and its representatives. However, I have forwarded your letter to
Alejandro Mayorkas, the Director of USCIS for any appropriate action.

I would like to assure you that the Department of Homeland Security through USCIS is
committed to the success of the EB-5 Program. and | thank you again for your letter.

Sincerely,

Janet Napolitano
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From:

Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 2:18 PM
To:

Subject: FW: GCFM EB-5 Materials

Heads Up- | may have to call you. :)
From:

Sent: Mcn!ay, January 24, 2011 2:15 PM
To: I
Subject: FW: GCFM EB-5 Materials

Heads up.

From: Mayorkas, Alejandro N

Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 2:12 PM
To:
Subject: RE: GCFM EB-5 Materials

Thank you, I have read the talking points and have some questions. With whom should | discuss?

Thanks. Ali

Alejandro N. Mayorkas
Director

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
Qas!mgmn. !! !0529

From: SN
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 12:41 PM
P

To: Mayorkas, Alejandro N;
Subject: GCFM EB-5 Materials

)

The materials were forwarded to ExecSec about 11:00 a.m. with a reminder that you need them urgently for a call this
afternoon with S1. If you want to discuss further in advance of your call, please let me know. The materials include the
response to Mr. McAuliffe's letter, a cover memo to S1, and talking points for Ali. The denial is not included in the
materials but is ready for issuance upon receiving the go ahead. |f you'd like to see that as well, please let me know.

Thanks,
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From:

Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 2:18 PM
To:

Subject: FW: GCFM EB-5 Materials

Heads Up- | may have to call you. @)

From:
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 2:15 PM

Subject: : EB-5 Materials

Heads up.

From: Mayorkas, Alejandro N

Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 2:12 PM
To:
Subject: RE: GCFM EB-5 Materials

Thank you | have read the talking points and have some questions. With whom should | discuss?

Thanks. Ali

Alejandro N. Mayorkas
Director

U.8. Citizenship and Immigration Services
20 Massachusetts Ave., NW

Washington, DC 20528

From:
Sent; Monday, January 24, 2011 12:41 PM
]

To: Mayorkas, Alejandro N;
Subject: GCFM EB-5 Materials

]

The materials were forwarded to ExecSec about 11.00 a.m. with a reminder that you need them urgently for a call this
aftemoon with S1. If you want to discuss further in advance of your call, please let me know. The materials include the
response to Mr. McAuliffe’s letter, a cover memo to S1, and talking points for Ali. The denial is not included in the
materials but is ready for issuance upon receiving the go ahead. If you'd like to see that as well, please let me know

Thanks,
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From:

Sent: Monday, July 11, 2011 10;19 AM

To e—

ce —]

Subject: FW: GULF COAST FUNDS MANAGEMENT REGIONAL CENTER (GCFM)
Attachments: RE; Greentech; GCFM Decision dated 012811 .pdi

H -
Does GCFM understand that we are holding these in abeyance while we await an AAQ decision on these two issues that
are common to all? If they know that, and still want to press for action, we would likely proceed with RFEs. However

before doing so, | would also like to make one last attempt to get AAQ to speed up their decision. Do you have a
reference number | can use to discuss this with F

From:
riday, July 08, 2011 4:52 PM

Sent:

m
Subject: FW: GULF C S AGEMENT REGIONAL CENTER (GCFM)

i

CSC looked into the systems errors issues raised by Dawn Lurie below through pulling the actual files te see
whether there are system data mismatches with the physical files. The CLAIMS information matches the
infermation in the paper record, so the error appears to be in the atty's records, not in USCIS's records

Note that CSC has been holding these I-526 petitions since two of the issues in the GCFM motion denial
certification that we sent to AAQ in January specifically impact these cases. The issues are redemption
agreements and whether the LLC documentation is not compliant with the managerial oversight requirement at 8
CFR 204.6(j)(5) that were not caught at the RC proposal stage (sigh)

I contacted the AAO today o see what the status of the cerfification decision is and I was fold that they will
have a decision issued within the next two weeks,

Our options at this point are
#1. Go forward with RFEs that address the issues above. The pro for #1 is that CSC could get notices issued
next week which would address the complaint of inaction in these cases. The cons are (a) that the RC would

undoubtedly call foul because these codicils were in the documentation reviewed at the RC stage, and (b) the AAD
may have a different take on these issues when they issue the certification decision,

#2: Wait for the AAO decision as we specifically asked to have these two issues examined in the certification
(attached.) The pro and cons for #2 are the inverse of the pro and cons for #1.

Plecse let me know your thoughts on this so that I can provide advice to the €SC.

Thanks,
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From:
Sent:

u!ura;!ay, July J! !gi 1 2:21 PM

ubject: FW: GULF COAST FUNDS MANAGEMENT REGIONAL CENTER (GCFM)

FYI - It appears that there is a claim to a systems error regarding Name and WAC receipt number

Can you check thig out in addition to the issues that I raised in my GCFM email of a few minutes ago,

Thanks,

From: S
Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2011 5:15 PM

!u!]e!: I'! iiLi ii!:AST FUNDS MANAGEMENT REGIONAL CENTER (GCFM)

FYI

From: Mayorkas, Alejandro N
Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2011 5:04 PM
To:

Subject: FW: GULF COAST FUNDS MANAGEMENT REGIONAL CENTER (GCFM)
Fyl
Alejandro N Maycrkas

Director
U.S. Citizenshi

and Immigration Services

Washington 20529

From: luric:
Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2011 4:42 PM

To: Mayorkas, Alejandro N
Subject: RE: GULF COAST FUNDS MANAGEMENT REGIONAL CENTER (GCFM)

Thank you for your guick response | am including below the updated chart that highlights the two errors | menlioned
on the name and WAC

Dawn

| e— s =
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Dawn M. Lurie
Shareholder

Greenberg Traurig LLP
Tel

Tysons Corner, YA 22102

GreenbergTraurig
AL

AMSTERDAM ATLANTA AUSTIN S80STON CHICAGC DALLAS DELAWARE [ - FORT LAUDERDALE HOUSTON
- LOS ANGELES - MIAMI - NEW JERSEY - MEW YORK - ORANGE COL . ORLANDO + PALM BEACH COUNTY - PHILADELPHIA + PHOENIX - SACRAMENTOC
FRANCISCO - SHANGHAI - SILICON VALLEY - TALLAHASSEE - T TYSONS CORNER - WASHINGTON, D.{ WHITE PLAINS

"OPERATES AS GREENBERG TRAURIG MAHER LLP
STRATEGIC ALLIANCES WITH INDEPEMDENT LAW FIRMS
MILAN - ROME

i FAS TR R ( Al il BE PRIMTING TEIS Erdall

From: Mayorkas, Alejandro N [mailt< I

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2011 4:32 PM
To: Lurie, Dawn (Shid-TCO-Imm); Mayorkas, Alejandro N
Subject: RE: GULF COAST FUNDS MANAGEMENT REGIONAL CENTER (GCFM)

Dawn
Thank you for your e-mail below, which you and | just discussed by telephone. | will follow up
All

Alejandro N. Mayorkas
Director
U S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
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Washington DC 20529

o —
Sent: Thursday, July 07, :

To: Mayorkas, Alejandro N

Cc:
Suhmm FUNDS MANAGEMENT REGIONAL CENTER (GCFM)

Importance: High

Dear Director Mayorkas,

The Regional Center notified me earlier this week that they have received word of a possible lawsuit being filed against
them for the delays associated with the |1-526 petitions. | had not wanted to bother you with the concerns but feel the
sense of urgency has escalated and requires your attention. Today they received word that investors are requesting
refunds of their funds.

Piease see quotes below from their offices in China:

"Have you got any positive news after the meeting with USCIS?? When do we expect to see the next 1526, we
ran out of excuses already.

Because of the slow issuance of the 1526, we are facing many unhappy agents”

...We are facing extreme pressure fr agents and clients. | am afraid if the I-526 situation cannoft ratify in the very
near future. clients will WD fr the pragram. Since the government had made announcement the fast processing
of shelve ready project, five month I-526 and one month RFEs, why can't we take affirmative action base on
this?

Is there anything we can do to have the RFE's adjudicated and direction provided on the remaining cases? The first RFE
response was received on February 16, 2011 by the Service. The petitions that have not received RFE's are pending as
far out as one year

The framework of the entire EB-5 programcould be threatened if there is a report of unrest combined with legal action
taken against the Center and the GTA project. We want to avoid this and move forward on creating jobs while
making green cars in the U.S.

Thank you for your time.

Dawn M. Lurie
Shareholder

Greenberg Traurig LLP | | Tysons Corner, VA 22102

€M GreenbergTraurig

ALBANY - AMSTERDAM - ATLANTA « AUSTIN - BOSTON - CHICAGO - DALLAS - DELAWARE - DENVER - FORT LAUDERDALE - HOUSTOM - LAS VEGAS - LONDON'
+ LOS ANGELES - MIAMI - NEW JERSEY - NEW YORK - ORANGE COUNTY - ORLANDO - PALM BEACH COUNTY - PHILADELPHIA - PHOEMIX - SACRAMENTO - SAN
FRANCISCO + SHANGHAI « SILICOM VALLEY + TALLAHASSEE - TAMPA - TYSONS CORMER - WASHINGTON, D.C. + WHITE PLAINS

"OPERATES AS GREENBERG TRAURIG MAHER LLP
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From:
Sent:
To:

Tuesday, July 12, 2011 9:45 AM

We have a final decision on GCMA but cannot issue it F gave a draft to the director, who wants to read it. He will be
out of town this week, and-just said he will let me know when we can send it out

MOA-0003613



From:
Sent: Wednesday, july 13, 2011 10:22 AM
To: e

Subject:

Is this GCMA ar GCFM?

From: S
July 12, 2011 11:48 AM

Sent: Tuesday,
To:

Subject: Update on GCFM certification to the AAD

-

RE: Update on GCFM certification to the AAO

Note that AAQO has a final decision on the Gulf Coast motion denial that we certified to the AAO, but D1 wants to

read it so it is with him at this point.

Thanks

From:
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 9:45 AM

We have a final decision on GCMA but cannot issue it

gave a draft to the director, who wants to read it. He will be

out of town this week, and- just said he will let me know when we can send it out
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From:

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 10:59 AM
To:

Subject: RE: EB5 Va case, | think it's Gulf Coast?

Thanks. This is one we need to monitor and provide updates to the front office. Please let us know when we get the RFE
response

Sent: Wecdnesday, July 13, 2011 10:33 AM

To:

Subject: RE; EBS Va case, 1 think it's Guif Coast?

Hi -

We did issue an RFE in the case, which caused a bit of a flap for which I ccponded to the front office
about (see attached) At this point we are waiting for their RFE response to the best of my knowledge.

Thanks,

From: N —
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 10:27 AM

To: I

Subject: RE: EBS Va case, [ think it's Guif Coast?

Ok — another follow up. This time it is the VA case that arose from the GCFM case, As | recall we agreed to expedite and
then thare were some Issues we needed resolved through an RFE

From:
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 10:15 AM
To:
Subject: EB5 Va case, I think it's Gulf Coast?

Do you know where we are in the process on this case? Al was asking

Thanks

MOA-0003615
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From:

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 7:55 PM

To:

Subject: Re: GCFM Pending [-526 Petitions for GTA project

iti's ou i ther ves. Would you like me to call tomorrow and find out?

By the way, | believe we were holding the GC cases for the AAQ decision which we thought would be issued a couple of
weeks ago.

From:
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 07:51 PM
To:
Subject: Fw: GCFM Pending I-526 Petitions for GTA project

Is this also a former cis employee?

From

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 07:37 PM
To:m

Sub : : ending I- etitions for GTA project

FYI. | think there are more cases here

From: Mayorkas, Alejandro
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 11:28 AM

To: F
Subject: FW: GCFM Pending I-526 Petitions for GTA project

Importance: High

Alejandro N. Mayorkas
Director

Uu.s Cizlzenshri and lmmirahon Services
ashington,

From: Smfth, Douglas v]

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 11:09 AM

To: Mayorkas, Alejandro N

Subject: Fw: GCFM Pending [-526 Petitions for GTA project
Importance: High

Thoughts on this? Thanks!

Douglas A, Smith
Assistant Secretary
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Office of the Private Sector
Department of Homeland Security

From:
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2011 03:37 PM
To: douglas.a.sm

<
Subject: GCFM Pending 1-526 Petitions for GTA project

Hello Doug,

Please see the summary below and details in the attached spreadsheet regarding 83 pending cases/investor's
applications,

In EB-5 program, it means $41.5 million foreign capital can be utilized to invest in the US to create 830 jobs in the mast
economically depressed area such as Tunica MS. The stake of so many jobs created in green manufacturing space has
won great support from MS State government, and Tunica County as well as senators/congressman. At current stage of
economy, it becomes even more critical to expedite EB-5 adjudication process to help GTA revitalize local

economy. Your attention on the this matter is highly appreciated!

Best regards

crorn:
Sent: ~ ust 10, 2011 11:37 AM

To: Terry McAuliffe
Cc:
Subject: GTA Pending 1-526 Petitions

All -

Below is a breakdown of the currently pending 1-526 petitions with USCIS. Let me know if you need anything else.

Thank you
.
Filing timeframe Number of Months Total Petitions Pending RFEs
Pendin&
June 2010 - July 2010 13-14 months 7 4 of the 7 have been
issued
RFEs. Responses
were filed.
August 2010 - October 10-12 months 21
2010
November 2010 - 6-9 months 36
February 2011
April 2011 - July 2011 1-5 months 19
83 Pending Petitions

MOA-0003654



A

From:

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2011 2:01 PM
To:

Attachments: GCFM RFE.pdf
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From:

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2011 4:58 PM

™ S T
Subject: FW: GCFM

Fyi

From: Mayorkas, Alejandro N _
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2011 4:54 PM

To:
Cc:

Subject: Re: GCFM

Thank you, JJJ}- | would like the opportunity. | am available tomarrow. Thanks. Ali
From:

Sent: Tugay, September 13, 2011 04:50 PM

To: Mayorkas, Alejandro N; NGNS
Cc

Subject: GCFM

All of the pending |-526s need some form of individual review before decisions can be rendered. After clanfying issues
with the AAO yesterday related to their recent decision, our team has been working on a “roadmap” to share with
adjudicators laying out how these cases should be reviewed in light of the AAO decision. That roadmap should be
completed tomorrow and we can share that with you if you like before sending it to CSC. We can begin adjudicating
cases this week if we are able to issue this guidance tomomow or Thursday.
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From:
Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2011 4:34 PM

To: e e

Subject: FW: GCFM
Attachments: USCIS Response 9.21.11 GCFM.pdf

Importance: High

FYI = This write up actually helps point to where the redemption agreement may be overturned... Should | respond (Ali
was cc'ed)? If so, proposed response:

Dawn:

Yes, | can confirm receipt of your emails, thank you very much. | will make sure the attachment is reviewed and given
due consideration. | can also confirm that | did speak with -assucaale (I 25 ot in the office) this
morning and informed him of how we are proceeding with the 526’s. If you have any questions relating to that, please

contact -ofrice.

Thanks again for taking the time to send the following write-up and if we have any further questions regarding the
overall structure, we will be in contact.

Thanks again

I

Service Center Qperations

Washington, D.L. 20529-2060
I

From |urid
Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2011 12;58
Cc: Mayorkas, Alejandro N

Subject: FW: GCFM
Importance: High

Once again your e-mail correspondence was much appreciated. | have received a call from GCFM stating that you spoke
o IIthis morning. Please confirm receipt of my e-mails and ensure that our response is forwarded to the correct
individuals. | cannot stress how important a review of these applications are. That said if there are any further questions
on the overall structure of the fund please have your team reach out to us to ensure there is clarity on the fund structure

Dawn M. Lurie
Shareholder

Greenberg Traurig LLP | [N Tsons Corner, VA 22102
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ALBANY - AMSTERDAM - ATLANTA - AUSTIN - BOSTON - CHICAGO - DALLAS - DELAWARE - DENVER - FORT LAUDERDALE + HOUSTON - LAS VEGAS - LONDON'
* LOS ANGELES - MIAMI - NEW JERSEY - NEW YORK + ORANGE COUNTY + ORLANDO - PALM BEACH COUNTY - PHILADELPHIA + PHOENIX - SACRAMENTO - SAN
FRANCISCO - SHANGHA! - SILICON YALLEY - TALLAMASSEE - TAMPA - TYSONS CORMER + WASHINGTON, D.C. + WHITE PLAINS

"OPERATES AS GREENBERG TRAURIG MAMER LLP

STRATEGIC ALLIANCES WITH INDEPENDENT LAW FIRMS
MILAN - ROME

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we inform
you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), unless otherwise
specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties
under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed
herein.

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. [t is intended
only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. To reply to our email

administrator directly, please send an email to—

-—— —w—— - —— e —

From: Lurie, Dawn (Shid-TCO-Imm)
Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2011 10:50 AM

i —
Subject: Re:

Dear SN

Thank you very much for the ability to respond directly on behalf of GCFM and the GTA project. As you know timing s
critical and we ask that both the A-1 and A-2 funds be giving priority in adjudication. | am attaching a response on the
corporate related issues the Service raised on Monday night. Please contact me upon receipt.

Dawn M. Lurle
Shareholder
Greenberg Traurig LLP | | Tysons Comer, VA 22102

g
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FRANCISCO - SHANGHAI - SILICON VALLEY - TALLAHASSEE - TAMPA - TYSONS CORNER - WASHINGTON, D.C. < WHITE PLAINS

*OPERATES AS GREENBERG TRAURIG MAHER LLP

STRATEGIC ALLIANCES WITH INDEPENDENT LAW FIRMS
MILAN « ROME

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIROMMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAN
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GreenbergTraurig

Dawn M. Lune
Admitted to Practice only in the District of Columbia and NJ

September 21, 2011

h}
service Center Operations

Re: Gulf Coast Funds Management, LLC;
GTA Fund A-1 and GTA Fund A-2.

Dear

Thank you for your email regarding the status of your review of the [-526 petitions currently
before the USCIS for GTA Fund A-1 and GTA Fund A-2. We are extremely concerned about
the proposed timeline for review of the A-1 filings and will be considering a mandamus action in
federal court if this cannot be resolved quickly. While we fully appreciate the extent of
sophisticated corporate review required by this matter, the timing involved has prohibited the
GreenTech Automotive project from moving forward and has delayed much needed job creation
in one of the poorest counties in Mississippi. Furthermore, the Regional Center has lost an
extensive amount of credibility with current and prospective investors, due to these ongoing
delays. In fact we have began to receive requests for return of investment funds. These damages
illustrate the inability for businesses to truly utilize the EB-5 program pursuant to congressional
intent. We urge the Service to review the response included below clarifying the agreement and
structure of the A-1 fund and the investment into GTA which have no impermissible redemption.
The funds will remain at risk through the 1-829 stage. Furthermore we ask that the Service
dedicate the necessary resources to adjudicate the A-1 petitions immediately.

The purpose of this letter is to respond to your concern that the language of Section 8.2 of the
Operating Agreement for GTA Fund A-1 may create an impermissible redemption agreement.

AAOQO Has Determined There Are No Impermissible Redemption Agreements

The issue of whether an impermissible redemption agreement exists with respect to GTA Fund
A-1 and GTA Fund A-2 has already been addressed by the Administrative Appeals Office
(“AAQ”). Specifically, on September 2, 2011, the AAO ruled that no impermissible redemption
agreement exists with respect to GTA Fund A-1 and GTA Fund A-2.

The AAOQ, in delivering its ruling, expressly stated that it had reviewed the operating agreements
for both GTA Fund A-1 and GTA Fund A-2 (along with 5 other documents) and specifically
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Gulf Coast Funds Management, LLC
GTA Fund A-1 and GTA Fund A-2
September 21, 2011

Page 2 of 6

reviewed whether the “funds’ conversion of preferred stock to common stock™ and their
subsequent distribution of “common stock to the members™ constituted “an impermissible
redemption agreement.” See page 12 of the AAO ruling. Furthermore, despite expressly noting
the additional language included in Section 8.2 of the Operating Agreement of GTA Fund A-2
(which is now the focus of your current communication), the AAO concluded that “no
impermissible redemption agreement exists™ with respect to GTA Fund A-1 and GTA Fund A-2.
See page 19 of the AAO ruling.

Based on the foregoing, the Service Center should accept the AAO’s ruling that “no
impermissible redemption agreement exists™ with respect to GTA Fund A-1 and GTA Fund A-2.
If, however, the Service Center is inclined to disregard the AAO’s clear ruling on the issue of an
impermissible redemption agreement, for the reasons stated below, there exists no impermissible
redemption agreement with respect to GTA Fund A-1.

Su uous and } Gl

You have indicated that the omission of the phrase “.,.after the last Member’s Preferred Share is
converted” in Section 8.2 of the operating agreement of GTA Fund A-1 (the “Operating
Agreement”™) may somehow create an impermissible redemption agreement. Afier reviewing
both the Articles of Incorporation (the “Articles”) of GreenTech Automotive, Inc. (“GreenTech™)
and the Operating Agreement, we have confirmed, as discussed below, that the “missing
language™ in Section 8.2 is superfluous and unnecessary.

The Operating Agreement and the Articles, must be taken together in their application to the
right, duties and obligations of the members. Together these two documents contain
prophylactic language preventing the liguidation of GTA Fund A-1 until all of the Preferred
Shares have been converted into common stock and such common stock has been distributed to
the Members. This conversion can occur only after the fifth anniversary of the date of the
issuance of the Preferred Shares to GTA Fund A-1 as noted and supported in various sections of
both the Operating Agreement and the Articles. Specifically, the three sections described below
are, in fact, the equivalent of the statement “afler the last Members Preferred Share is converted.”

Section 5B.(2)(a) of the Articles provides, in relevant part:

“Each Preferred Share shall be converted automatically, without any
action required on the part of the holder or GreenTech, five years from the
date of issue, into that number of shares of common stock having a 'fair
market value’ of $555,000.” [Emphasis added]

The articles of incorporation of a corporate issuer set forth the rights, privileges and restrictions
of its securities, including those relating to the conversion of any preferred stock. Accordingly,
the Articles provide that the Preferred Shares may only be converted into common stock five (5)
years after such shares have been issued to and held by GTA Fund A-1. Therefore, there is no
ambiguity, nor possibility, that any individual investor will be in a position to liquidate his

MOA-0003726



Gulf Coast Funds Management, LLC
GTA Fund A-1 and GTA Fund A-2
September 21, 2011

Page 3 of 6

investments in Fund A-1 before the two year period referenced in your e-mail communication..
In fact, the minimum time frame referenced in the Articles is five years. This will ensure that no
investment is liquidated prior to requisite job creation and adjudication of the removal of
conditions on permanent residency.

Section 2.3 of the Operating Agreement provides, in relevant part:

“The Company is organized to invest in the Preferred Shares until the
Preferred Shares are converted into common stock, af which time the
common stock will be distributed to the Members and the Company will
liguidate.” |Emphasis added]

As noted in the Section 5B.(2)(a) referenced above, the conversion into common
stock will occur “five years from the date of issue.” Therefore, the EB-5 investor
will have maintained their investment for at least five years prior to this
conversion.

Section 6.1 of the Operating Agreement provides, in relevant part:

“After the Preferred Shares convert to common stock, which Is
distributed to the Members in redemption of their interest in the
Company, the Manager shall have the authority to take any action that the
Manager deems appropriate to liquidate or wind up the affairs and
corporate existence of the Company.” [Emphasis added]

Based on Section 2.3 of the Operating Agreement, the purpose of GTA Fund A-1 is to invest in
the Preferred Shares until the shares have been converted into common stock and, once the
Preferred Shares have been converted into common stock, to distribute the common stock to the
Members. Only after all of the Preferred Shares have been converted to common stock and such
common stock is distributed to the Members will GTA Fund A-1 have satisfied its stated
purpose. If GTA Fund A-1 were to liquidate prior to a conversion of all of the Preferred Shares,
then the liquidation would be contrary to the purpose of GTA Fund A-1 specified in Section 2.3
(i.e., it would still be holding Preferred Shares at the time of its liquidation) and the Manager
would be in breach of the Operating Agreement. Since the Section 3B.(2)(a) of the Articles
specifically state that the conversion will five year from date of issuance, again each investor will
have maintained their investment for more than two years before any such action to liquidate
may be taken.

Furthermore, Section 2.3 does not permit an early distribution of common stock. because such
distribution must be followed with a liquidation of GTA Fund A-1, the occurrence of which
would contravene the Operating Agreement unless all Preferred Shares have first been converted
to common stock. The conversion of the Preferred Shares, as set forth in the Articles, can take
place only after five (5) years following the date of the purchase by GTA Fund A-l.
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GTA Fund A-1 and GTA Fund A-2
September 21, 201 |
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Accordingly, any distribution of common stock to the Members may occur only following the
expiration of five (5) years following the date of the last purchase of Preferred Shares by GTA
Fund A-1.

Additionally, under Section 6.1 of the Operating Agreement, the Manager does not have
authority to liquidate GTA Fund A-1 until “[a]fter the Preferred Shares convert to common
stock, which is [then] distributed to the Members in redemption of their interest in [GTA Fund
A-1] . . .." Because the Articles provide that the Preferred Shares cannot be converted to
common stock until the five (5) year period discussed above has passed, a liquidation of the
GTA Fund A-1 can only occur at such time as all of the Preferred Shares purchased by GTA
Fund A-1 have been issued and held by GTA Fund A-1 for at least five (5) years.

Additionally, Section 8.2 of the Operation Agreement, by its terms, cannot be effectuated unless
all Preferred Shares have been converted to common stock. Section 8.2 of the Operating

Agreement provides:

“At the time that the Preferred Shares convert to common stock of the
issuer thereof, the Manager shall distribute such common stock to each
Member, in equal portions, and such distribution shall be in redemption of
each Member’s Unit. Thereafter, the Company shall be dissolved.”

Accordingly, based on the language of Section 8.2, if GTA Fund A-1, for example, held 10
Preferred Shares and 9 Preferred Shares were converted to common stock, GTA Fund A-1 could
not functionally distribute the common stock, in equal portions, to the Members in redemption of
their units and thereafter liquidate without causing the Manager to be in breach of the Operating
Agreement. Specifically, there would be, in this example, | remaining Preferred Share and no
Members to whom to make the distribution (as they would have been redeemed out of
membership). Further, upon liquidation “thereafter” there would be |1 Preferred Share remaining
in violation of Section 2.3 of the Operating Agreement.

Based on the above-discussed provisions of the Operating Agreement and the Articles, no shares
of common stock may be distributed to the Members in redemption of their units until all of the
Preferred Shares have been converted into common stock, which, based on the Articles, could
not occur prior to the fifth anniversary of the purchase of the last share of Preferred Stock
acquired by GTA Fund A-1. To permit otherwise would be in contravention of the Operating
Agreement and a breach of the Manager’s fiduciary and contractual obligations thereunder.

To illustrate the application of these sections to the investments, below is a chart identifying the
first ten investors in GTA Fund A-1 and the corresponding conversion dates:
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Gulf Coast Funds Management, LLC
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If there were only these ten (10) investors in GTA Fund A-1, the earliest the funds could be
liquidated would be after June 27, 2015. This would be five (5) years after the date the last
preferred stock was issued. Clearly, all of these investors have their funds irrevocably invested
for a minimum of five (5) years, indeed all but the last would have their funds invested in excess
of five (35) years.

Exchange of Units for Common Stock is not an Impermissible Redemption for Purposes of The
EB-5 Program

While this issue was not directly mentioned in the email communication, we wish to ensure this
information is provided to the service. The distribution of common stock to the Members is not
an impermissible redemption for purposes of the EB-5 Program. In the present situation, each
investor (as a member of GTA Fund A-1) placed his or her investment at risk at the time such
investment was made in GTA Fund A-1 (it being understood that the pooled investment proceeds
of such members would purchase GreenTech Preferred Shares -- which might become worthless
or otherwise decline in value). Such investment will continue to remain at risk following the
conversion of Preferred Stock to common stock and the subsequent distribution of the common
stock to the investors because there was and is no assurance or guaranty that the value of such
common stock would not become worthless or otherwise decline in value.

Accordingly, even if GTA Fund A-1 were to liquidate prior to the conversion of all Preferred
Shares to common stock (which would be in contravention of the Operating Agreement) or
distribute shares of common stock in redemption of the Members' units and not liquidate
thereafter (again, in contravention of the Operating Agreement), each investment of the Members
receiving common stock for their units would remain at risk. While the Members would then be
holding common stock of GreenTech directly as opposed to units in GTA Fund A-1, their
investment nonetheless would still be subject to the same risk that GreenTech will not be a
successful business endeavor and the same possibility that the value of his or her investment in
the common stock would decline or become worthless.
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For the reasons set forth above, the USCIS should find that Section 8.2 of the Operating
Agreement does not result in an impermissible redemption agreement for purposes of the EB-5
Program.

Respectfully submitted,
GREENBERG TRAURIG, LLP

Dawn Lurie
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From:

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 9:08 AM

Subject: RE: LA Film 1-528 denials

It is important that we accurately track all LA Film Ill denials. Please do not forget to data-enter each case into
the spreadsheet. We are obliged to submit a report to SCOPS every Friday. The accuracy of the report depends
on you. You may want to print out this e-mail and keep it near your computer for future referencs.

Thanks,

~alifornia Service Center
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services

-
Sent: Wednesaay, July 13, 2011 8:22 AM

You can start using the 1-526 LA Film |l denial template in O:\ADJ_div\ADJ_EBS\ |-528\ |-526 Templates\l-526
Denial\Specific Denial Templates\LA Films. When you do one of these denials, you will have to enter it on the
spreadsheet at O\ADJ_diviADJ) EBS\ 1-526\1-526 RC Tracking\LA Film\Denial.

) MOA-0003870
8/21/2013
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Subject: FW: LA Films
Importance: High

Please see below. Please do NOT deny any LA Film cases, Please return whatever LA Film |-526's you have to
If a case has already been denied, please issue a Service MTR lo place the case in a pending status. Please
return the file lo_ after the Service MTR has been granted.

alitornia Service Center
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services

B
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2011 12:47 PM

Subject: RE: LA Films

To be clear, we are not asking them to be approved, they are simply to be reopened pending further review.

From:
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2011 3:45 PM

ubject: RE: LA Films

Understood. We will halt further denials until we hear otherwise. We will inform the pelitioners today to disregard
the denial and issue Service MTR's,

alifornia Service Center
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services

MOA-0003871
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—-——Or.grnal Message--—

Sent riday, July

h
ubjec

Just so we're on the same page - All has asked that we reopen any denials for this Regional Center that were
recently issued. The mechanics of thal may simply be an email message today asking them to disregard as we
will be doing a Service MTR while we reconsider. If actual MTR's can be done today; all the better. But they
ne&d to hear from us today.

Thanks,

----0riginal Message-—---

Sent: Friday, July 15, :

To:“
ubject: Ke: iims

Never mind- | found the emails on this and understand CSC has sent out denials. We will keep you apprised if
anything changes
Thanks,

----- Original Message —
Frum
Sent: Fri ay 11 03:16 PM

h
ubjec iIms

E need to know ASAP if the LA Films denial went out. | believe we were holding, but want to verify. - needs
to know quickly
Thanks,

8/21/2013 MOA-0003872
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From:
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2013 4:18 PM

To:

-829) and WAC 1290320340 (I-526)

. | want these cases fast tracked and the economic reviews need to be expedited through the Economists as
these are of interest to counsel and HQ. Please get with your respective supervisors,

Supervisors, are you all aware if the 1-829s are being pulled from JIT and who they are being assigned to. Let's plan on
meeting next week to discuss work assignments

waiformnia service Center

Sent: TR
ursday, January 31, 2013 1:34 PM

Sent:

Subject: RE: EB-5 Inquiries - WAC 1209100217/A60921785 (1-829) and WAC 1290320340 (1-526)

-

and | met last week to discuss the econamist report for the [-829. We have requested all the 1-829s for this NCE so
that we can adjudicate them together. The NCE is significantly behind schedule. Once the files have been delivered we
will meet again

The response to the 526 RFE came back and we (the team) will meet again after the economists review the response to
the RFE

Thanks,

From:

Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2013 4:48 PM

To:

Subject: RE: EB-5 Inguiries - WAC 1209100217/A60921785 (1-829) and WAC 1290320340 (1-526)

What is going on with these cases for Green Tech Automotive? I’'m getting inquiries from counsel.

MOA-0004076
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Thanks.

| uilnrma !emce \_.l enler

From: S
Sent: Monday, January 07, 2013 1:06 PM

To:

Subject: RE: EB-5 Inquiries - WAC 1209100217/A60921785 (1-829) and WAC 1290320340 (1-526)

The members are me H and * However and we may need another member
| just looked at the watchlist and it appears that the economist review lor the |- was just completed on 1/2/13. | wasn't

aware lhe review had been compleled yet. | was out sick for most of last week

| have been the tearm leader as | have written the request for economist reviews (I-526 and 1-829), and the RFE for the I-
526

-wm review the |-829 RFE. The |-526 RFE was reviewed b_ ar',d- before it was sent out

Thanks,

Coom: M
Sent: Monday, January 0/, 2013 12:47 PM

Subject: RE: EB-5 Inquiries - WAC 1209100217/A60921785 (1-829) and WAC 1290320340 (1-526)

Who are the team members? How lang has it been pending with the Team? s there a Team leader? And what

supervisor will review the RFEs?

Thanks

Lalifornia service Center

From:
Sent: Monday, January 07, 2013 12:42 PM
Subject: RE: EB-5 Inquiries - WAC 1209100217/A60921785 (1-829) and WAC 1290320340 (1-525)

The |-528 has gone out; the |-829 has not gone oul. The RFE still has to be reviewed by the team, and submitted for
supervisory approval

From:
Sent: Monday, January 07, 2013 10:52 AM
To:

Subject: FW: EB-5 Inquiries - WAC 1209100217/A60921785 (I-829) and WAC 1290320340 (1-526)

2
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-, can you please confirm if the RFEs went out especially for the I-829. | lost my access to MFAS. | know that the |-
526 RFE was senton 12/4/12.

Thanks.

!anrma !erv:ce ienter

From:
Sent: Monday, January 07, 2013 10:28 AM

Tn:*
Subject: FW: EB-5 Inquiries - WAC 1209100217/A60921785 (1-829) and WAC 1290320340 (1-526)

Can you confirm the RFE has been sent out?
Thanks!

Coom ——
Sent: Friday, December 0/, 2012 6:02 PM

To: N
Subject: FW: EB-5 Inquiries - WAC 1209100217/A60921785 (1-829) and WAC 1290320340 (1-526)

I'm so confused ... - already gave us the status on these. | was just checking to see if we were response to the first
inquiry, which we were.

Thanks.

!!aiilorm‘a !erv:ce !enter

From:
Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2012 12:53 PM

To:
Sudlect: RE: EB-5 Inquiries - WAC 1209100217/A60921785 (1-829) and WAC 1280320340 (1-526)

These files are both involve GreenTech Automotive. The 1-529 (A-3 Fund) has been to the economist for review and they
found numerous problems with the job creation calculations. | prepared an RFE for the |-526. -has reviewed the RFE
( was away for the week) and she made corrections; | sent it back to Il with her edits included and | am waiting
for her response. As soon as the RFE template is approved the RFE is ready fo be sent oul. The file was previously
issued an RFE for source of funds only.

The 1-829 (A-1 Fund) will require an RFE too. | will schedule a meeting for the members of the specialization team for the
[-829. The issue far the I-829 is that there have been no jobs created al their permanent site as they are significantly
behind schedule. In the new filings (the A-3 fund) there is even talk of refunding the investment funds for the members of
the A-1 and A-2 funds.

From: S
Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2012 12:34 PM

To:

Subject: FW: EB-5 Inquiries - WAC 1209100217/A60921785 (I-829) and WAC 1290320340 (I-526)

MOA-0004078



Please provide a status update as o where you are on the adjudication of these two referenced files below. NFTS
Indicates that you ariginally got the A-file in mid-March and the receipt file in May, and recently got them back in October.
iease provide a brief update by 3:00 pm today.

if an RFE was sent out, what did we requesl and is there anything else that may cause a significant hold up on these

=

Many thanks,

!anrnia !ervice !!enter

From:
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 2:41 PM

o I
Subject: : EB-5 Inquiries

Can you provide an update on these?
Thanks,

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 2:12 PM
Subject: EB-5 Inquiries

Sorry to bother you with this, but | need a status report on the following cases:

WAC 1209100217 (1-828)
WAC 1290320340 (1-526)

MOA-0004078



This should not be interpreted in any way as having “HQ Interest”. The allegation is simply that they are outside normal
processing times and we need to respond. If they are held up for T/O or other issues, that is fine — just let me know.
Similarly, if they are within normal processing times that is fine too.

MOA-0004080
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Sent: Friday, February 01, 311;12 AM

Subject: FW: EMERGENCY re Gulf Coast Funds Management and GreenTech Automotive Inc,

Below is the inquiry that is currently pending with Director Mayorkas and the reason for the rush. Please keep on top of

your old cases and be prepared to continue to provide status update on them if they have been pending for more that
the target timeframes of 4, 5 and 6 months from when receipted.

Thank you

alifornia Service Center
From: Simone Wil
, 2013 10:91 A

Sent: Friday, February
Subject: EMERGENCY re Guif Coast Funds Management and GreenTech Automotive Inc.

To: Smith, Douglas A

Doug,

Per our discussion, see details below. Please call me back at_ for any status updates. I can’t emphasize
enough that this is an emergency situation for the Company so we really appreciate your efforts In helping to get these
cases adjudicated as soon as possible, Case details below. Long pending cases highlighted. Thanks much, Simone

MOA-0004086
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D. Simone Williams
General Counsel

‘iilf Coast Funds Manaiemenh LLC

MclLean, VA 22102

D. Simong Williams
General Counsel
Gulf Coast Funds Management, LLC

McLean, VA 22102

From: Simone Williams

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 10:21 AM
To: douglas.a.smith
Subject: Further to our conversation today re Gulf Coast Funds Management and GreenTech Automotive Inc.
Importance: High

Hello Doug,

As we discussed, we received another 6 RFEs from USCIS requesting basically the same information as the first RFE we
received for — (Receipt #: WAC-12-903-20340).

Furthermore, as you are aware, we still have an [-829 Petition that has remained pending for over one year 5
Receipt #: WAC 12-091-00217). This [-829 petition was filed on December 30, 2011 and has been pending for over one
year, despite the fact that this petition does not involve any tenant-occupancy issues. Obviously, USCIS’s undue delay in
issuing a decision in our [-829 and [-526 RFE cases, is becoming a serious issue for us. In fact, the delay continues to
threaten the ongoing operations of GTA because GTA relies on EB-5 investors as a key source of funding for its projects
and (1) such delay is hampering our ability to bring in new EB-5 investors and (ii) the EB-5 money raised in our current
offering is being held in escrow pending approval of the [-526 petitions.

We need USCIS to issue a decision on the 1-829 and RFE for as soon as possible.  Please note that three of
the four issues raised in RFE and the subsequent 6 RFEs were already reviewed and accepted by USCIS when
they approved 92 of our previous I-526 petitions. Our response to the 4 issues raised in the RFE can be summarized as
follows:

a. The RFE requests evidence that our temporary facility (the “Pilot Production Facility”) in Hom Lake, Mississippi
is located in a TEA.

Our response: The funds raised by the New Commercial Enterprise (NCE) will be used for the continuation of the design
and construction of the JCE’s permanent automobile manufacturing facility in Tunica County, Mississippi, and for the

2
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purchase and installation of certain fixtures. GTA has not changed its plan to build a manufacturing facility on 100 acres
of land it owns in Tunica, Mississippi (the “Permanent Facility™). GTA will transfer all its employees at the Pilot
Production Facility to the Permanent Facility in Tunica once it is complete. The temporary positions in Hom Lake will
not be counted toward the total job creation. Those positions will only be created when such employees are permanently
relocated to the permanent facility. Accordingly, it is not necessary to demonstrate that Horn Lake is located in a TEA.

b. The RFE requests that the Economic report by Evans, Carroll & Associates should clearly show that indirect
employment effects were not double counted.

Our response: We submitted a supplement to the economic report, prepared byq)which clearly shows, that
indirect employment effects were not double counted. The average automobile considered by the IMPLAN multipliers has
a gas engine for power and utilizes a small and inexpensive lead-acid battery mainly to start the car before the engine
provides the power. Electric vehicles actually have two batteries: the first is the same in function and price to the battery
above, the second (the “EV Battery™) provides the energy to power the vehicle. EV Batteries cost approximately 100 to
200 times more than the cost of a traditional car battery, and range from 35% and 74% of the cost of the entire vehicle.
Only the first small battery to start the car is included in the IMPLAN multiplier, so no portion of the multiplier for the
EV Battery is included in the IMPLAN multiplier and therefore there is no double counting.

15 The RFE asks that we submit a comprehensive business plan specific to GreenTech Automotive Partnership A-3
LE.

Our response: Pursuant to this request, we provided the Overall Business Plan prepared with the PPM for this NCE. The
Overall Business Plan is compliant with Matter of Ho, supra and includes a market analysis; the manufacturing process;
materials required and supply sources; marketing strategy; the business’ organizational structure; and its personnel’s
experience. The plan also specifies the employees at the Pilot Production Facility as of the date of the plan (who will be
transferred to the permanent plant), and the anticipated direct employees to be hired listed by job title, description, and
average wage. The plan includes timelines and income projections.

d. The RFE requests further information regarding a section of the PPM for the NCE regarding “Prior Financing.”
Our response; We explain why this language should not be read to indicate that rescission rights are likely or are expected
to materially affect the business of the JCE. In addition, we provided a list of transactions that the JCE is currently
engaged in, which could be used to pay such rescission rights; in the unlikely event that all or a large portion of the
investors were issued and exercised rescission rights.

We really appreciate your assistance in looking into this matter for us and any help you can offer.  If you need anything
further, please do not hesitate to contact me at-

Thanks much,

Simone

D. Simone Williams
General Counsel

McLean, VA 22102

nas.com
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From:

Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2011 5:38 PM
To: ‘Mayorkas, Alejandra N’

Subject: RE: Meeting Tomorrow

Thanks Ali. While it would have been better, as you note below, for you not to be involved in this type of
meeting - given the current situation — what you outline below is the most appropriate course of action. I do
not see any harm in indicating that the agency has been in touch with the regional center’s attorney of record
and that that will remain the avenue for any agency communications on this matter.

!! !'t!zens!L ! |mmiglation Services

From: Mayorkes, Aljancro IS
Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2011 5:26 PM
To:m

Sub : Meeting Tomorrow

| !ave been requested by S1's office to join a meeting with Terry McAuliffe about the EB-5 program. | believe Mr
McAuliffe, whom | have not met before, has an interest in particular cases that are pending with us. Previously |
requested that | not join such a meeting given the pendency of the cases. | now have been asked to join the meeting. |
will not discuss the cases or provide information about them. | will be in listen-only mode. May |, though, inform him only
that our agency representatives recently had a discussion with the attorney of record?

Thank you. Ali

Alejandro N. Mayorkas
Director
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services

Washington, DC 20529

MOA-0004781



From: Mayorkas, Alejandro N <

Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 9:25 PM
To:

Subject: Report of Meeting Today

Earlier this afternoon, | honored a Dept. request and met with Terry McAuliffe. | entered the meeting with the knowledge
that | could not talk about the specifics of the EB-5 case pending before us, and that | would just listen.

When | met with Mr. McAuliffe, | learned that he was joined by two individuals who work for WM Greentech Automotive
Corp.. (- < [ =< o~ atorney whose name | believe is NN Greenberg Traurig

The substance of the meeting proceeded as follows:

Mr. McAuliffe indicated that counsel had an excelient conference call with USCIS officials, and they were all grateful. The
attorney confirmed the value of the meeting and appreciation for it. She indicated that USCIS had said that the new
petition would receive expedited treatment (approximately 60-90 days)

Mr. McAuliffe expressed his wish that this call would have occurred some time ago:; it would have, he said, saved a good
deal of time and energy. He said that he learned of the flaws in the petition, which could have been cured earfier. (He
made a quick comment that they originally filed as they did based on the expressed views of [IIIIINGE

Mr. McAuliffe indicated that he did not want to review what had transpired earlier, nor did he want to discuss the
case. Rather, he wanted to emphasize the value and importance of the EB-5 program (foreign investment to create
American jobs) and the need for institutionalizing dialogue of the type that occurred in the conference call recently
held. Mr. McAuliffe spoke of the value of the EB-5 program for a few minutes.

| shared with everyone what | said about the EB-5 program during yesterday's national stakeholder engagement. Mr
McAuliffe was very pieased to hear that.

Thanks. Al

Alejandro N. Mayorkas
Director
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services

Washington, DC 20529
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Respectfully
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uly 21, 2010 452 PM

ednesday

26

re tasking to SCOPS w prepare & response for Alls

wre

Is that

beved G-1056

MOA-0004831



o P S — R
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-

I beliow hud passed 1o you & lemer 1o Al from Govemnor Rendell. Comadentally. the Governor cullod Al wday and they spoke abaoil the
gonienis of the letter, Al committed to followimg up and touching base with the Govemor sl the beginning of nexl weoek.

Can you send acopy of the letier NF snd ma? 1t would be great t .mc- conld loak mto the issue over the newt couple of
diva, und i prepare a briefing for All i preparation for mext week's call wis Governor (heads up 1o the Sobeduiling Teasm ~ this will nesd

w0 be scheduled)
Lot me know if queshions

Thanks,

27

MOA-0004832



COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSTYLVANIA
QFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR

HARRISBURG
THE GOVERNOR
June 15, 2010
The Honorable Alejandro Mayorkas
Director b
U.S. Cilizenshii and Imnﬁiaﬂon Services
WERRRRD L 200405 g
Dear Director Mayorkas: —— ——— — SO

I am writing to you with respect to the EB-5 Immigrant Investor Visa Program (the
Program) and the U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Service (USCIS) administrative procedures
memorandum dated December 11, 2009, which provides guidelines for USCIS adjudicators to
follow in allowing for the consideration of alternate EB-5 investments.

Unfortunately, the new procedures provide for a new as opposed to an amended Form I-
526, Immigrant Petition for Alien Enirepreneur, even in cases where the capital investment and
job creation requirements of the Program are anticipated to be satisfied within the time period for
filing Form 1-829, Petition by Entrepreneur to Remove Conditions.

As you know, the immigration laws were designed with'a strong policy imperative to
keep family units intact and the statues provide for family members who are minors to be
included with an immigrant’s application. If new I-526 applications are filed, many of those
minors will no longer qualify because they have now reached the age of 21.

‘As a result of the recent severe economic recession, three Pennsylvania Regional Center
Partnerships made aiternate investments to insure that investors successfully created the required
jobs for their [-829 petitions. These partnerships include 19 children of investors who obtained
conditional residency status, but who are now 21 years of age or older and will not qualify if
their parents were to file a new 1-526 application. The approved 1-526 petitions and
accompanying busiriess plans for these three partnerships specifically provided for alternate
investments by a unanimous vote from the limited partners. Although my constituents sincerely
believe that their approved business plans anticipated a USCIS review of any alternate
investment at the time an investor files Form [-829, they wish to comply with the Services’ new
proee:hn'emqmrmgthataltemale mvuﬁnmtsbemncwﬁpnor to the filing of an I-829
application.

I am confident that had the problems ofagingminorsbeﬁnconsidzmd,thcmemnrandum
establishing the new procedures would have been worded differently. [ am advised that for the
purposes of the H1-B, EB-2, and EB-3 visas, an amendment procedure is permitted within the

MOA-0004833
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The Honorable Alejandro Mayorkas
June 15, 2010
Page 2

same statutory framework, and that there is nothing in the statutes or regulations that would
prevent an amended 1-526 application within the context of the new procedures. In my view, just
as the new procedures were established by administrative practice, they may be similarly altered
and this will help avoid considerable and ohv:ous hardsh:p

There is no intention to circumvent either a detailed adjudication of the alternate
investments or the requirement for proof of job creation within the permitted time frame on an I-
829 petition.

. Pennsylvania’s government affiliated regional centers — The Pennsylvania Department of
Community and Economic Development (DCED) and the Philadelphia Industrial Development
Corporation (PIDC) — are two of the most successful regional centers in the nation. To date, they
have collectively raised more than $600 million that facilitated investments totaling $2.75 billion
and created more than 6,500 jobs with the expectation that an additional 6,000 jobs will be
created in the near future.

I fear, with good reason, that the negative publicity that would surround the inability of
these family members to obtain immigrant status may well have a significant, adverse impact on
these financing efforts. Given these difficult economic times for my state, the loss of this
significant job creation would be a terrible blow.

I look forward to a favorable response.
Sincerely yours,

Ehurd &, R

Edward G. Rendell
Governor

MOA-0004834
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COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
OFFice oF THE GOVERNOR
HARRISBURG

THE GOVERNOR August 2, 2010

The Honorable Alejandro (Ali) Mayorkas
Director U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services

[ A
Washington, DC 20529-2150

Dear Director Mayorkas; .

I am writing to reinforce my concern in my letter dated June 135, 2010, and to
communicate my growing concern that the USCIS’ administrative guidelines dated December
11, 2009 (Guidelines) allowing for the consideration of alternate EB-5 investments will
adversely impact the EB-5 Program.

As you know, I share your enthusiasm for the EB-5 Program, especially in these trying
economic times. The Program has proven to be an incontrovertibly important and effective job
creating economic development tool: for Pennsylvania and many other states and cities -
throughout the nation.: In:fact, at a time when businesses and development projects are finding it
almost impossible to get the funding they need from private sources this pmgram has played a
vital role in filling { thase funding gaps

While I ﬁmdament&lly and cnthusmstlcally applaud the intention of the Gmdehnes to add
predictability and bolster the EB-5 Program, there is one particular circumstance that I believe
requires special and swift attention. As I highlighted in my June 15 correspondence, the
Guidelines require investors who have made alternate investments o submit a #ew Form 1-526,
Immigrant Petition for Alien Entrepreneur (1-526 petition). The current Guidelines do not
permit investors to submit an amended 1-526 petition, even in cases where the alternate
investment was made and the capital and job requirements of the Program satisfied within the
statutory period for Jfiling Form 1-829, Peﬂti’on by Enrrepreneur to Remove Conditions (I-829

petition).

Unfortunately, pursuant to these current Guidelines, all investors’ conditional resident
children—who are.no longer under the age of 21, fall through the cracks, finding themselves
subject to removal from the United States. This could separate families, undermine the primary
familial goals of the investors and result in significant hardship. I’'m advised that adopting an
amendment procedure, which is not an uncommon practice for your agency, can mitigate this
unfair and unfortunate outcome, While it is understood that your administrative: flexibility is
restricted by statute (and therefore an amendment procedure would not-apply in all instances), an
effort to provide an amendment option where legislatively permissible, would significantly
ameliorate the situation and convey good faith to all EB-5 stakeholders.




The Honorable Alejandro (Ali) Mayorkas
August 2, 2010
Page 2

The important economic benefits resulting from the EB-5 Program can continue to be
realized only if investors believe that their legitimate concerns are addressed in a just and timely
manner. The longer parents are required to speculate about the future of their children, the more
the Program is endangered. Quick attention to this matter is therefore essential to the reputation
and effectiveness of the EBS Program.

I strongly urge you to consider a swift amendment procedure to prevent the Philadelphia
and Pennsylvania Regional Center programs from being damaged, the interests of the City,
Commonwealth, and Nation from being harmed, and innocent investors gnd their familics from
being separated. In addition, doing so would promote confidence in the Program and support its
policy goals and those of our immigration laws.

Thank you for your anticipated cooperation.

Sincerely,
Caind G Redd)
Edward G. Rendell
Govemor
Aaﬂé-nl“\ﬁ - .
u-pdur"c:ﬂ \
=
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Alejandro N. M.
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i let me know the name of

ay Meeting for

gince it is alagal issue, counsel should be the cne prese

@ be ganceled  The anendees recently

filed litsgation agamst USCIS or

nd to talk abo e, can provide

a -\'rh{_l wiill be p Addimg

y iiite the issue. | understand if (o be

and kmim

NW, Suite 53110

ueh Counsel Presence is Edeal

g on Monday? It
elevant background?

a chuldren’s 2

20

o be pregent {1 Y, i parsoi, okay by t

o

| hone) for a2 pam
¢ mesting and issue (we participated in a related call) and
1 concur. Who can participate erably?

(age-out of

nigration Sery

40

-t 1ssue (L may be 2

MOA-0004845



¥ roen
. Sanuary 24, 201 | 1116 AM

The amached documents have beer drafied 1n respanse 1o the letter from Terry MeAuliffe 1o 51 In addition 1o the respoase for 51°s sgnmwe
snd & cover memo, we ave drafted talking poinis per Ali's request Friday afternoon. Apparenily, All has 8 telephone call with S| this aftermoon
nnd he s snxious 1o have these dosuments this morning  These have been cleared by OCC and SCOPS, s well 4 the mnurnjsm
uhop Please lat me know iF you nead anything from os - we appreciate vou reviewmg since {hese have been edited many times and a set of fresh
ayen may catch typios or grammatical errors that were mmissed. All said not to worry about format ar grammar on tis bul lets since they"ve boer
diafted very guickly

Haprfully you hieve the origing! leter as I just realized it 15 not mcluded. We'll et that 1o you right away if you need it

Thaukes!

16
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1.5, Deparument of Hemeland Security
LS Citizanship and |mmigraton Services
Office of the ipscior (MS 2000)
Washington, DC 208252005

USS. Citi

MEMORANDUM FOR THE SECRETARY

FROM. Algjandre N Mayorkas
Directar

SUBIECT: Besponse 10 Terence McAnliffe's Decomber 15, 2010 Letier regending an EB-S denisl (WF
91401

Action Req d 5 "8 o the attached ietter.

Context: The letter from Terence B MeAuliffe (charman of WM GreenTech Autormotive (GTA)) states tha USCIS emoneously denied s
request i expand the Gulf Comst Funds Management Regional Center (GUPM), which proposad to expand the jurssdiction of the GCFM to the
entmz State of Tennossen, along with the MW&&C@M&mewhn&wﬂm

1o EB-5 investors m 3 major green sutomotive manufscturing project. Mr. McAuwliffe 15 not a party in the msiant case. He i3 the charman of
GTA which ummmmmwmdbyuaunwmn-w(mmwcm While we ne not able to shre
any information with Mr McAuliffe, the below i for the Secretary's information

Mr. McAuliffe's claim that the case was srroneously demed i3 withom ment. Mnmdhhﬂ.ﬂ}ﬂwﬂunmm
Operations (SCOPS) and the Office of the Chief Counsel (00C) mviewed a=d app i of the deninl. Based on & review of the
ire record, with thy ion of poe legal 4 _unm-uiymdhhnﬂhumu”hhdﬂdh
wmmmmwumuhmwdmummum

ﬂuw awmwmbpﬂm“-wm“hhmﬁmm
ic moes. A Regional Center's grographic snes mist be oot guous

GOFM is approved for the geographic area of the Stme of Lovisiana (LA} and the Siie of Missusipps (MS)  About two years ago, GCFM asked
USCIS to add the Commanwealth of Virginia (VA) to the geographic scope of thorr regional center  USCIS could not approve this request
because VA i not contigucns to gither LA or MS, IuMu.ylﬂl&mwuddhmﬁmemmﬂﬂnmm
cormner of VA fo their geographic area in order 10 *link up” LA snd MS to VA GCFM did not demonstrte thint they plamnad to scially focus

The Avgum 2010 denial of the amendment request concluded that a Regional Center's must be  either &
-ﬁ-ﬂawm USCIS now believes that this regulatory interpretation kMynkmw-hn-w Centers may have
prejecis with impacts that are solely reglonal in nature, sloeg with larger projects that may have mitional impacts.

Affier receiving the denual in August 2010, on September 10, 2010 GCFM filed 2. motion requesting tha USCIS reopen the decision to diny the
amendment mequest. USCIS has reviewed the motion m reopen and plans te grant the mution 10 reopen request as new facts have been presented.
USCIS plens to render a decision by Jamuery 25, 2011

it is of note thi the regional mwhﬂwylwlymmsapﬂmqmmnnmi-mmmmln.ﬂu
mwﬂmmuwmmmmwmm. -ﬁmbla ;wﬂh‘:b&g_ phic bounds of the approved regional
center, This, these economic development plans under the regional center's current destgnation. USCIS st adjudicate
aﬁ“m%umﬂuﬂmuﬂhﬁbhwmm Furiher, such proposals may aot be “pre-
sdjuicsted” in sdvance of filing Hoswever, USCIS did stmn to the regional comer in corsspondence insoed erlies in 2010 that any demeal of the

regional camter s mndti-sate expansion mmﬂhmm»hﬂmd:mwﬂwﬁ-ﬁqm
s-wmﬂuwmafhmdwu the Cormionweakh of Visgmia. USCES helieves tha such separate
prog with the of the pl plant oc ion hab in the C. alth of
Virgmi "&Sﬂud" uﬁhwm&nmhnuﬁhuﬁhm»mm

respectively
expansion of the geographic ares of its regional center 10 mclude the portron of the State of Tennessee that encompesses the location of the
hub This ares fally within the Mermphis Metrapolitan Siatistical Arex ("MSA") and is in close prosimity o the planned
automotive plant in Trics, Mississippi, whish is also in the Memphis MSA.

Coordinmion; This proposed response has been comdinated within USCIS s Operational, Chief Piransial Office, Policy and Stralegy and Chief
Counsel compoments.

Timell Due tn coordination eforts wath the varous USCTS components on the mauiry and the underlying denision, USCIS was usable o
fravide & decision within the five day business day standard

47
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Executive Secretariat R dation | d you sign the enclosed letter

- | couive Seoretry Date
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DO NOT DISLOSE

Terence R. McAaliffe
WM GreenTech Automative Corp

McLean, VA 22102

Dear Mr. McAuliffe:

Thank you for your December 15, 2010 letter regarding WM GresuTech A Ci with the decision L8,
Citizenship and Immigration Services (USCIS) rendered with respect to the Gulf Coast Funds angenm: {GCFM) regional centar's request 1o
amend the scope of the regional center.

Due to privacy concemns, | may not discuss the substance of the GUFM case with anyone other than GCFM and its representatives. However, |
have forwarded your letter to Alejandro Mayorkas, the Director of USCIS for any appropriate action.

I'would like to assure you thes the Department of Homeland Security through USCIS is itted to the success of the EB-3 Program, and [
thank you again for your letier.

Sincerely,

Junet Napolitano

43
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Jangary 34, 200 |

GOFM Talking Paints

.m;-mum states of Mismewpg and Lamsiana

O of GOFM's current projects vl *5 in 8 plant in Mississpp owned and opersied by
Girean Tech Auivmotive (GTA)L

Under GCFM's current scope, USCHS w currestly sdiudicating {and where approprisre approving) roliced w0 "
the Mississipp plant.

gﬁmwn amendment 10 ¢xpand the grographic scope of thew regional center in 2009 10 include a parts manufactaring plam
USCIS donied the request because if has interpreted the appropriate statute and regulavions 1 require that a regional center be u
corttiguous geographic aen

On February 2010, o new amendment request wis filed secking fo expand the GCFM 1 ineluds the iae of Tennesses and the
southern and southeastern portions of Virginia. )

in August 2010, LISCIS denied the amendment request

On Septomber 10, 2010, GCFM flad a motion to reopen the denied smandment requast

On December 15, 2010, Torence R MoAuliffe (chairman of GTA) sent 2 leser 10 5| srguiny thal the Angust 2010 derisd of the
amendimcnl reqiest Was INAPPrOEY Late.

Bezause Me. McAaliffe is not & party o the apphication before USCES, we cannct dulcuss the specifics of the case with ham

A short responss batter 10 Mr McAuliffe has heen drafted for S| sizeatuce wong with o cover memorandum with move backg ourd.

Afier conudering the evudence submitted with the Motion 1 Reopen, LSC1S ackoowledyes that Use Augual |0, 2011 decaiun relied
1 part upon & DATOW mterpretstion of its i

USCIS belfieves that it is sppropriate to interpret the regalation more broadly
M.Mmﬂmwmﬁtﬂhmhw“

GOPM’s current request 1o expara the soope of the regional center app lnbun pt to satisfy the “contiguous geograpme
Mwhuﬂdﬁhmmﬂm-ﬂh bacco & of southemn Virginia
The p “wm*wm‘umnmwwnm-upiuhh

M-mﬂrn‘.MWdTmmdmmmMInﬂmynh
southeasten comer of Vinginia. There s no evidence to suggest that the regiomal center ntends to focus on mny of the remraming aress
of Tennessee or Virgima
USCIS is prepared to conatude then GGCFM hes failed 1o demonstrate that it will focus on a limited geographica! ares that functions &
e oRIRG GaR
(rher isnies that mary be surmountsble
o mmmehwmwwoM“ﬂm-u
mvestment agent foe the induvid Dot 35 & P s pooled and then investmg those
pooled resomroes ws 4 anit into indiyidual companies o progRess.
o mmwmwuwawmmﬁuhm'w
i net =t 2
o The ssnple business & fa it e that the will be engaged n the management of the new
commaercial enterprise.

Onther Options for GFCM or GTA

-

SIS balisves thit it imight be ressonable for GOFM 1o request an expansion of the geographic area of ita regional senter to include
the portion of the Stute of Tennewses that encampasses the loastion of the planned transportation hub, This area folls within the

Memphis Metropolitan Statistical Area ("MSA™) and is in close p ity to the planned mutomative plant in Tumea, Mississippi,
whiich is aluo in the Memphis MSA
USCIS believes that sep proposals, if properly documented with the economic i of the planned tive parts plani oo
portation hiks i the C Jﬁdvqmwh&mdrmmldhmmh-mw”
50
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servipe Canter Uparations
20 Mussnchusetts Ave., WNW Suite 2000
Washington, DC 20519-2060

2001 11,09 AM

Agdmg the ongmal letter from Terry McAwlifie

on b0 Use response for 31 » sgnmule
na & tebephonn call with 51 this aftermodor

The sttached documents have been drafiod m response 1o the letter from Temy McAwdTe o 81 In add
and & cover memo, we have drafted tulking pownts per Ali's request Friday sfternoon Apparently, Al
and he is anxious 10 have these docurnents this moming.  These have been cleared by OCC and SCOPS, & well as
shop Plosse let me know M - We appres e since these rve bomn edited ¢
oves may catch typos or grammaical errors that were mumed Al and not &

draftod very guickly

sy 1 you noed i

Hopefislly you have the ongmal letier s | st read)

s noi incladed 'We'll ge that w you

Thanks!

51
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Jacsamry 24, 200 |

GCFM Talkisg Poiats
Mnnmw_ thal encompasses the stams of Massupp and Losna ———
Onm of GCFM’s curvent prosects the by of “green™ belen i 2 plart in Missisauppn owned and opetasd by
UreenTech Avtomative (GTA)
Under GCFM’'s current scope, USCIS is ly sdjudicating (and where sppropriste approving) p related to o

the Missigsippt plant

GOFM requested an amendment 10 expand the geographic seope of their regional center 1n 2009 to includs & parts manufacturing plant
in southeastern Virginia

USCIS denied the request becauye it has interprated the appropriate statute and regulationn (o require that o regional centur be &
contiguous geographio area,

On Febusary 2010, a new amendiment request was flled seeking 1o expand the GCFM to include the state of Tennessee and the
southern mnd southeastern portions of Vieginia

In August 2010, USCIS denied the smendment request.

On Seplember 10, 2010, GCFM filed & motion to neopen the denied amendment reguest

On Decemiber 15, 2010, Terence R MoAuliffe (charman of GTA) sent a letrer 0 51 anguing thar the August 2010 densal of the
amendment reguest wis INApPrognate

Bocaune Mr MoAalidTe is not & party 10 the appSication before USCIS, we canaot duscuss the specifics of the case with him

A short response lerter to Mr. MeAuliffe has been drafied for S! sigmmmre siong with » cover memorandum with maore background.

Motlon and New Decition
»  ARer considering the evidence submined with the Motion 1o Reopes, USCIS scknowledges that the Augast 10, 2010 decision relied
i part upon & narow ioterpeetation of its regulath
o USCIS believes that if is spprop interpret the regalaiton more road|y

However, there ars still issues with GCFM’'s request 1o expand 113 regional center
mlwwhuﬂthdﬁn‘uﬂwmnhnmuﬂﬂhww

area” requirement by mahuding the sonhre state of Ti and the

The proposed amendmen, boweves, dyhmww.mn v uuili“ 'mbh
located m one county in the southwestern comer of Tt and ﬂpmwnmwﬂtynh
southessten comer of Virgimia There is no evidence tn suggest the: fike regional center intends to focus oo @y of the remining arca
of Tennesses 0r Virginia.

USCIS i prepired 1o conciids that GCPM has faled to demonstrate that it wail focus on » limited geographica) wea that funcions
N eConoITIC un.

USCIS will cersify the denial 1o the Admin:sirstive Appeals Offics (AAQ)

Orher rsaues that may be sannoustable

-] mm—mwnnmduwwummmm--
agemi for the ndrmda -u--_,_ concentratuTg ponted resourcen mnd than tvesting thase
pooked resources as & wmt into individual
o mw“m“um-wmm-ﬁmumw
u:mmnmt
o The sample t d o not d that the investors will be engaged in the af e new
commercial enterpnse

Other Optiony for GFCM or GTA

USCHS balieves that t inight be reasonable for GCFM Lo request an expansion of the geographio ares of itk regional center 1o include
the portion of the State of T that the location of the planned wansportation hub This area falls within the
Memphus mwmrmﬁﬁnnmmhhﬂmmmeTmuﬂlw
whtch in also in the Memphis MSA

LISCIS betisves that separate proposals, (f properly documentad with the npacts of the planned otive parts plant or
transportation hub in the Commenwealth of Vergmia or the State of T could he app ble a4 o s regwnal conters.
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From: Mayorkes, Akjencrc N [

Bent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 3 PM
!u!;g: !s !Ere- WLy Way We Can me! for 10 nunutes at 5:157 —

I apologize for the imposition. Please let me know
It concerns EB-3

Algjandro N. Mayorkas
Director

= > i 11 SeTVICES

Washington, DC 2

53
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From: Mayorkas, Alejandro N
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2011 744 AM

.!u!pct: l !m!. !ml

Thank you for taking the time yesterday evening to discuss the diffiealt EB-5 ssues, espeai
going on, and [ appreciate your time and sage advice.
Alx

y on such ghort nol

ce | kmow how much you have

Alejandro N, Mayorkas

Director

LS. Citizenship and Immigration Services
1
Washingion, DC 20525

54
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Everyome,

1 befieve | measmined these carbe | do w0 agan 10 enaure (has you kave received them

1 wenild ke 10 meet with the ALL A EH-9 sommeter on July 21 or 72 Plesse b mve Sl of sour (amd yous semn o svadesily, sitien o pens
or aa weleconference

Thinks very much. AR

Alnjandro N. Mayorkas
Dll.li".ﬂl

v Servicwn

Waahinggon, DC 20529

e e —
Sent: Frwday, May 20, 20

| beiieve that the prop I e vesterday o an mparmnt sy foneard e d adneving the geal of manming the poseniad
of the EB-3 program  One Corranative will be prepaing commmosts that e hope you wiil find construtve s you finahire thes bold stop forwiard

In the mearenime, | s to follow up on our les communiestion as follows

1
i

| sm sttuching s papers thal we would like ip doscwns with you and your staff 1 look forwand o bearing (fom you regarding
Mllulmmﬁmmmmmmrwﬁﬂmm
| mm hing a i job descrip for the “ developtrent specilint™ postion that we bad suggesied sbould be pan of
the team reviesng 1egs ceriet de plications and prossct pre-approval pettiom
\'wupuudw[uhd;mmdmum(crdul—%‘v d corter d spphestions md regional cemter
Neo ber of owr € buumdnfmw.muuinnmdwmu
November That would seom 1 indicate tha there 8 at lessz & six momth processing time  Acwally, a5 best = we cm icll,
wpplications from Octobes 2000 we @il beiag processed B = our wew that thess timelines we unreslishic for “showel resdy™ job-
areating projects. especiadly when couphed with the seven or might month processing mes for the (326 patiion. Your proposal 10
Joal with this problem o certanly welcame
Az part of the ongoing toining process, we would be plessed 2 provide regronal censar developers nd/or mmmbers of o Commaties
o provide s dfferent prospective on the EB-5 movess &amﬂm[’humnlum-n—hﬁdwth
request of the Department of Suge doring e mud-lovel Gmnmg Eogram for consular officers
O Comminee would wppeacisse an updae on the status of your effice’s review of the cummmnin recetved 1o ihe Decsmber 2009

“material change” S and the timang of & more formal response Ths is 8 anaical issue alfecting the program
O behadf of our Commitior, lwnmmmnmemhmmmwmmnmludmm
work s efficlent]y and promptly w hil with fecersl oversight responsibn litiea, for the stakeholder communty
Rogands,

Ron

A A A AP AP AP SN NAP P PP IS

H Ronald Klasko, Eaq

Selties. LLF
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Seuit TUesby, Jusie 28, 2001 10 .|
To:

Subject

] ¥ . - »,
t LR o
' y R ' IS-desgnaes [H- 5 re e
Tt fen | | o N : - v ; 4
it b Ariyele i S T iy Slacte .
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U R Cutnmabup and i gt Savice

Wi oo, DIC 20529

Froms huthetine !mmiw-UFl

Seni: Tuesday, Juno 28, 20077

To: Mayorkns, Algjandro N

Subject: Re URGENT - Los Angeles Film Regronal Center, & USCIS-desgnased £B-5 regional center

Heflo Aleiandro,
Any apdates” Pioase et me ke Thanks

Kee

M i 3200110 e o ) R

Hello Mr Mayorkas

1 e wiinig ia suppoc of the Los Angeles Film Rogiooal Ceicigs, & USCIS-desgnsted EB-5 isgunal ceote hased 1 Los Angotes The Mayw
views the Los Angeles Film Regrong! Comter a8 un imporiant parmesy i helping koep fim prodochion ot m o oy Los Angeles is a city
dodicmed v both The retertion and creation of film production jobs. We heve seen too many of these jobs leave our bousdares over tee past fow
years mnd we need all the wols svalsble 1 reverse thn vend

Wi understand tha the processing of investor applications refated m the Los Angeles Frim Regional Conter's cutrent project with Sony
Ertertainment ae bemng delayed becatse of an apparent misunderstanding of what the standard financing pracuoes in the film/TV indusiry we
(reference atiached letter from Amy Lemusch, Executive Diector. Cidifomia Film Commmasion). We have also been advised tha these delays arc
now starting Lo jeopardize the wtractivencas of this vital program o cur local Film Studios, who are by far the largest generators of production
Jobw in Los Angeles. We strongly urge your cooperation in expeditiously reviswing these applications in s tumner consistent with industry
nandardy an we can keep this valuable program going and thus help keep valuable joba in Los Angelen  Our ciry neads these jobs, snd an such
we need programi like the EB-5 Program (o continue 1o operate effectively, Please feal froe tn vall me with any questions Thank you for o
PO bkon

Sincerely,

hstherine Henmgan

Kathet e Honnigun
Renior Pollcy Director
Viayor Antosio i Villaraigoss Offics of Econmmic & Business Policy

Loz Angeles, CA 90012
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Vo Mayorkae, Alejar

From Maporki ans _

Sermi e ae I8 i
Te

©jm M Wk
Washingion, DC 2052

senclay

Mayorkas

Subvject: Re: URGED i By 0
aril This deal i5 e e 10 f '
L X vt % r es Cal

Kalher T—

Tue Jun 38, 201 | = 8 PM !

K at

=designiied EB-
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From: Mayorhas, Algandro ‘mj
Beat: Thursday, Septenber 01, J 74 Al
1 i

Fram Mayorkns, Aloandro N

Sent Thursday, September 01, 2011 089 42 AM
To

Sub Ol oW Up

Juhn,

A | stated proviously, | am focused on iinproving our adsiaieranon of ihe EB-5 progoum as one ¢
the adyudicmion ui patculs casey | will 0ol deviae from Hhe

Tharrk yori Al}

o vop prioguies, and 1 en o avelyed i

From
Bamp. 7 U, 2 13

T, Mayockan Alopoce N

Subject Follow ap

Alr No need 0 respond 1o me, fus o looks ke tme & runming oul on e Seuc we dscuseed. Jua i Mnics Jokn
Forwarded by John EmersanPIMACGTCA APITAL oo (877 0Z 11 PM —

From Tun;lm:km
Sent. Wednesday, Augest 3T, J07TUTT

To: John Dellaverson
Sabject Sony

Hi Joha,

Do you think John Emerson would be willing 1w comact Al Mayoris agen i so i sisius on ihe Souy cases, (f bt & ucarfonatle. |
undersiand and suncersly spprecusie both vout and tus ciions 1o dete

The pwoblern 15 that 11 been 7 weeks since Al Mayorkes has scknowiedged the impartance of resolving the matter msd, after | & months of
waiting, both investers and Sany are loming confidence  This maner st appears 1o e siting o USCIS | As expeciod, m the past two werks. we
have howt mbout 15% of our investors and the warbdrmesl poe will be much hegher nect week siier Labar Day

The USCIS concern - that i will bo wnable o venfy whether new gobs will be cresied wihin & two-year peniod - is further undermmed by the fact
thai the agency recently approved 75 “ancondimonal® -9 visa pesitions {supparted by credible sudit repovt evidence of job crestion) foe
wmilarly structured Lionsgate mid Wamer Brothers fikm pmpects.  No one szems to understand why resolving this matier taking s bong,
particularly since the Sony project was pre-approved by the USCTS and 350 similar "conditional®™ 1-526 petstioms fior other studo projects have
been approved

| am happy 1o all you and discuss, & youwr conveniance

As ubways, thanks
Vo

Tom Rosenleld
Presidmit & CEQ

New York, N ¥

180
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From: Mayockas Alegandio b
Sent: Fridey, November (&
T

Lo Angele Regons Cenie

i ihar Tom R 8 i Ty ’ sorading Lt
From Mayorkas, Algjandio N
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2012 |1:35 AM Easern Sianduid Time
T "l ummluld{crm
Subject: Re: Urpen o/ LO§ Atgelion Ragionnl Lomnter
on whoul winr | will forward pour messgs to (e spprops iy hal o i #RE

Sent Thursday November | . ] 1 Siandard Tome
L ——

Subject Urgerd Mana £o3 Angeies rye

Do Al

[ reacly need your help  Please accept that | am ael seokimg your Delp wilh respect w any oo spovilie submuaniive e

Als, 11 has now been abouwe |8 months unce mitial applcations for the $250 mo : Tome Wamer Frogect involving 240 mvesior famitics
with aged-out chuldren) have oen submimed Moreover, both The mvestors and Teme Wamer have svidenced the: 3 comsmutmens to the
Project by daligently preparing and provading the L'SCTS with everything requested and cooperating with our repeated pless fos panence and
extemmion requests. The lstest extension with Time Warner ends on November 30 (only 2 weeis. one of wiich i Thanksgiving) Time Warne
whis hm betn very coopesative, Ras advised that ff n hscournged by the 13 month process snd ot likeiy to facalitate any further extension This
i 8 very large EB.S Project and the substamial harm o the 230 investor families. ihe losa of move than 2,500 new indirect jobs and the damage w
CanAm and the wiegrity of the EB-5 Frogowm w hikely o be sgn

| was unmacessfil in reaching you by phone and an reaching oot ves this email | would very musch apprecate (he oppottonity 10 speak 10 Y.
and abtan your general advioe and guirdance | am working @ bome becasse. @ spiic of the tireiess offorts of e City and our bwlding
nunsgenent, we sl o pot have & oot offices as & resul; of the dermase ravsed by the momit bumcane (yympsity vote). Pieass ke

ko whven | can call or plesse feel free 1o call my coll o anytime _

in sl sincerity, thes matter has evolved o a very precarious ssuanon rher 1 smesrely belisve can be salvaged witl

voul appNOpTials EaEtance

Thank you
Tom Revenfold

Torn Ruwenfeld
Prealdent & CEO
L% | it

New York, NY 100035
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From: H

Sewt: . , 21 540 PM

1

mll and Grees Tech Automotive Inc

1§ readimg Uhiy comrmetly, yans e saying 1hal we shiould mo harve shanped the approach sl possibly dad mit clusage 1t foe oiter wmia
swe Asd (ha theoe two cmes shoilld ot hiave beon handled ustside of cutrent poliey gudohnes 1 sppmsrs 1hat the soe officud may have
shown fevoriiam, o musse of pusivon, and the aetwous mey Call wder 051 fist of USCIS-apauific andicautoes of fraudulent mctivity o, | waukd

ooneur with 10 15 soimeshing 1l showld be refieried to OS] or OIG for sddiwonal investiganon  Thanks Pred

From:

Sent: A y 04, 0155001 PM
2 RE and Green Tech Automotive e

m:ny have additional thowghts As we pust discussed — of you have svy question shout the corduc of the agency you
Q o mater for review by the G That 1 abeays the best advioe we can give o any sgency employee | hope this

bl

%«wsuﬂmﬁuvm

o —

Senl: i3 ¥ U4, 20173 1 56 PM

Te:

3 gency Lasues re Galf Cosst Funds Management sad GreenTech Astvmaotive Ine

Hhhﬂu#—u-mmdnﬁmﬂd 1 haree w0 mlderd wrmicle amd wouls ks io wnlorssand o & ceviat soena s |
Posn I vou o snappraprmte. evd AhelUs | u under aD) yDe oF ID GV = & SN ATt wifizand tu copuant tha etivay o |
N gwnre N 11

Ay stuTes Coracs 5 sEroe Iranegeser offce o dscus ey e cme and Lo e M thas USUES b sy
Inilnwad mx awen mternal goedence  The senv offunal parpartediy coses that Sre cannat soesk 1 (he soecf< fam of M cade 0 whil Jagms
0 b v rengese i Thas convenamon. ihe s official telly aperanons 1 s o0p 2 new jEEsIae o rovide mie! 1o thawe partics who e
potentially sdverely repacted by the ey s sileged failae to sompls Snh 2 meswus policy (the s policy ramed by ihe aamey)

The [ a outliesd By s seveor offisial. i 10 501 WP & 1¥pe Of L eeviww border wivers wnpacied penes can have 4 “heanng™ o
bt o o s 0 addnos the pervsread lifmomee  Onee s sénsor offic &l outimes the wems of this aes suctire, opurstiors w eld o
almmas! immediately send out notiee o two mpacted panies who are wentified by ths same sonun official  Clperaiions i not told How of why
these partics are seloeted Tor this wew form of mlief  Ome of e two identifiod parties 1 thi same entty roprisienied by the aftorney who
ooniacted the senvor official. It is ymperiant o flrtber note that this artemey i also party wo pending ligation on rduted mates

Adtor thie order 1o send out e nobues was given. the sme seor offioal tkes a call from e sormey 1w sdvise himder thin they would e
rewnrving nonification of thay new “heseng” Thin s done prioy is the provess being operationally st up, wilhout sy rype of protosals beig
et rabed 2 10 how cases mldhlldwlrﬁdmmrmuuow*nw“mmummunlmng

el ivhed | Uvere wis 1] M RGeS wlmpilwndllnmu day aflws revimwing the two entitios Mo appes (o
mmmh}hmmumﬂ > deniifies iaw itk busths ommtien | ol tunately & Jess! one retcd
waa 10 the aorney who mitisted quiry and sethun bours hed scepied

From my vantage powt | ain concurned sbiii Ihe sppesrance of mpropfasy and 162 kvl of moess coupled with whe spgamer (0 be mmed ate
sl entrmadmany rematts Whin o sy geidinee can you provade me a0 wiit e gETROEE REps @ e | Sunid sk s

s typre of actrvity Ay el U guedanes yu can provide me would be moreciasad simoe thin = oMy me aod my s dmete & far
st ol sress sl s

Thanking sou fur vout confime! supgen

Fram:
Seat: Friday, L1 B8 AM

267
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From: e |

Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2013 3:24 PM
To: e 0 o S |
Subject: RE: EB-5 Deference Policy and Adjudication Reversals

Yean, | know it is a self-petition, but the 8 CFR 103.2{b}{9), gives the agency the authority to request the appearance of
persons other than the petitioner. Specifically, we can request the appearance of anather “individual residing in the
United States.” The language In quite broad. Moreover, 8 CFR 103.2(b){7) suggests that USCIS may require the taking
of testimony and may direct “any necessary investigation.” These regulations suggest that USCIS has some autharity to
gather information to adjudicate petitions beyond the information provided by petitioner. | think that this authority
would be limited to information gathering relevant to the petition being adjudicated (such that requiring it is not
arbitrary and capricious), but getting information from the RC would be relevant when dietermining defarence to ifs
business plans/economic forecasting.

Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2013 3:01 PM
To:m
Subject: Re: EB-5 Deference Policy and Adjudication Reversals

Perhaps I'm a bit confused? See 8 cfr 204.6{c). The only "party” to the I-528 s the alien petitioner. There is no other
party to the petition, This is more skin to a self-petition.

From: I

Sent: nesday, January 30, 2013 02:19 FM Eastern Standard Time
To: m
Subject: RE: EB-5 Deference Policy and Adjudication Reversals

|

I'm not sure that the 1-526 petitioner retains the autharity to refuse the appearance of another without withdrawing his
or her petition, See the regulatory authority below, Are you referring to a different provision?

8 CFR 103.2(b)(9) Request for appearance. An applicant, a petitioner, a sponsor, a beneficiary, or other
individual residing in the United States at the time of filing an application or petition may be required to appear
for fingerprinting or for an interview. A petitioner shall also be notified when a fingerprinting notice or an
interview notice is mailed or issued to a beneficiary, sponsor, or other individual. The applicant, petitioner,
sponsor, beneficiary, or other individual may appear as requested by USCIS, or prior to the dates and times for
fingerprinting or of the date and time of interview: (Introductory text amended effective 11/28/11; 76 FR 53764 |
amended 6/18/07; 72 FR 19100 )

(i) The individual to be fingerprinted or interviewed may, for good cause, request that the fingerprinting or
interview be rescheduled; or

(il) The applicant or petitioner may withdraw the benefit request. (Paragraph (b)(8) revised effective 3/29/98; 63
FR 12979 ) (Paragraph (b)(9)(ii) amended effective 11/28/11, 76 FR 53764 )

MOCA-0005475



From:
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2013 2:02 PM
To:

nce Policy and Adjudication Reversals

i 5 ) ndividual, applica e ild spec jest |
representative
However, p in mind, the 526 applicant rete yer to refuse that representatives attendance/participation

But then we would just move along till we had someone who consents and arranges for that representative to be

present

Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2013 01:58 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: (N S S

Subject: RE: EB-5 Deference Policy and Adjudication Reversals

| like the approach too. If there is a way (legally) for the official of the RC to appear, and address the issues afiecting
the same time providing notice 1o z 1 investors to \ i pening, | think ti
From:
sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2013 1:52 PM
To:
Subject: Re: EB-5 Deference Policy and Adjudication Reversals
i actually think your suggestion is the b i've seen thus far. It avoids privacy issues, the protects the other investors b
allowing a representation of the "nexus" which binds each of them. We could then provide a courtesy notice i :
investors to let them know what is going on... But out inviting their specific participation.
FWIW
From:
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2013 01:38 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: L —— g _—— 1]
Subject: RE: EB-5 Deference Policy and Adjudication Reversals
| proposed the following alternative, to the d I I | i €
cpportunity to be h USCIS witt
b |
e



http:aftect.ng

8 CFR 103.2(b)(9) permits USCIS to request the appearance of “an applicant, petitioner, a sponsor , a
beneficiary or other individual residing in the U.S. at the time of filing” for an interview. We could request that
the principal officer of the RC or his/her representative appear. The same regulations require notice to the
petitioner/investor of the request for an appearance. As an alternative to having the petitioners select
representatives, USCIS could request that a representative from the RC/JCE appear and allow investors to
listen to the cail. However, this approach would not provide an opportunity for the affected parties —the
investors —to be heard in person.

Is there some way we can work in the affected investors as well while maintaining a streamlined interview? If we allow

all investors to participate in the Interview, the process will be bogged down and the interview unwieldy

me:H
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2013 1:02 PM

ubjec : eference Policy and Adjudication Reversals

Agree. My concern was the "mix." My question is: what complaint or concern do we hope to address with sending the
notice as drafted? What problem is it intended to solve? That may help to know the answer to these questions - and

see || better alternatives exist

From: m €
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2013 12:58 PM Eastern Standard Time

ubject: RE: EB-5 Deference Policy and Adjudication Reversals

SO it is an interview in conjunction with their application/petition as per 103.2{b}{3) then that means we are keeping
them separate, right? So review board for 1-924 and RC principal/representative, and review board for |-526 and
investor/representative? |didn’t see any problem with having them separate. |saw a problem with mixing

them. Under 103.2(b){9) the individual appearing can also withdraw the application for benefit- but an investor can’t
withdraw an RC's exemplar [-526 and an RC principal can’t withdraw an investor’s I-526. And the list of other problems
sent - earlier were strictly related to mixing the two cases.

| am more in faver of holding the review board interview on the RC I-526 exempiar and posting the results for the
investors to see: (for example)

“after review, it's determined that your |-526 exemplar Is deficient for these reasons, 50 you're advised to consult with
your counsel to see how it affects your case” or “after review it's determined that your 1-526 exemplar is geod to go so
please consult your attny to make sure you submit the necessary supporting docs with it”

From: S
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2013 9:55 AM

To:

Jolicy and Adjudication Reversals

ubject: RE: EB-5 Deference

I am just the messenger..

From
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2013 12:50 PM

MOA-0005475



eference Policy and Adjudication Reversals

Good point. Not unless someone disagrees. -said that if OCC does not agree with the Notice, that alternatives
need to be offered. | think there are problems with the Notice and it looks like you all think that too. Do we need a call
to agree on the alternatives, though maybe for that cne, I'm not necessary-—not sure,

From:vm
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2013 12:41 PM

To:

ubject: Re! eference Folicy an jugdication Reversais

S0 do you no longer need the call with us today?

Fron:
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2013 12:29 PM Eastern Standard Time

To:
: R R

ubject: RE: EB-5 Deference Policy and Adjudication Reversals

Just had a call w-'i- and

and | am feeling better about this now. Thanks for alerting me to 103.2{b}{f
- about, which is the authority to call anyone in for an interview in connection with a .
request, Therefore, what | understand this Review Board process to be is not establishing a new substantive right, such
as an appeal right, but it is about our exercise of authority to call someone into the office in connection with the
adjudication of a benefit request, (The authority to resolve derogatory information can also be used. T_m:m ked
the |-526 and it does provide notice of this possibility, so the potential PRA and FR notice problems | alluded to below

dafe Not present

which | can’t believe | forge

The other issue we discussed on the phane is that an entire group will be notified of the "hearing,” but o
people will be able to attend. So are the people attending in relation to that aone 1-526, or is it in connection with their
b ]

individual 1-526s? In other words, how are we e_ﬂ::ru;mr, our authority in 103.2(b}{9}?
when calling in others to a proceeding that is about one EB-5 petitioner

rh n he »
there may pe g

The regulatory interview authority Is very broad and covers anyone, so | am satisfied that there are no APA problems
with the Review Board set-up. There may be problems with providing notice to all affected individuals regarding the
“hearing.” If their anly option to appear is through a designated representative, that appears problematic, unless we are
only applying 103.2{b){9} authority with respect to one EB-5 petitioner. If we are applying 103.2(b}{9) to se
who get notice, ?‘w-'vn LFGy should all have a chance to "’tE-' interviewed"”

and ap n some fashion (even by phone like

out a

That seems like 2 better alternative

notice that their cases are on hf;lri ([JPIIE Ing resotution (_-,f the issue). !
Issued for the other cases to give them a chance to present their infoermation individually it we wanted it to &
fair

It would be better if the notice did not call it a “hearing” and if all those provided notice wauld have an opportunity to
appear in some form or fashion. Reviewing courts look at the words agencies use when describing their action, so
“hearing” denaotes rights and isn’t an obvious link to the Interview authority in 103.2(b}(9). If we called it an interview
{'d be much happier.

| think Privacy needs to be involved to take z look at this. If we release Pli {e.g,, name) of the one EB-5 person to the
other EB-5 petitioners without consent, that could be a Privacy Act problem.

4
MOA-0005476



From: I
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2013 9:31 AM

: RE: EB-

ference Policy and Adjudicaticn Reversals

Sorry—| was off yesterday. Am | to review the attachment and add something to it, or did you want just general
comments? | recall looking at the issue a while back, though I'm not sure what It is right now based on the e-mails
below m——

| think | commented before on the idea of a Review Board, | sald that it could he considered procedural and not subject
to the APA because they would be internal agency procedures. Having the Investors be a part of the process strikes me
initially as problematic, but | recall a case on an agency’s move to change how the public presents themselves in the
application process (In that case, remaoving the opportunity for the public to meet in person on their application) and the
court sald that It was only procedural, 50 the agency could do it without triggering notice and comment rulemaking
requirements. If we would be selecting people to appear, then that could be a problem, Calling it and treating it like a
hearing to me is problematic as well. On the one hand, its procedural, on the other hand, it could be viewed as creating

rulemaking. If they will call investors over only in those cases in which we are thinklng of not deferring, then it’s sort of
like a right of rebuttal or appeal and | would say that notice and comment to establish that process is advisable. Is 8 CFR
103.2(b)(16)(i) involved? I'm thinking that the answer is no because the deference process Is not a benefit {right?},
though it looks like the more they attach procedures to it, the more it looks like a new benefit,

By the way, the APA requires that how the public presents themselves to the agency needs to be published in the

FR. The PRA requires new information collections {the appearance to present their case) to go through the FR notice
and OMB approval process. So, even if they want to take the risk of not amending the regs to incorporate this Review
Board process, then they still have to comply with the PRA and FR notice requirements.

Could someone call me today to go over what the Review Board s all about?

From: SRR
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 3:53 PM

To:

eterence Policy and Adjudication Revearsals

Importance: High

Hey-,

Not like you have nothing else to do ... I'm sorry. But this was a2 RUSH andiii] did ralse a very good point. Could you

CC was

take a look at the attached? | think you may find it interesting and up your alley. What{jjjjjjJj said internallyin ©

| would really caution that promising this sort of procedural process should be run by [ b=fore OCC approves

it. | am less familiar with the parameters of the APA than she is... and | cannot quite decide whether we are
process or not. By bringing non-governmenta! stakeholders into the matter, it seems like it could be process crez
absent a rule

MOA-0005477



And yes i} we discussed \ U o e vays we would be inviting new litigation claims -‘

woiTied agout that tec

Lo give an opportunity t

Bl wanted us to focus more on whether the process was le n you raise above)j and |¢ !
t would avoid litigation or create litigation etc. She said we shou it isks oui

From:
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 11:40 AM
To:

ubject: EB-5 Deference Paolicy and Adjudication Reversals

Just another fun thing to consider- in LA Films, for example, no he investors know each other [or have any W

getting in touch with each other, or even speak the sz ire Russi m
gon’t have an attorney? Can they bring a tr 3\ Lo aur noti i Ty

for you" or “sarry, no interpreter for you" can they appeal that decision? Well, yes they can- in federal district cour
tam really uncomfortable with creating a hearing process that is not grounded In statute and regs- we can be sued s

ways til sunday

Sent: Tuesday wary 29, 2013 3:40 PM

To: : '

B-5 De
High

“olicy and Adjudication Reversals

Flease find in the attached our general comments as well as redlines to the “notice”. Please

guestions. Thank yvou

hief (

Sent: s Janu
To:
Cc: Le
Subject: RE: EB-5 Deference Policy and Adjudication Reversals

et me know if you have any



That works for me. Thanks!

From:
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 12:30 PM
To:

Subject: RE: EB-5 Deference Policy and Adjudication Reve

We just finished meeting to go over our comments. If you could wait just a bit longer - you could send Ali a
copy with our comments incorporated. Will that work?

tizenship & Immigration Services

From:
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 12:26 PM

Subject: RE: EB-5 Deference Policy and Adjudication Reversals
-1 all,

Given the Director's desire to send out the notices today

and understanding ti gthet
please let me know if you have any objections to sharing the attached draft te 2 YO i h
just deleted the name of the RC and one of the comments) with the Director so he e ere tf ands. |t

may help our review to give the Director visibility inta some of the questions we have and whether the current draf

consistent with his vision

Fnanks

From:
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2013 4:41 PM

ject: FW: EB-5 Deference Policy and Adjudication Reversals

Hi OCC

Attached pj_r_a;_u:,{:: ]‘,g‘:j avery |'(_'JLJ"r}_.l“, draft notice of review hoard hearing -‘y".i;!‘j;'i the lssue invalves multiple | 526 investors)

for your review. Some folks here (and at CSC) continue to review the docun it given ti ! e | wantec
to forward to you idering some of ti leng th y y

out the notiCe anda con

MOA-ODG5479



One of the biggest challenges we face is developing a process to allow for representatives of the investors (when the
issue of deference involves I-526 investors) ta attend the review board hearing. There are varlous possibilities, but we
are uncertain which would be legally viable {e.g. just selecting one |-526 to appear and address the issue and then use
that hearing to make a deference determination on all others similarly situated, send the notice to the regional center to
have their representatives address the issues, etc). There are challenges with each passible approach, s it may be best
to meet to discuss the options and decide on an approach that works best legally and aperationally.

The current draft was written under the assumption that the notice would be sent to all of the investors who may be
affected by a particular change on a prior determination, but this will need to be reworked if it is determined that an
alternative approach is better (e.g. selecting the next in line 1-526 to address whether deference is pwed to their
petition, and by extension, all of the rest in the line with the same facts/issues)

Thanks,

From: Mayorkas, Alejandro N
Sent: Friday, January 25, 2013 9:29 AM

eference Policy and Adjudication Reversals

As you know, | am concerned with the agency’s adjudication reversals in EB-5 cases and the related substance and
application of our deference policy. While | do not know the specific facts/merits of the particular reversais, | am of the
opinion that we have not communicated adequately to the impacted parties. We must fully realize that when we
approve a petition, EB-5 investors/job creators may rely on that approval and pursue additional investments or
expenditures as a result. When we subsequently reverse course, possible inequities and adverse consequences to
legitimate Investors/job creators may follow.

I would like to take the following steps:

¢ |[nstitute a policy, effective immediately, that when we intend to reverse course in a matter, we provide the
impacted parties with an epportunity to be heard in person before the decision board.

o Representation before the decision board is simple when the impacted party is a regional center
petitioner, However, when the impacted parties are individual 526 petitioners, representation is not as
simple. | propose that the 526 petitioners each receive an Identical letter informing each that they
must, as a group, select a representative to appear on their collective behalf before the decision
board. (I think this is workable in light of the commonality of issues and representation that we have
ohserved in EB-5 cases.).

o The decision board should be comprised of EB-5 experts. An example of an able decision board: -

I We should draft our template letter of notice and invitation to appear before the decision board
immediately. | would like the new letter to be transmitted to parties impacted by recent reversals no
later than Tuesday. | would like to review the draft proposed letter.

*» | would like SCOPS and OCC leadership to review our deference policy and determine whether it needs to be
revised so that its intent is fully realized. If the determination is made that it needs to be revised, | would like
the proposed revisions to be presented no later than Wednesday, as we hope to publish our draft policy
memorandum later next week.

MOA-0005480



I am available to meet today or Monday to discuss further. | am working on some proposals to present to you regarding
the immediate transformation of the EB-5 office.

Thanks very much.
All

Alejandro N. Mayorkas
Director

U.S Citizenship and Immigration Services

Washington, DC 20529

MOA-Q005481



Office of Inspecior General - Investigations
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

wp“-i‘

. Homeland
MEMORANDUM OF ACTIVITY 9 &F Security

# ‘“ ?
£

y
¢

N «.‘

Type of Activity: Other — Receipt and Review of AT&T Wireless Telephone Records

Ipase Number: _ ICase Title: Unknown Management and Counsel —I

On April 15, 2014, - Scnior Special Agent, U.S. Department of Homeland Security
(DHS), Office of Inspector General (OIG), Washington, DC, received the wireless telephone records
related to cellular telephone number 3 (hereafter referred to as target number) for the
period of October 6, 2010, through January 8, 2014, from AT&T Mobility Subpoena Compliance,
308 S. Ackard Street, 14"™ Floor-M, Dallas, TX 75202. (Attachment 1) The records were provided
pursuant to DHS-OIG subpoena #2412 and in conjunction to an investigation involving allegations
concemning potential misconduct by Alejandro Mayorkas, former Director, DHS, United States
Citizenship and Immigration Services (USCIS), Washington, DC, and other USCIS senior-level
managers and counsels in the administration of the EB-5 program.

The target number appeared on the previously subpoenaed telephone records of Mayorkas’
government issued blackberry device with an assigned telephone number {JP
Mayorkas® blackberry telephone records revealed three incoming calls were réCeived from the target
number on the following dates: November 16, 2012, February 4, 2013, and February 18, 2013. The
duration of the incoming calls was one, three and five minutes, respectively. A Lexis Nexis real-
time phone search indicated that the target number was associated with the name “A Greentech.”
(Attachment 2)

A review of the AT&T records identified the billing party and user information for the target number
as follows:

Billing Party
Account Number:
Name: Greentech Automotive
Billing Address: I 1unica. MS 38676
Account Status: Active

User Information

Number:
Active: October 6, 2010, through January 8, 2014
Name: Terry McAuliffe -

. R Ty T “m g . TR "
ctor Geenerul.  This report remains the property of the Office of Inspector General, and no secondary distribution may be made, in whole or in
outside the Department of Homeland Security, without prior authorization by the Office of Inspector General. Public availability of the report

In[l be determined by the Office of Inspector General under § U.S.C. 552. Unauthorized disclosure of this report may result in criminal, civil, or ’

Einmustmnvc penalties.
NV FORM-09 Page Tof2
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MEMORANDUM OF ACTIVITY
User Address: |GGG cLean. VA 22102

IMPORTANT NOTICE
i$ repon is mtended solely for the official use of the Department of Homeland Security. or any entity receiving a copy directly from the Office of
nspector General This report remains the property of the Office of Inspector General, and no secondary distribution may be made, in whole or in
11, outside the Department of Homeland Security, without prior authorization by the Office of Inspector General. Public availability of the report
ill be determined by the Office of Inspector General under 5 U.S.C. 552, Unauthorized disclosure of this report may result in criminal, civil, or
inistrative penalties

NV FORM-09

Page 2 of 2
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From: (Reid) <

Sent: ursday, January 17, 201 :

To:

- htﬂe&d)
ubject: : as vegas

Importance: High

Hey -

It's begmore than a week since Senator Reid called the Director. Can you check up on this? If this deal is to move
forward, they need to know the outcome of these petitions very soon. Sorry o keep bugging you, but the constituents
are understandably antsy.

Thanks -

| S
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2013 1:08 PM
To:m(m&id)

Sub Rk Bl s Vegas

Hey S

No worries. The issue of the expedite request is still being reviewed, as the Director promised the Senator during their call
last week, As soon as | have any news whatsoever, you will be the first | let know.

8

USCIS-HQ

This e-mail (including any attachments] 1s intended solely for the use of
. the addressee(s) and may contain information that is sensitive or
otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended

recipient, your disclosure, copying, distribution or other use of (or
reliance upon) the information contained in this email is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the
sender and delete or destroy all copies. For all casework inguiries,
please attach a signed Privacy Act Release, signed by the person for whom
the information is being sought.

From: F (Reid)
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2013 4:01 PM

To: I

a7
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Cc:
Sub : RE: Las Vegas

Hey -
Sorry to keep bugging you on this. Our constituents are bugging us. Any news?

R | U-S. Serator Harry Reid | 7N
‘;‘ o ..
From:

I )
Sent: Friday, January 11, 2013 12:20 PM

To:ﬁ
ﬂ, 1 RE: Las Vegas

Just checking in. Any update? I know that the Director agreed that the expedite requests should be reconsidered, What is
the timefrarne for thelr reconsideration? If this project is to move forward, the adjudications need to start coming pretty
quickly

|

Sent: nesday, January 09, :

To: (Reid)
Cc:
Sub : Re: 5LS Las Vegas

He\- rhanks, we had briefed him for a possible call just before the holidays. | heard the call went well

Thanks again

From. S
Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 20 : Eastern Standard Time

Tn:m
ubject: RE: as Vegas

He
Left you 2 message, but 1 see that you still might be on vacation. We just confirmed that Senator Reid will be placing &
call to Director Mayorkas at 130pm PT/430 pm ET about the petitions associated with the SLS Las Vegas. 1 just wanted
o give you all a heads up In case you wanted to brief your boss on this.

Thanks -

LY & 1]
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, December :

To: (Reid)
Cc:
Subject: A s Vegas

Hey -;

Good afternoon. The attached notices were sent out to the attorneys of record late last night by the USCIS California
Service Center EB-5 unit. If you need to discuss, | am running out of the office and then have a 2:00pm meeting, but will
return to my desk around 3:00pm.

This e-mail (including any attachments) is intended solely for the use of
the addressee(s) and may contain information that is sensitive or
.otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended
recipient, your disclosure, copying, distribution or other use of (or
reliance upon) the information contained in this email is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the
sender and delete or destroy all coples. For all casework inguiries,
please attach a signed Privacy Act Release, signed by the person for whom
the information is being sought.

From: USCIS Immigrant Investor Program
Sent: Monday, December 17, 2012 8:11 PM

To:*
ubject: RE: 5LS Las Vegas

The expedite request for the |-526 petitions associated with SLS Lender LLC has been denied, We received expedite
requests from four different law offices so we responded to all of them and e-mailed them the attached letters. Let me
know if you need anything else.

From: SN
Sent: Monday, December 17, 2012 3:49 PM

To: USCIS Immigrant Investor Program
Cc:
Subject: Fw: SLS Las Vegas
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Please see the clarification from Sen. Reid's staffer below and the attached spreadsheet with all of the related cases on
this expedite request; there are actually 26 I-526 applications in total. | asked him to make sure their constituent alerts
us once they receive Receipt numbers so that you/we can track them.

Thanks again, as always.

From: *(Reid) &
Sent: Monday, December 17, 2 05:46 PM Eastern Standard [1me

Su!ject: RE: SLS Las Vegas

There are actually 26; they just don't have all the receipt numbers yet, so they have only filed expedite requests for the
24 petitions that do have receipt numbers. Here’s a comprehensive spread sheet as of last Thursday.
Thanks for following up; please let me know if there is anything else they are looking for.

From:
Sent: Monday, December 17, 2012 2:14 PM

To: I (<<<)

S A
Subject: PW: s Vegas

Importance: High

Hi again,H .. FYl...see interim response below. You mentioned in your emailsirequests that there were 25 cases and
we are only showing 24 received. Can you please check with your constituents to make sure whether one more expedite
request is still to be sent to us, or if there were only 24 instead of 25, as originally stated?

| will keep you posted and let you know as soon as a decision has been made on the expedite request/s.

t

This e-mail (including any attachments) is intended solely for the use of
the addressee(s) and may contain information that is sensitive or
otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended
recipient, ycur disclosure, copying, distribution or other use of (or

Sa
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reliance upon) the information contained in this email is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the
sender and delete or destroy all copies. For all casework inquiries,
Please attach a signed Privacy Act Release, signed by the person for whom
the information is being sought.

From: USCIS Immigrant Investor Program

Sent: Monday, December 17, 2012 4:53 PM
To:

ubject: Kt Las Vegas

We received expedite requests for 24 |-526 petitions assoclated with RCW-10-319-10181 (Las Vegas Regionap Center)
Also, there are only 24 petitions referenced in the e-mails below. We are in the process of reviewing the expedite requests
and we should have a decision on that soon. We will provide you with a copy of the decision once it is done.

| EEES SRR
Sent: nesday, December 12, 2012 05:57 PM Eastern Standar me

s vegas

Here s @ Privacy Release Form for

*, WAC 1390180685, one of SLS's British investors. Can you tell me when

they decide on the expedite request for her petition? Assume that if they agree to expedite hers, they would also expedite
the rest as the reasons are exactly the same.
Take care

Sont: e b 1
Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2012 9:44 AM

To: |
)
ubject: RE: 5LS Las Vegas

!‘ere are the expedite requests for all but one of the rest.

As of today, 24 of the 25 outstanding petiticners associated with the SLS Las Vegas project have asked that their
petitions be expedited. 1 should have the last few and at least one PRF today
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One other thing that ing to your attention — I found out some more information about the delay in getting
these petitions filed. the principal of the Regional Center, sent me the attached timeline of events leading
up to where we are today, 1o summarize, a confluence of events led us to this point. First, the credit facility was only

secured in May of this year, and JP Morgan initially only gave them to November to get 10% of the visas processed.

Around the same time as the credit facility was secured, USCIS was still dealing with the tenant-occupancy issue. |
remember being on the call at the May 1, EB-5 Public Engagement, and recall that the tenant-occupancy issue was a very
hot topic. Clearly, a development like this has the potential to run into tenant-occupancy issues, so the counse! for the
Regional Center, H. Ronald Klasko, engaged USCIS in a series of discussions about the project. As a result of those
discussions, the Regional Center did additional studies in an effort to avoid the issue all together.

The Las Vegas Regional Center and Stockbridge formalized their business relationships in June after these studies were
conducted, and they started recruiting EB-5 investors in earnest in late June. Because of several different factors in China,
not the least being the uncertainty of a lot of pecple because of the Communist Party leadership transition, it took them
until September to file the first 1-526.

Hope this sheds some light on the situation for you all.

From: -
Sent: Tu 3 mber 11, 2012 4:

To:
Cc:
Su : Re: egas

Ok, thanks again - | will track and will look forward to getting the privacy releases so | can keep you posted on the
progress of the request.

From: G
Sent: Tuesday, Decem

To:

(Reic)
r 11, 2012 07:13 PM Eastern Standard Time

Yes, they were. The attorneys submitted them directly to the USCIS Investor Visa Program email address. I'm getting the
Privacy Releases and the rest of the expedite requests lined up.

As an aside, the COO of Stockbridge/SBE Investments, the parent company of the SLS Las Vegas, will be in DC on
Thursday to talk about this project. As you can imagine, this project is pretty important to Southern Nevada. It will
probably be the only “new” property opening up on the Strip for some time, and if their $30C million senior lending facility
from JP Morgan Chase expires because these visas aren't processed expeditiously, it will be a2 huge setback for the project
and the 8600 jobs associated with it.

Appreciate your efforts
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I 5 5o o R
_...
Sent: Tuesday, ember 11, :

To:

|

ubject: Re: s Vegas
Importance: High

o

Thanks for the heads up. Was this expedite request formally submitted by your constituent to the EB-5 Unit as we
discussed last week on the phone? If they were, | will begin to track it/them for you and let you know as soon as our EB
5 Unit has reviewed it/them and decided on the requests to expedite. Also, as you know, before we can discuss the
cases in any specificity, [/we will also need privacy releases signed by at least one of the I-526 applicants, as we also
discussed on the phone, and not signed by the attorney/s

If these expedite requests have not been formally submitted by your constituent to the EB-5 Unit, | will ask that you
to

0
please ask them to do 50, as we cannot accept any pleading on any case. Once they have done so, |/we will be glad
follow/track it/them for you and as | mentioned above, will let you know once it has been decided on.

Thanks again

From: (Reid)
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 06:11 PM Eastern Standard Time

| —
Subject: RE: Las Vegas

or your reference, here are the formal requests to expedite 11 of the 25 [-526s that we talked about last week, They are
for the following investors:

1

1

WAC 1390069145
WAC 1390192119
WAC 1390011387
WAC 1390022191
WAC 1390075332
WAC 1390087031
WAC 1390096358
WAC 1350152006
WAC 1390214886
WAC 1390231377
WAC 1390180685
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I think that the other attorney (representing the balance of the 25 petitions) will be submitting his letter sometime today.

From: M(Rekﬁ}

Sent: n y, December 05, 2012 10:59 AM
o) —

Subject: RE: s Vegas

It’_. Thanks man.

St R T,
nesday, 108 AM
Sy Ve

s Vegas

but will give you a call later this afterncon. What's the best number to cail you on?

I -
. Wednesday, December 05, 2012 12:37 PM Eastern Standa ime

you a message yesterday. Here's the information on the EB-5 petitions I was talking about on Friday for the S5LS
Resort, formerly the Sahara Hotel.

The new owners of the hotel are working with the American Dream Fund - Las Vegas Regional Center, I know that in Los
Angeles, this group has been rather successful with the Immigrant Investor program. LVRC has submitted 25 1-526s, and
is in the process of submitting 205 more petitions. The petitions support the $415M project, using a blend of financing
from JP Morgan Chase (about $300M) and the EB-5 Program ($115M) to finance the project.

There are two main things that you need to know about here and necessitate the expedite of the praocessing of those 25
visas. First, JP Morgan Chase has said that if they don't see 10% of the visas approved by mid-January (so they can
release the money from escrow in early February), then they will pull the financing from the project. The attorneys for the
project sent me the whole financing agreement, and 1 can send it to you if you want, but it is about 200 pages long. For
your convenience, I pulled out the section with the pertinent information and included it in the attachment.

Second, the project has secured several permits and licenses from Clark County that will expire in January. Complicating
things, the ordinances that govern the permits have changed, so if the money is not released and construction does not
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

'iiu-‘ F R Y
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From:

Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2013 12:20 PM

To:

Subject: Re: EB-5 Deference Policy and Adjudication Reversals

| haven't read their comments but we should be sure to chime in on anything operational. | just want to make sure the
pain of delivering potentially unwelcome news is shared and bourne by the appropriate parties
From:

Sent: ngay, !anuary 30, 2013 09:05 AM
To:
Sub!ect: !e; EE-S gerence !OIICY an! !!judicat’;on Reversals

Got it. | agree with OCC, though, and think the they raise many concerns pertaining to operations.
From:

Sent: wgngam !anuary 30, 2013 11:38 AM
| R
Subject: Re: EB-5 Deference Policy and Adjudication Reversals

Thanks,-. I understand it is a tough place for OCC given Ali's interest to move quickly but they need to carry their
own water.

From:

Sent: Wgngay, January 30, 2013 07:03 AM
To: m
Subject: Re: EB-5 Deference Policy an judication Reversals

I don't know if you had a chance to look al OCC's comments, but they blew the paper out of the water on numerous
legal and policy grounds. Considering the severity and substantial nature of their comments, | can't imagine them being
resolved today

I will talk to OCC about how they want to proceed.

Thanks,

Posks: SN

Sent; Wednesday, January 30, 2013 10:01 AM
To:*

Subject: Re: EB-5 Deference Policy and Adjudication Reversals

You may be right, but that will need to be explained to Ali since he set the deadline. OCC should be prepared to present
their concerns in today's meeting

From: N
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2013 06:56 AM
To:
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Subject: Fw: EB-5 Deference Policy and Adjudication Reversals

This really needs to slow down. OCC had major comments and legal issues. | understand that All wants it immediately,
but at what cost?

From:
Sent:

wgnes!ay, !anuary 30, 2013 09:47 AM

Deference Policy and Adjudication Reversals

Do you have time to meet this morning to go through these issues and narrow this down for a meeting with Ali to
finalize the notice (or present alternative proposals for him to review)? Given the need to send these out today, and his
schedule today, it would be great if we could all resolve these issues asap and then meet with him just to confirm any
last minute details that remain unresalved. Can we have a quick meeting at 10:00 to go over the remaining issues and
figure out what, if anything, will need to be resolved in a 15 minute meeting with Ali?

Thanks,

From: Mayorkas, Alejandro N
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2013 9:31 AM

Subject: RE: EB-5 Deference Policy and Adjudication Reversals

Thank you. | just reviewed this. | am available to meet today and can resolve these issues in a 15-minute meeting, if
necessary. The notices are to be issued today. My preliminary comments are below, drafted rapidly as | am incredibly
busy this morning. Thanks. Ali

Alejandro N. Mayorkas
Director
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services

Washington, DC 20529

From: SN
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 6:09 PM

To: Mayorkas, Alejandro N;

: RE: EB-5 Deference Policy and Adjudication Reversals

Ali

We have drafted up a notice for a review board hearing, consistent with the framework you proposed below, in cases
where USCIS is changing course on an issue which applies to a group of 1-526 investors similarly situated under a regional
center project. For your reference | have attached the version with OCC's comments (and some comments | originally
posed) as well a clean version for ease of reading. OCC has reviewed the draft and raised some concerns about the
process involved:
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Risk of establishing such a mechanism without notice and comment rulemaking is mitigated somewhat
by the fact that participation in the process is voluntary and adds an opportunity for the petitioners to be
heard. OCC previously cleared the previously-announced decision board process. This is not an issue.

The new process could essentially confer a type of “standing” on 1-526 petitioners in relation to regional
center adjudications. USCIS has traditionally argued that individual investors do not have standing to be
represented, i.e., they are not treated as a recognized party in regional center proceedings. To the extent
that this process may be viewed as treating the investors as parties to the regional center proceedings it
would then give the investors that authority to inspect the entire record per 8 CFR 294.2, which would
likely meet with resistance from the regional center if it has protecied business information in the

file. This is mistaken. ITit is a decision reversal in the regional center adjudication itself; then the
regional center petitioner is the party in interest and there is no issue. If it is a decision reversal in the
526 context, then the affected 526 community is., collectively, the party in interest to the extent that the
decision reversal involves questions/issues common to the 526 community. How the 526 community is
to be represented before the decision board is a valid question to be discussed.

The agency should consider issuing guidance to the adjudicators to aid in determining which cases are
appropriate for the Review Board. For example, will every case that does not receive deference be
afforded the opportunity to appear before the Review Board or will the Review Board be implemented
based on specific criteria (number of affected investors, issues specific to the business plan,

etc.)? Reversal of prior decision is the standard. New deference policy language being drafted, should
mirror the concept of “law of the case.”

Determining who will represent the affected investors presents a significant logistical hurdle as well as
legal concerns. Individual investor information is protected by the Privacy Act. It is not clear precisely
how each investor will actually acquire the names of the other investors for purposes of selecting
representatives. It is possible that the regional center could coordinate the selection of the
representatives, but the interests of the regional center may at some point diverge from those of the
investors, particularly in circumstances where a regional center business plan is the focus of the
inquiry. Additionally, 8 CFR 292.4(a) states that in order for an appearance by a representative to be
recognized by DHS, an appearance must be filed on the appropriate form (G-28), signed by the
petitioner or applicant. It is not clear whether the selected representatives can properly represent the rest
of the EB-5 investors, without a revised G-28 from the affected investors. We can discuss. [ need to
know some facts to assess how realistic an issue this is, as opposed to academic. For example, is it
common for each 526 invesior 0 have distinct representation. or is it more common that one counsel
represents the majority of 526 investors, or are they generally unrepresented? | have some ideas as o
how to handle; to be discussed.

if USCIS relies upon the regional center to coordinate selection of the representatives, what method will
be used to verify that the investors chose the representatives that appear before the agency? See

above. OCC should present proposed solutions to this line of inquiry asap today, as notices are being
issued today,

Does the Review Board process contemplate notice to the regional center as well as the investors? If the
regional center is coordinating representation, USCIS will need to draft a notice for the regional center
as well. Why not same notice. cc’ing regional center.

The success of the Review Board will depend upon the specificity with which the critical issues are
identified for the investors We should meet that standard of quality.
3
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In light of the concerns raised, please let us know if you would still like to proceed with this approach/framework or if
you wish to engage in further discussions with the group in terms of the procedural aspects of the review board
hearing. | am available for a 15-minute meeting today. Proposals should be in hand. Thanks

Thanks,

From: Mayorkas, Alejandro N
Sent: Friday, January 25, 2013 9:29 AM
To:

s £EB- erence Policy a judication Reversals

As you know, | am concerned with the agency’s adjudication reversals in EB-5 cases and the related substance and
application of our deference policy. While | do not know the specific facts/merits of the particular reversals, | am of the
opinion that we have not communicated adequately to the impacted parties. We must fully realize that when we
approve a petition, EB-5 investors/job creators may rely on that approval and pursue additional investments or
expenditures as a result. When we subsequently reverse course, possible inequities and adverse consequences to
legitimate investors/job creators may follow.

| would like to take the following steps:

e Institute a policy, effective immediately, that when we intend to reverse course in a matter, we provide the
impacted parties with an opportunity to be heard in person before the decision board.

o Representation before the decision board s simple when the impacted party is a regional center
petitioner. However, when the impacted parties are individual 526 petitioners, representation is not as
simple. | propose that the 526 petitioners each receive an identical letter informing each that they
must, as a group, select a representative to appear on their collective behalf before the decision
board. (I think this is workable in light of the commonality of issues and representation that we have
observed in EB-5 cases.).

o The decision board should be comprised of EB-5 experts. An example of an able decision board: -

o We should draft our template letter of notice and invitation to appear before the decision board
immediately. | would like the new letter to be transmitted to parties impacted by recent reversals no
later than Tuesday. | would like to review the draft proposed letter,

* | would like SCOPS and OCC leadership to review our deference policy and determine whether it needs to be
revised so that its intent is fully realized. If the determination is made that it needs to be revised, | would like
the proposed revisions to be presented no later than Wednesday, as we hope to publish our draft policy
memorandum later next week.

| am available to meet today or Monday to discuss further. | am working on some proposals to present to you regarding
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

Thursday, January 31, 2013 12:04 AM

Subject: Re: EB-5 litigation

Thanks, - e whole thing is unsettling. Hopefully we can wash our hands soon. Thanks for taking the copious
notes.

————— Original Message -----
From:
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2013 08:06 PM

To: I

Subject: EB-5 litigation

Hi jjjjj - | attended a 4pm EB-5 mtg for you today. [Jjjjjjj attended as well, though he was not invited via the initial
invite or by me. |t stayed after the meeting to listen in on a call Ali had with a private sector attorney.

Summary judgment motions are due Fri.

From a strategic position, the lawyers believe

They also noted that the judge seems to want this case to go to trial, -

The lawye
seems, on
precedent, namely are we gol

e ©

may see MTRs once the new guidance comes out.

Our tasks: (1) determine what relief we could give; and (2) give some sort of time frame to adjudicate the cases.
Settlement won't impact resolution of the cases (we adjudicate normaily, just eliminate material change as a basis for
denial).

In addition, the hold on the 110 cases involving pending |-526s and material change may be lifted because there is no
legal basis for material change during the pendency of the 1-526.

We also discussed the review board. Ali insists that the notices go out tomorrow so that the public knows we are taking
action when a reversal results in inequity. Ali thoughtjjjll| notice was superb. OCC said nothing about their

significant objections, so | stayed quiet.

Ali commented that [ < < teking “copious notes.”. I'm not sure why this concerned him. | knew | needed to
report the details to you. The comment was unsettling.

Please let me know if you want more information.
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Thanks,
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From: Mayorkas, Alejandro N

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2011 8:04 AM

To: m_l
Subject: - Gult Coast follow up - Matter of lzummi

Thank you, and thank you to everyone, for the time and energy you dedicated yesterday afternoon to the complex issues
presented in the EB-5 case

| too have concerns with what the definition of “limited geographic area” should be, and | well understand the
reasoning behind the decision to define it as requiring contiguity. | gave this further thought yesterday evening and have
been reading additional materials this morning. While | continue to believe that contiguity is an added requirement not
found in the applicable regulation (and one that should not be imposed), this issue is by no means settled. | would
welcome the chance to speak with you further on this subject. | will be available this afternoon if you wish. My direct line

s
Thank you again. Al

Alejandro N. Mayorkas

Director

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
20 Massachusetts Ave., N W,
Washington, DC 20529

From: F

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2011 7:53 AM

To: Mayorkas, Acjanceo ; S S
Subject: Gulf Coast follow up - Matter of Izummi

Pursuant to yesterday’s meeting, | am sending a copy of Matter of lzummi as requested. While it is an extensive decision
that discusses most pooled investment issues, it does not, in fact, actually address the necessary management rights for
a limited partner. | am taking the liberty of attaching the regulatory language on this issue as well. | apologize for not
sending it right after the meeting, but | work out ofhand did not return to that office until this morning.

Once * gets in with the file, | will check the RFE response to see if they ever addressed the stock conversion
price (rather than a specific number of shares) or the management issue. | always address RFE response arguments on
appeal or certification even if not reasserted on appeal or certification, so | will certainly make sure | did not miss any such
discussion of these issues. A thought that occurs to me now, | assume that we are going to take their word that no market
will exist at the time of conversion.

I will vet my lingering cancerns with allowing a regional center to inciude multiple unconnected geographic areas with

, which crystallized upon reflection after the meeting, to see if they warrant further discussion if only for the purpose
of assuring we considered all counterarguments and found them unpersuasive. | certainly have no wish to waste
anyone’s time rehashing a settled issue

Thank you for your time,

W
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Sent. I—
Sent: riday, July 22, 2011 9:53 AM
To:

!u!}ject:

Good morning. | have been thinking about the 2 issues discussed yesterday during the GCFM meeting. However, | still
having a difficult time understanding these two issues in regards to this case:

1. Management-

2. Stock Conversion-

This decision will not only affect the GCFM Regional Center, but also the 526 cases that we currently have on hold as
well as all future cases so | would like to ensure | have good understanding of the overall interpretation. Perhaps when |
see the AAO decision on this | will have a better grasp. If you would like to talk, feel free to give me a call at [N

Thanks,
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Sent: naay, July 22, 2011 4:21 PM
To:

m:ioct: ulf Coast Management FuUnds
L}

| apologize for sending this later in the day. | also attended a second session of yesterday's SPC meeling on EBS this
afternoon (nothing significant, will result mostly in outreach to talk about potential changes to TEA designation process).

The following people attended last night's meeting on GCMA: Dir, Mayorkas,

The Director stated that he believes that nothing is more important to the United States at this time than the creation of
jobs for U.S. workers. This will inform how he views every classification. So, if the regional center claims that it will create
jobs for U.S. workers, he will read the statute and the regs as generously as possible. For other classifications, such as H-
1B, where there are statutory provisions designed to ensure that U.S. workers are protected, he will read the statute and
regs more narrowly. The director noted several times that these cases are affiliated with *people of influence” and "people
with money" and that he has several more of these on his radar. It seemed clear io me that since “people of influence"
have raised other cases to him (or a higher autharity at DHS or the White House), the AAQ will be requested to defend
our draft 1-924 and EBS5 decisions to the Director in the future, prior to issuance.

The director advised that he had read the AAO’s draft on GCMA and found it well written but he has a different point of
view about the following conclusions:

* Must the regional center's geographic location be comprised of contiguous areas? AAO and SCOPs have
consistently said "yes."

Director Mayorkas explained that while the statute requires the regional center to be in “a geographic location,” he does
not believe that we should be requiring the regional center to be composed of contiguous areas. He did agree that for this
petitioner to suggest that the "geographic area” in this case is Mississippi, Louisiana, Tennessee and Virginia is “a

sham.” In this case, the petitioner's only intended projects are in Mississippi, Louisiana, and Virginia, with the entire state
of Tennessee requested In order to link the areas where the actual projects are located.

* |s the agreement to provide investors with $550,000 worth of common stock an impermissible redemption
agreement? The AAQO affirmed CSC's finding that it is impermissible because the amount of money is
guaranteed. The AAQ's position is that while it would be acceptable to guarantee X number of preferred shares
converting to a certain number of commen stocks without knowing what their value could be in the future,
guaranteeing the value of the common stock you will provide creates an impermissible redemption agreement.

The Director explained that he believes that because one can't know whether there will be a market for the common stock
in the future, the regional center really can't guarantee that common stock will be worth anything at all; therefore, the
money is completely at risk and there is no guarantee of redemption of the investment.

= |s the evidence of record sufficient to meet the requirement that the investors have a managerial role? CSC and
the AAO found that there is not sufficient evidence.

The Director asked whether the investors need some or complete managerial control, and in his view having some control
is sufficient.

We found his arguments (the discussion is lengthier than | can recapture here), helpful. We can agree to the last point,
and are tentatively in agreement with the first two points. [l ‘s working on a new draft. Frankly, | can't say that we will
be able to convince ourselves to agree with his first two points in writing, in which case we know that we will have to go
back to the table. He agreed that none of this is decided and that we should feel free to cantact him with any questions.
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Al the end, he asked to contacl the petitioner and ask them to withdraw their appeal because there is a new,

pending regional cen from the same regional center that appears to be approvable and for different reasons
has overcome the above issues. Then he ask to send e-mail guidance to the service center telling CSC
that these issues are all decided and that they should ad) te their pending |-526 cases in accordance with his views

above. said that this would have the appearance of a “directed decision,” a practice that USCIS does not currently
follow. | suggested that the Service Centers are comfortable with the AAQ decisions and that it would be more
appropriate not to ask the petitioner to withdraw. Instead, allow the AAO to adjudicate the pending certification as

usual. agreed that the service centers “absolutely” are comfortable with AAO decisions and that this would be
appro| . The director agreed that USCIS would not contact the petitioner and that we would adjudicate. He then
asked whether | would give him the file and whether he could write the decision himself He stated that he felt bad about
asking the AAQ to do more work. | said: “Please let us write it. | will give a draft to everyone at the table and we can talk
about this again.” Frankly, this entire turn of events made me extremely uncomfortable.
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Sent: ay, July 22, 2011 7:14 PM
To:
&]ect: & Gulf Coast Management Funds
hank you -h' this update. At least SCOPS seemed to agree with us. This is assuredly the Director's way af dealing
pith the reality of the sltuation he find's himself in
From:
Sent: Friday, Ju , 2011 04:21 PM

To:

ect: Gulf Coast Management Funds

| apologize for sending this later in the day. | also attended a second session of yesterday's SPC meeting on EBS this
afternoon (nothing significant. will result mostly in outreach to talk about potential changes to TEA designation process)

The following peopie attended last night's meeting on GCMA: Dir. Mayorkas, _F

The Director stated that he believes that nothing is more important to the United States at this time than the creation of
|obs for U.S. workers. This will inform how he views every classification. So, if the regional center claims that it will create
jobs for U S. workers, he will read the statute and the regs as generously as possible For other ciassifications. such as H-
1B, where there are statutory provisions designed tc ensure that U S workers are protected, he will read the statute and
regs more narrowly, The director noted several times that these cases are affiliated with “people of influence" and “people
with money” and that he has several more of these on his radar. It seemed clear to me that since "people of influence”
have raised other cases to him (or 2 higher authority at DHS or the White House), the AAO will be requested to defend
our draft |-924 and EBS decisions to the Director in the future, prior to issuance

The director advised that he had read the AAO’s draft on GCMA and found it well written but he has a different point of
view about the following conclusions:

« Must the regional center s geographic location be comprised of contiguous areas? AAO and SCOPs have
consistently said "yes.”

Director Mayorkas explained that while the statute requires the regional center to be in “a geographic location,” he does
not believe that we should be requiring the regional center to be composed of cantiguous areas. He did agree that for this
petitioner to suggest that the ‘geographic area” in this case is Mississippi, Louisiana, Tennessee and Virginia is “a

sham.” In this case, the petitioner's only intended projects are in Mississippi, Louisiana, and Virginia, with the entire state
of Tennessee requested in order to link the areas where the actual projects are located

* s the agreement to provide investors with $550,000 worth of common stock an impermissible redemption
agreement? The AAO affirmed CSC's finding that it Is impermissible because the amount of money is
guaranteed The AAO's position is that while it would be acceptable to guarantee X number of preferred shares
converting to a ceriain number of commeon stocks without knowing what their value could be in the future,
guaranteeing the value of the common stock you will provide creates an impermissible redemption agreement

The Director explained thal he believes that because ane can't know whether there will be a market for the comman stock
in the future, the regional center really can't guarantee inat common stock will be worth anything at all; therefore, the
money is completely at risk and there is no guarantee of redemption of the investment.

+ Isthe evidence of record sufficient to meet the requirement that the investors have a managerial role? CSC and
the AAQ found that there is not sufficient evidence.
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The gcm asked whether the investors need some or complete managerial control, and in his view having some control
is sufficient.

We found his arguments (the discussion is lengthier than | can recapture here), helpful. We can agree to the last point,
and are tentatively in agreement with the first two points. [[lllis working on a new draft. Frankly, | can't say that we will
be able to convince ourselves to agree with his first two points in writing, in which case we know that we will have to go
back to the table. He agreed that none of this is decided and that we should feel free to contact him with any questions.

Al the end, he asked to contact the petitioner 2nd ask them to withdraw their appeal because there is a new.
pending regional center pelition from the same regional center that appears to be approvable and for different reasons
has overcome the above issues. Then he asked m to send e-mail guidance to the service center telling CSC
that these issues are all decided and that they should adjudicate their pending I-526 cases in accordance with his views
above. sald that this would have the appearance of a “directed decision,” a practice that USCIS does not currently
follow. |'suggested that the Service Centers are comfortable with the AAO decisions and that it would be more
appropriate not to ask the petitioner to withdraw. Instead, allow the AAO to adjudicate the pending certification as

usual. [[agreed that the service centers “absolutely” are comfortable with AAO decisions and that this would be
appropriate, The director agreed that USCIS would not contact the petitioner and that we would adjudicate. He then
asked whether | would give him the file and whether he could write the decision himsell. He stated that he felt bad about
asking the AAD to do more work. | said: “Please let us write it. | will give a draft to everyone at the table and we can talk
about this again." Frankly, this entire turn of events made me extremely uncomfortable.
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g —
onday, August 01, 2011 3:15 PM

Sent:
&ject: !! !!!I !ECISIOH

To:

Sure.
Sent: F -
Sent: Monday, August 01, 2011 3:14 PM

To:

ubject: RE: Decision

Thanks [} !f possible I'd like to see it sometime tomorrow

Thanks again

From:
Sent:
To:

Mogv, August 01, 2011 3:13 PM

ject: RE: GCFM Decision

R i ned in a final draft of the decision this moming. We are reviewing it now

me:F

Sent: Monday, August 01, 2011 2:49 PM
To: S

Subject: M Decision

-

Have you finished the rewrite on this decision?

Thanks
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Sent: ednesday, August 17, 2011 8:23 AM
To:
—

Please send me the latest draft of the Gulf Coast decision a s ap | need to digest it quickly since I'm already getting
questions about it.

From: S

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 5:13 PM
To:

e E—

could delay the start of the 10:00 tomorrow and call vou. Would that work?
The answer to # 3 is ves

The answer to # 2 is molt tikely yes, but we don't {or haven't

Whao is setting up the meeting? Me?

(200 works for me to call, just give me a number. Probably best to keep my other remarks and questions out of an

From: S
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 05:02 PM

To: J
Subject: RE:

Nope. I'm having lunch with Ali.

O.K I'm going to try to do this over the email and since you are just back you likely won't know what I'm talking about but
here goes.

1. Guif Coast draft decision. Ali would like to talk to the AAQD adjudicator who wrote the section (i) Term of the
Option. The sooner the better and | wish | could he thare but will likely still be on travel but | would appreciate
getting an invite with a call in number in case | can join you.

2. Does the AAO have the authority to issue a proposed or tentative decision? Courts will often propose a decision
and give the parties the opportunity to comment.

3. Does the AAO have the authority to hold an oral argument?

Thanks -
[ ]

From:
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 4:56 PM
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Sent: onday, August 22, 2011 4:44 PM

To:
Cc: k.
Subject: RFE A

| just spoke with [j @nd Ali. | want the RFE transmitted to the attorney as an attached .pdf document and followed up
with a hard copy. How quickly can it go out?

MOA-0007415



s —
Sent: uesday, August 23, 2011 5:59 PM
To: —

Subject: W

Just so you know what I'm dealing with. Please do everything possible to get that RFE emailed as soon as possible
tomorrow morning and let me know when it is sent.

| was told today this is consuming an inordinate portion of the Director's time.
Thank you for your patience with the repeated inquiries.

—- Qriginal Message -
From:
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2011 05:50 PM
To:
Subject: Re: FYI

They don't have the file. The building is closed for inspections

——- Original Message —

From:

Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2011 04:51 PM
To:

Subject: RE: FY!

Can't they send it from home?

----- Original Message-----

From: I

Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2011 3:15 PM
To:
Subject: FY!

Our building in [Jlih2s been cleared and they are only allowing people back in to retrieve keys. The RFE will go
out in the morning . . . barring another act of God!
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Sont: —

Sent: ednesday, August 24, 2011 11:58 AM
To: =
&ject: ' Update

Attachments: GCFM RFE.PDF

Attached is a pdf.
Fax copy to attorney of record Dawn Lurie - confirmed.

The file room is mailing hard copies of the RFE to the attorney of record and to the regional center by mail today.

—---0riginal Message-----
From
Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2011 11:47 AM

o [
Subject: Re: Update

Thank you. Let me know when you have the confirmation, please, and send me a .pdf of the RFE.

----- Qriginal Message —--

From: I

Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2011 11:45 AM
To: I

L "I

Subject: RE: Update

We're about to fax it to the attorney. We'll have the fax confirmation well before noon,

~---Qriginal Message----

From:
Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2011 11:41 AM

To: I

Subject: Re: Update
Sorry to be so persistent, but any update? | do not want to have to ezplain a delay to him at this point.

----- Original Message ---—
From:

Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2011 11:31 AM
To:

K
Subject: Update

Did the RFE go out? | will be asked at noon,
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From: m J

Sent; uesday, August 30, 2011 1:16 PM
To:

&jnct: :

Attachments: GTA RFE Response filing. pdf

Just in case we have not received it, yet.

Iuesgy, August 30, 2011 1:07 PM

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject: FW: AAQO RESPONSE PART 1

N

FYl, attached is a copy of GreenburgTraurig's response to the RFE that you sent her the other day. Dawn Laurie's
message is below.

Thanks, -
—

U.S, Citizenship and Immigration Services

epartment of Homeland Security (DHS)

From:
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 12:39 PM
To:

A
Subject: AAO RESPONSE PART 1

Dear R

I sent this yesterday to you bul it was apparently returned b/c the file was too big.

]

This is what was filed with AAO in response to the RFE.
Thanks.

Bawn M. Lurie
Shareholder
Greenberg Traurig LLP | | Tysons Cormner, VA 22102

C-.r-'.::w?r-'r.,-.e;'g'ﬂ'aurig

ALBANY « AMSTERDAM - ATLANTA - AUSTIN + BOSTON » CHICAGO - DALLAS - DELAWARE « DENVER : FORT LAUDERDALE - HOUSTON « LAS VEGAS - LONDON
- LOS ANGELES - MIAMI - NEW JERSEY - NEW YORK : ORANGE COUNTY + ORLANDO + PALM BEACH COUNTY + PHILADELPHIA + PHOENIX - SACRAMENTO - SAN
FRANCISCO - SHANGHAI - SILICON VALLEY - TALLAHASSEE « TAMPA + TYSONS CORNER - WASHINGTON, D.C. + WHITE PLAINS

"OPERATES AS GREENBERG TRAURIG MAHER LLP

STRATEGIC ALLIANCES WITH INDEPENDENT LAW FIRMS
MILAN « ROME
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NSIDER THE FRVIRDNMENT BEFORE PRIMTISG THIS FAA

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we inform
you that any U S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), unless otherwise
specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties
under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed
herein.

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended
only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. To reply to our email

administrator directly, please send an email to | GGG
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GreenbergTraurig

Cama M Lane
Latiad @ Pracwi only o S Desdods of Colvadsa acd 2

August 29, 2010

YJA FEDERAL EXPRESS
LS. Cittzenship and Immigration Services
Administrative Appedls Office (AAOD)

Washington, DC 20529-2090

Re: Respounse to Request for Evideace
Applicant: Gulf Coast Fund Management, LLC
File RCW 1031910314
Respanse Due: Nevember 19, 1011

Dedr Str ' Madam

This letter constirutes a imely response 1o your nolice dated August 24, 2011, wn connection with
2 request 10 amend & previously approved regional conter that is currently pending review before
the Admimistrative Appeals Office (hereinafier referred 1o as “AAQ™) on cerufication.

Background

The AAD states, “In reaffirming the denial of the amendment request on motion, the director
determined (1) that the investors would have reduced management rights: (2) that the purchase of
stock undermined the congressional intent (o promote pooled investment; (3) that the amendment
did not propose investmients in @ distinet, contiguous geographic region; und (4) that the
agresment 1o convert cach membership unit of prefemed stock to an estimated price of $550,000
in stock (n five years constitited an impermissible redemption agreement. The AAO belicves
that the record of proceeding fully sddresses the first three issues; however, documents that
would fully explain the relationship between Guilf Coast Funds Management, LLC, cach of the
proposed funds, and GreenTech Automotive, Inc. and WM GreenTech Autonotive Corp. arc
sbsent from the record.” Furthermore, the record should note that Gulf Coast Fumds
Mansgement, LLC ("GCEM™ believes that it assisted United States Ciizenship and
Immigration Service (“LISCIS™) in clarifying the record in terms of the first two issues 0
responding to seversl reguests for evidence focusing on individual GCFM [-326s and that i1ssue
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number 3 was reviewed intemally by USCIS as the regulations are silent oa contiguous
geographic region investments. Accordingly. this response focuses on resolving the last issue
dealing with an alleged tmpermussible redemiption agreement,

Historical Corporate Suucture

Since much of the confision stems from the CorpoTIe sgreements and strocture of entitiey
invelved in Blings by GCFM, undensigned counsel believes that a brief history of the
relationship of Hybod Kinetic Automotive Corp. ("Hybrid Kinetic™), GrrenTech Automotive,
Ine. ("GrggnTech™) a Mississippi corporation, GCFM, @ Lovisiana Limited Liability Company.
Capital Wealth Holdings Limited ("CWH"), & British Virgin Islands entity, and WM GreenTech
Automotive Corp. C"WMGTA™) a Virginia Corparation, will assist the AAD in evaluating the

nuatter
“nemzties ¥

CWH was formed 1a 2006,

GCFM was formed on December 10, 2007
Hybnd Kinetic was formed on October 21, 2008,
GreenTech was formed on August 14, 2009,
WMGOTA was formed on October 9, 2009,

ol ull el

Hybrid Kinetic/Green Tech Rearganization and Ownership Change

On August 14, 2009, Hybrid Kinetic and CreenTech entered into a Plan and Agreement of
Merger whereby Hybrid Kinetic and CreanTech merged with GreenTech continuing as the
surviving company (the “Merger™) A copy of the Plan and Agreement of Merger i3 attached
hereto as Appendix A, Following the Merger, Hybrid Kinetic no longer exisied.

Pursuunl 1o further restructuring, on Febnaary 16, 2010, CWH acquired 100% of the shages of
stock of GreenTech from its existing shareholders. CWH aequired the GreenTech shares from

these sharebalders by mngthan;nﬁnudmckofm:nmhmhmm A
copy of the Plan of Share Exchanges s antached hereto as Appendix B,

Thereafier, on March 18, 2010, CWH entered into a share exchange that resuited in WMGTA
owning | 00% of the common stock of GreenTech snd CWH owning 75% of the common stack
of WMGTA. A copy of the Plan of Share £y chunge is attached hereto as Appendix C

GCEM Parch Wl
Prior to November 2, 2009, GCFM was owned by Frantzen/Voelker Investments, LL.C, Tax

Credit Capital, LLC, end ([ (covectively. the “Prior GCEM
Owners™) and pranaged by See the Arucles of Orgenization of GCFM attached
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hereto a3 Appendix D On November 2, 2009, CWH crested 3 wholly owoed subsidiary
{American Immigration Center, LLC) which puichased 100% of the membership interests of
GCTM (the "GCFM Purchase™) pursuant 1o the Assignment of Membership Interests witached
bereto s Appendix B Accurdingly, following such purchase, CWH became and continues to
be the sole member of GCFM.

Formal Responses to Request for Evidence

RFE #1.  dn explanation of how the common and preferved stock will be disiribured ar the end
of the investment period and which agreements address vach stock travsfer stage
(from cither GreenTech Automutive, lac. or WM GreenToch Awiomotive Corp. o
GCFM and subseyuently from GOGM o the tndividual investors). Please reference
GreeaTech Auwtomotive, inc. and WM GreenTech Awiomotive Corp. separctely and
individually rather than interchougeably ax "GTA".

For the record, a conversion is net & redempiion and at all times both before and after the
conversion, the EB-5 investors remain at risk for the success of the GreenTech project.

The dispositive factor in distinguishing a “redemption”™ from a "conversion” is the type of asset
received in exchange for the security being surrendered. [In a redemption, an investor receives
the retum of his or her investment capital i cash or 2 fixed wcome security such as a promesory
note of bond  On the other hand, 1 3 conversion, the nvesior exchanges his or her convertible
security, such as preferred stock, nto another type of security, such as commun stock, typically
at a predetermined price, on or before 3 predetermined date.

In the present situation, the Series A Prefenca Swek of GreenTech held by the A-1 Fund and A-
2 Fund will be exchanged for GreenTech Common Stock five years after the issuance of the
Preferred Stock. Following such exchange, the Funds will own common stock and continue their
at nsk investment in GreenTech. Accordingly, such exchange is not a redemption but rather a
conversian. If such wransaction were a redemption, rather than receiving GreenTech Comumon
Swek, the Funds would receive cash, & promissory note or a bond s payment in full for the
Funds' relinquishment of thewr Senies A Preferved Stock ownership.

Based on the foregoimg, the lerms of the Series A Preferred Stock ace in compliance with USCIES
“nd redemption” policy,

Below & 3 summary of the oniginal issuances of the Series A Preferred Stock (the “Preferred
Steck™) of GreenTech and how it will be converted into the common stock of GreenTech (the
“Common Stock™). We also note that our previous descriptions of some of the enttties involved
may have caused some confusion with the AAO and want 1o make clear that GreenTech and
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WMGTA are scpasate entitics.  Thuscfore, we have provided the “Historical Corporate
Structure” m-mummm-mummwdu
vanous entities.

Antached as Exhibit | s a chart showing the steps

[SUHNCH ¥ §51 & D10

Inwestment Fund A-1. LLC (the “A-1 Fund ") or GTA Fond A-2, LLC (the “A-2 Fund"). Each
EB-5 lnvestor parchased one (1) Lnit purseant 0 a Subsenption Agreemeat.  Pursuant (0 the
Operating Agreement of the A-) Fund and A-2 Fund which are attached hereto as Appendices ¥
ad G, such fund then purchased onc (1) share of Proferred Stock from CreenTech.  All the
shares of Prefemred Stock are owned by the A-1 Fund and A-2 Fund, not the EB-5 Investors
GCFM 15 a separate enlity from both the A-] Fund and A-2 Fund with completely separate
owners  GCFM is owned by CWH (as described in the “Histerical Corporate Structure™ section)
sod all of the Units of the A-1 Fund and A-2 Fund are owned by the EB-§ Investors. GOFM, as
the management entity, has no owuership witerest @ cither the A-1 Fund or A-2 Fund.

onDis 7 | : ziod Atached as Exhibit 2
u.mwmummammahmmum
Stock and the altunate distnbution of the Common Stock W the EB-S Investors. Below is &
summary of the various steps:

STEP |'  Awomatic Conversion after Five (5) Yeurs. As stated in the Articles of
Incorpatstion of GreenTech (a copy of which is attached hereto as Appendix M), “each
Proferred Share shall be converied automatically, without any action required on the pant of
the holder [A-1 Fund and A-2 Fund)] five years from the date of issue, into that number of
shares of Common Stock having 2 “fair market value' of $555,000."

STEP 2. Manner of Conversion. As stated m the Aticles of Invorporation of Gieenloch,
upon the delivery of & share of Preferred Stock © GreenTech, “the Secretary of GreenTech
[CreenTech) shall deliver to the holder of & Preferred Share [A-1 Fund snd A-2 Fund] &

cerificate represesting the shares of Common Siock into which the Preferred Share was
converted.”

STEP 3. Distribution (o ER-S Imvevior. Each EB-S Inveswor shall surrender hisher Unit 10
the A-1 Fumd or A-2 Fund for cancellaticn and receive the number of shares of the
Common Stock set forth sbove.  See Section 23 of the Opersting Agreement aitached
hereto as Appendices F and G
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STEP & Liguidotion. Esch Unit shall be cunceiled and the A-1 Fund and A-2 Fund shall

be liquidated. See Sestion 2.3 of (he Operating Agreement attached hereto as Appendices
F and O.

As described sbove, In a conversion each investor continues his or her investment in the
T company by exchamging by or her 2t risic proferred stock for et nsk common stock, - The

$550,000 conversion rale was selected 10 maintain an equivalent at risk exposure for cach

mvestor.  Accordingly. at all times before and after the conversion, each investor's total i risk
exposure for participating in such nvestment is $350,000

RFE 8.  [The arileles of veganization and operating agreement for Gulf Coast dutomotive
Ievestent Fund, LLC referenced in the October 28, 2008 Business Coaperation

Agrecment between GCPM and Hybrid Kinetic Astomotive Corp. (now GreeaTech
Awtomoiive, inc.;

It should first be noted that the onfy two povled investment vehicles (collestively, “funds™) that
have been marketed 10 EB-3 investors are Gulf Coast Automotive lnvestment Fund A-§, LLC
and GTA Fund A-2, LLC. While initially contemplated, no ather funds have been marketed 0
investors, including and without limitstion, GTA Autometive lyvestment Fund, LLC and GTA
Automotive Investment Fuad |, L1.C.

The Cooperstion Agrecmient (defined i iem 5 below and amached hereto as Appeadix I
references an entity that has not been used for any EB-S purposes. Specifically, Section | states
that, *GCFM has established Gulf Coust Automotive lnvestment Fund, LLC.™  The reference to
such entity was intended to reference any future Gulf Coast Automotive Investment fund formed
by OCFM. However, Gulf Coast Automolive lnvestment Fund, LLC was never formed and,
therefore, ne Articles of Ovganizstion et More importantly, however, following the
reorganization the companies discussed above, many of the provisions of the Cooperation
Agreement were no longer applicable and did not make sense to the new owners. Accordingly,
on February 2, 2010, the parties executed an Addendum to the Cooperation Agreement deleting
or otherwise amending these provisions. The Addeadum was entered into afier CWH's purchase
of GCFM from the prior GCFM Owners. The specific purpose of the Addendum was to delcie
certain provisions of the Cooperation Agreement that (1) would have adverse tax consequences
for CWH due 10 is direct ownership of WMGTA (the pareat of GreenTech) and indirect
ownership of GCFM. and (2) did not make scnse given CWH's direct ownership of WMGTA
(the parent of GreenTech) and indirect ownership of GCFM. The Addendum modified the
Cooperation Agreement to delete the Opton.  Accordingly, pursuant to the Cooperation
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Sent: T
Sent: y, September 01, 2011 10:25 AM
-

!!I gre is my synopsis of yesterday's 4:30 pm teleconference on GCFM. -— please feel free to correct me on any
of this,

The director asked whether we believe the investment is at risk. | started to talk about the different kinds of risk described
in the regs (loss and gain) but he immediately cut me off and said that he is not really interested at that level (i.e., how the
investment is at risk), just whether the AAO has determined that it is at risk. The Director advised us that he would be
"hunkering down” with USCIS staff in the future on two specfic issues: EBS and Kazarian.

The Director then asked whether the investment is at risk, “yes or no”. | answered ‘yes." Then he asked whether we
have come to this determination on our own or whether we have come to this determination because we feel pressured. |
didn't answer started to respond that this has been an unusual case and then started to discuss some of our
concerns abou legitimacy of the entire enterprise. While valid, the director does not want to hear about our
suspicions without documentation to confirm there is something shady, so | am afraid | jumped in and admitted that we
don't have derogatory evidence that would preciude approval.

Then the director again asked something very close to this, (! can't remember the exact phrase): “did you come to the
determination that there is risk of your own free will? Yes or no?" | said "yes."

told the director that he wanted to provide him with a copy of our decision before we mail it and the Director said
s up to you." | added that we would provide copies 1o OCC and SCOPs as well since they were at the original
meeting. The director expressed that he does not want review of any other office to delay release of the decision. We
agreed to do this by noon today. Then the director then asked whether we would later discuss an EB1-B case with him.
id "of course.” | have no idea what the case is, whether it is pending adjudication, and whether it is on appeal or

ce tion at the AAO
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From:
Sent: ay, ber 04, 2011 8:33 AM
To:

Subject: ———

I agree with you on this one particular case, given the goofy progression so far; but the meeting tomorrow afternoon is
going to get really interesting. He can't have it both ways, and | intend to let him know that. | have written dozens of
decisions over the years that ciearly indicated that the plaintiff had, in my opinion as a jurist, proven their case 51%. They
won, but | wanted them to understand why | disagreed with them when | did. In this instance we clearly are being toid, as
we have been in many, many other areas, if the answer can legally be yes or legally be no, why aren't we saying

yes? We decided to err on the side of the appellant in this case, and | believe it is supportable legally; but we could just
as easlly have said no, and without the intense scrutiny who knows what our answer would have been?

If he tells me tomorrow, and he won't, that in those instances he's comfortable with us saying no, then we wili take the
strongest legal approach we believe we have going forward

| am off today on ieave that | scheduled long ago. but am doing mental gymnastics getting ready for that meeting
tomorrow afternoon. | feel like I'm going in the lion's den to justify our existence as a Christian. That scenario always
comes to a predictable end.

From:

Sents Tom Do 4, 2011 9:21 AM
Subject: RE: Go figure.

At this rate, there is no way to win on our own. It sounds like we need OCC review just for coverage within our own
agency

Sent: N

Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 4:01 PM
To:

Sublact: g !Eure.

I'm starting to think that Ali's priblem with the CanAm case is that we should have said no if we thought it was a no, and

not taken the letler as gospel. ead the decision and said, and | agree, that it read like “no, no, no . . . oh, wait, there's
aletter. . yes." Itdid, butin the end only because | felt like that was the way we saw it.

I'll know more on Wednesday

MOA-0007974



	Untitled



